
Legal Affairs Committee

Agenda

May 20, 2025

Malcolm Larvadain, Chuck Fowler, Lizzie Felter)

4: 00 P. M.

1) To consider final adoption of an ordinance to establish a Hearing

Bureau and administrative procedures to adjudicate code violations
related to blighted and abandoned property, public health, housing,

fire prevention, and the environment and other matters with respect
thereto. ( Item 31)

2) To hear an update from the Administration on an affordable housing

plan.

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council Committee meetings are
broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4.  A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4
and the City of Alexandria website.  www. cityofalexandriala. com.



ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY MAY 20, 2025

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5: 00 P. M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM

THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER:

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A REGULAR MEETING

HELD ON MAY 6, 2025.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
cAtic

1)  Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
low bid submitted for clamps and couplings.

2) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
low bid for fire hydrants and accessories.

3) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
low bid submitted for Fire Station Number 4 roof leak repairs.

4) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
low bid submitted for annual uniform bid for the Police

Department.

5) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to enter into a
contract with Kologik Software Incorporated to be utilized by
members of the Alexandria Police Department to obtain

information relating to the Criminal Justice Information Services.



6) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for
landscape maintenance services for Third Street Raingardens.

7) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for
landscape maintenance services for Rapides Trail.

8) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from Yankee Holding dba Yankee Clipper
for landscape maintenance services for Holocaust Park.

9) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Compton Park.

10)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept
the lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for
landscape maintenance services for Bolton Avenue Raingardens.

11)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept
the lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Alexandria Gateways.

12)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept
the lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Acadian Park.

13)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept
the lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for HDQ Park.

14)    Introduction of an ordinance rescinding Ordinance No. 18- 2025

for janitorial supplies.



15)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew
the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the State of Louisiana
Department of Veterans Affairs.

16)    Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to enter
into a contract with Clearview AI Incorporated to be utilized by
members of the Alexandria Police Department during Criminal
investigations.

17)    Introduction of an ordinance to enter into a contract with

Genasys Protect CONNECT Incorporated to be utilized by members
of the Alexandria Police Department for Inter and Intra- agency
Communication.

G. RESOLUTIONS

18)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for spun
prestressed wood pole equivalent concrete poles.

19)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for annual
vehicle bid current model year or new.

20)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for annual
uniform bid for the Fire Department.

21)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for
polemount transformers.

22)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for single
phase padmount.

23)    RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for three
phase padmount.



H. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

24)    Adopt and levy 2025 millage rates.

25)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for gas meters and itron
erts.

26)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for herbicides.

27)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for ready mix concrete.

28)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for operating supplies for
the Electric Distribution Department.

0
29)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the

mayor to accept the low bid submitted for janitorial chemicals.

30)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to renew the contract with Underground Utility Supply, LLC
for chlorination equipment for the Water Department.

31)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance to establish a

Hearing Bureau and administrative procedures to adjudicate code
violations related to blighted and abandoned property, public
health, housing, fire prevention, and the environment and other
matters with respect thereto.

32)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to renew the existing contract with Caplan' s, Incorporated
for annual work uniforms for various departments.



0
33)    Adjourned

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council committee meetings are

broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4.  A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel
4 and the City of Alexandria, LA website www. cityofalexandriala. com



ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY MAY 20, 2025

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5: 00 P. M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM

THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER:

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A REGULAR MEETING

HELD ON MAY 6, 2025.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA,

STATE OF LOUISIANA, TAKEN AT A REGULAR MEETING HELD ON MAY 6,
2025

The Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, met in a regularly
scheduled meeting session in the City Council Chambers, on Tuesday, May
6, 2025 at 5: 35 P. M.  Those present were the Honorable Cynthia Perry,
Gary Johnson, Lizzie Fetter, Jules Green, Chuck Fowler, Jim Villard and
Malcolm Larvadain.  Also present were Mayor Roy, City Attorney Jonathon
Goins and Council Staff.

The Council of the City of Alexandria, State of Louisiana was duly
convened as the governing authority of said City by the Honorable Cynthia
Perry, who stated that the Council was ready for the transaction of
business.  The invocation was pronounced by Mr. Green and the Pledge of
Allegiance was led by Mr. Johnson.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler the minutes taken
from a regular Council Meeting held on April 22, 2025 were unanimously
approved by the Council.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Council next read all items found under the heading Consent Calendar
and assigned them to committees.

Mr. Fowler moved for the introduction of all items appearing under the
heading Consent Calendar.

Mr. Johnson seconded the motion.  It was unanimously carried by the
Council.

Bids were received for gas meters and Itron ERTS.



Name of Bidders

KGM

Core and Main d/ b/ a EGW

United Systems and Software, Inc.

Ferguson Enterprises, LLC

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR GAS METERS AND ITRON ERTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Will-I RESPECT THERETO.

Bids were received for herbicides.

Name of Bidders

Orion

Site One Landscape Supply
Red River Specialties

BEI Companies

Helena AGRI- Enterprises, LLC

Nutrien Ag Solutions
Heritage Landscape Supply, Inc.

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR HERBICIDES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

Bids were received for ready mix concrete.

Name of Bidders

Bayou Ready Mix



Builders Supply

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for

tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR READY MIX CONCRETE AND OTHER MATTERS WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

Bids were received for operating supplies for the Electric Distribution
Department.

Name of Bidders

GRESCO

Wesco Distributions

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for

tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR OPERATING SUPPLIES FOR THE ELECTRIC

DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT

THERETO.

Bids were received for janitorial chemicals.

Name of Bidders

Grimes Industrial Supply
Zep Inc.
Long' s Products
Economical Janitorial and Paper Supply
Pyramid School Products

Wurth USA, Inc.



The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for

tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR JANITORIAL CHEMICALS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE CONTRACT

WITH UNDERGROUND UTILITY SUPPLY, LLC FOR CHLORINATION

EQUIPMENT FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A HEARING BUREAU AND

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES TO ADJUDICATE CODE VIOLATIONS

RELATED TO BLIGHTED AND ABANDONED PROPERTY, PUBLIC HEALTH,

HOUSING, FIRE PREVENTION, AND THE ENVIRONMENT AND OTHER

MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE EXISTING

CONTRACT WITH CAPLAN' S, INCORPORATED FOR ANNUAL WORK

UNIFORMS FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT AND LEVY MILLAGE RATES FOR THE CITY OF

ALEXANDRIA FOR 2025 AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.



ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC HEARING

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO.   32- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE HIGHEST

QUOTE RECEIVED FOR THE SALE OF SURPLUS ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT
FOR THE ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS
WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6th day of May,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by
Mr. Johnson.

ORDINANCE NO.  33- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE EXISTING

CONTRACT FOR CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR WARTSILA ENGINES AT D. G.
HUNTER POWER PLANT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.



The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
IIIas follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6th day of May,
2025.

Ms. Perry thanked and congratulated Tonya Corley and staff for a
successful River Fête.

The President adjourned the meeting at 5: 42 p. m.

S/ Cynthia Perry

0 President

ATTEST:

S/ Donna P. Jones

City Clerk



F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the low
bid submitted for clamps and couplings.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4-dria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

oti Sl     
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

oodr-
Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: 3/ 18/ 2025

Title:  
Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise for Clamps & Couplings

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 171
Request permission to advertise for Clamps& Couplings. Said material is to be inventoried by the Central Warehouse
Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Budget:  
Neutral f l Within Requires

1/ J
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 00000- 1411800- 00000 Expense Amount:

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. Fi I re r

1. Ma "y -    5. Division Directo

2. ChiefOp' a ngOfficer 6. Department Head

3. City Attorney 7. Purchas.

Council Staff Form Information:   Suffi ent

Review:  Content []      Insufficient n
Remarks:

k
t.

t



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2515 CLAMPS & COUPLINGS

Separate sealed bids for, CLAMPS& COUPLINGS to be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL
MEETING CHAMBERS,  ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL,  ALEXANDRIA,  LOUISIANA,  until 10: 00 AM CST,

TUESDAY, May 20, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. citvofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/ RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to andre.garsaud) citvofalex.com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
May 8, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbiddina. com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 15t Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, April 11, 2025
Friday, April 18, 2025
Friday, April 25, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0649- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

CLAMPS AND COUPLINGS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for clamps and couplings.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 20, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 8th day of April,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

II City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR CLAMPS AND COUPLINGS AND OTHER

MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for clamps and couplings.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
IIvetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20t" day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon

0 being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the low
bid for fire hydrants and accessories.



A w„   .     
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexdria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

ouiSla/     
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

li

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  3/ 18/ 2025

Title:  
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND ACC

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

Request permission to advertise for Fire Hydrants and Related Accessories. Said material to be inventoried by the
Central Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

l lBud et•  
Neutral f Within Requires

g   :       Existing Amendment

III
Account Number:  401- 000000- 141180- 00000 Expense Amount:

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. Fin Dre for

iV
1. Ma 5. Division Di c r

1. ChiefOpe mg Officer 6. Department Head

3. City torney 7. Purchas'    e

At
Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content n Insufficient

Remarks:

w . ,

I t, „      .



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2516 FIRE HYDRANTS & RELATED ACCESSORIES

Separate sealed bids for, Fire Hydrants & Related Accessories, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the
CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00

AM CST, TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud , City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to andre. garsaudnu cityofalex. com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
May 8, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

41) City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbiddina. com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, ls' Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, April 11, 2025
Friday, April 18, 2025
Friday, April 25, 2025

11111



RESOLUTION NO. 0650- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

FIRE HYDRANTS AND ACCESSORIES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for fire hydrants and accessories.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 20, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 8th day of April,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND ACCESSORIES AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for fire hydrants and accessories.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or

0 vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and

published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the low
bid submitted for Fire Station Number 4 roof leak repairs.

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

A lex This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

o

Uci
G.       

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:     Date:  March 19, 2025

Title:  Resolution Authorizing Advertisement of Bids for Fire Station No. 4 Roof Leak Repairs

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached Ei
Bidding Documents have been completed and ready for the Advertisement for Bids.

The City Council is requested to authorize the Advertisement of Bids for this project.
Engineer' s Cost Estimate is$ 30, 000.

This project includes the removal of two ( 2) roof exhaust fans and associated roof tiles; and removal of

four ( 4)areas of radial set Spanish Barrel clay roof tiles and associated ridge tiles; and re- installing
Spanish Barrel clay roof tiles over peel and stick underlayment and two ( 2) layers of 30- pound felt to

correct sources of water leakage into the facility..

Bud et•  I I
Neutral     (     Within

I
Requires

g   '      f
Existing I Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4.      e r- cf 1

dill II
t•     r 5. Division Direc sr

Ca'cs_
2. Chief IngOfficer 6. Department Head

Oft3. City orne      7. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient   

Review:  Content [ 1 Insufficient E
Remarks:



SECTION 00100

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

SPANISH BARREL TILE ROOF LEAK REPAIRS

FIRE STATION NO. 4

MASONIC DRIVE AT LEE STREET)

Separate sealed bids for the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA SPANISH BARREL TILE ROOF LEAK

REPAIRS FIRE STATION NO. 4( MASONIC DRIVE AT LEE STREET) Project will be received

by the City of Alexandria, Louisiana by the City Clerk, at the City Council Office, City Hall, 915
Third Street, Alexandria, Louisiana, 71301 until 10: 00 a. m. ( Central Time) on Tuesday, May 20
2025 and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud.  Any bid received after the specified
time and date will not be considered.

The Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, Forms of Bid

Bond,  Performance and Payment Bonds,  Drawings and Specifications,  and other Contract

Documents may be examined at the following location:

PAN AMERICAN ENGINEERS, LLC

Design Professional)

1717 JACKSON STREET( 71301)

P. O. BOX 8599 ( 71306)

ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

318) 473- 2100

The work is generally described as follows:

All work related to the project entitled" City of Alexandria Spanish Barrel Tile Roof Leak Repairs
Fire Station No. 4 ( Masonic Drive at Lee Street)," including the repairs of selected and identified
areas of roof leaks in the Spanish Barrel clay tile roof system; removal of two ( 2) flush set exhaust
fans; and miscellaneous repairs to water damaged trim and fascia.

Copies of the bidding documents shall be obtained from the office ofPan American Engineers, LLC
upon deposit of$ 150.00 for each set of documents; or from the electronic bid submittal option as

noted in the Advertisement. The deposit on the first set ofdocuments furnished to bonafide prime
bidders will be fully refunded upon return of the documents, in good condition, no later than ten( 10)
days after receipt of bids. On other sets of documents furnished to bidders, the deposit less actual

cost of reproduction will be refunded upon return of the documents, in good condition, no later than
ten( 10) days after receipt of bids.

Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute ( L.R.S.) 38: 2212. E.( 1), Bidders have the option to secure

bidding documents and submit bids electronically. Bidding documents may be secured from Central
Bidding.  Electronic bids for this project may be submitted through Central Bidding. The Central
Bidding web address is www. CentralBidding. com. To register, or for assistance with completing an
e-bid, contact Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814 or 866- 570- 9620.

The OWNER reserves the right to anyor all bids for just cause.  Such actions will be inreject J

accordance with Title 38 of the L.R.S.

00100 - 1



In accordance with L.R. S. 38: 2212. B.( 1), the provisions and requirements stated in the Bidding
Documents shall not be considered as informalities and shall not be waived.

Each Bidder must deposit with the bid, security in the amount of at least five percent ( 5%) of the

total bid price, as described in the Instructions to Bidders. Bid bonds shall be written by a surety or
insurance company meeting the requirements noted in L.R. S. 38: 2218.

The successful Bidder shall be required to furnish a Performance Bond and Payment Bond, in an

amount equal to 100% ofthe Contract amount, written by a surety or insurance company meeting the
requirements noted in L.R.S. 38: 2219 A.( 1)( a),( b) and( c), or for Federally funded projects, must be
listed as acceptable on the U. S. Department of Treasury Circular 570.

City of Alexandria is an equal opportunity employer.

City of Alexandria encourages all small and minority- owned firms and women' s business enterprises
to apply.

Any person with disabilities required special accommodations must contact the City of Alexandria
no later than seven ( 7) days prior to bid opening.

City of Alexandria

4111 P. O. Box71

Alexandria, Louisiana 71309

Jacques M. Roy, Mayor

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE ( 3) TIMES:

April 11, 2025

April 18, 2025

April 25, 2025

III

00100 - 2



RESOLUTION NO. 0651- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

FIRE STATION NUMBER 4 ROOF LEAK REPAIRS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for Fire Station Number 4 roof leak repairs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 20, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 8th day of April,
2025.

Is! Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR FIRE STATION NUMBER 4 ROOF LEAK
REPAIRS.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Fire Station Number 4 roof leak
repairs.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon

0 being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on

ir the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



S
Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the low
bid submitted for annual uniform bid for the Police Department.

S



Aiir44.E_ 
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexdria. This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the Ciry Council.

otteSa/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

iAii

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: March 21, 2025

Title:  
Request a resolution to advertise for Annual Uniform Bid for Police Department

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached s
We request permission to advertise for the Annual Uniform Bid for Police Department to be used by Police
Department. Purchases are to be made on an" As Needed" basis only. Prices shall be held firm for twelve( 12) months
from bid award date. Contingent upon the ability of successful bidder to hold prices, the City reserves the right to renew
the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.

Budget: 
Neutral a Within Requires

g   :     Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       Finance i

5. Division Director

2. Ch' fOper  ' g Officer 6. Department Head

3. CityAttorney 71Purctiosinfigent

hno, V,  c
Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content D Insufficient

Remarks:



RESOLUTION NO. 0652-2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR ANNUAL

UNIFORM BID FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for annual uniform bid for the Police Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 20, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 8th day of April,
2025.

Is! Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2524— ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

Separate sealed bids for, ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,

LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CDT, TUESDAY, May 20, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/ BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-619- 3412; email to ioann.swain(aicitvofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday,
May 8, 2025.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318-449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, April 11, 2025
Friday, April 18, 2025
Friday, April 25, 2025

III



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for annual uniform bid for the Police
Department.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

111 shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



0
YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to enter into a

contract with Kologik Software Incorporated to be utilized by
members of the Alexandria Police Department to obtain information

relating to the Criminal Justice Information Services.



III AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4idtVana.
a,

This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the CiryCouncil.

o
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

or-
f-

Nil

Division/ Department:  Alexandria Police Department( APD)     Date: May 05, 2025

Title:  An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Kologik Software Inc., to be utilizedY
members of the Alexandria Police Department to obtain information relating to the Criminal Justice
Information Services.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached ri
This ordinance authorizes the APD to obtain NCIC information for criminal investigations being conducted by the

department.

Neutral Within Requires
Budget:  C 1-1ExistingI 1 Amendment

IIIAccount
Number:  707702 Expense Amount:   $ 27, 440. 00

Account Line Item: Computer Software Remaining Amount: If In, /3y• 0 o

Authorization:     4 Finan e it r

1. Ma •    5. Divisio c

A er 1
2. Chief Op'   g Officer 6. Depa ent Head

3. CityAttorney 7. Purchasing Agent
2  - --

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient C
Review: Content Fi Insufficient

Remarks:



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A

CONTRACT WITH KOLOGIK SOFTWARE INCORPORATED TO BE

UTILIZED BY MEMBERS OF THE ALEXANDRIA POLICE

DEPARTMENT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION RELATING TO THE

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SERVICES AND OTHER

MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the enter into a contract with Kologik Software

Incorporated to be utilized by members of the Alexandria Police
Department to obtain information relating to the criminal justice
information services.

SECTION II:   BE IT ORDAINED, etc., this ordinance would authorizes the

Alexandria Police Department to obtain NCIC information for criminal

investigations being conducted by the department.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

At invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items' or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.



0 NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for landscape
maintenance services for Third Street Raingardens.



46.
Tr__    AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex This fact sheet is the basis fora decision by the City Council.

ot GSias-1Gi    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

osaprDivision/Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- THIRD STREET RAINGARDENS

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Third Street
Raingardens. On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, three( 3) proposal was received. It is our recommendation to
award to U. S. Lawns of Alexandria at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12)
months. Contingent upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the
City reserves the right to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Budget: 
Neutral Within       Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorizatio  '     4. fin re' re •  ,     

I
1. Mayor

Division Dire or

2. Chief Op  •    gicer 6. Department Heod

3. City' ttorney 7. Purchas.    e

Council Staff Form El Informs ion:   Sufficie

Review: Content El Insufficient

Remarks:



S
m

ace0x0)
a M

00 N N

j    *
0 W W
3

0J
N

6'

0aasV
C o 0

p l0

j
00       

of

0

h

o Ili

CC
Q

Qz
dtUY

S
Wco
h t0

41)Is p 0) O.     C O
0 0

u!     
a C a cc N r  >-

j O
W
co d

2 m
2
W

2 a.o
g N
a

o 0U
t

Z N
W

0 C. 1 O

d 2 n
y O N a Z c.

OF0 it
i

re
m V Z V 1 0 NO

2 y U.     a m N m N t
to O  %  C

0  •  
U) N y U

Z V 1s , pW w h m W
m t  o

Q 0 C p C Z C l0

p m ti 0 W chi c
30

A
O QIV

Q q oC C m C:  °
m °

a' }     E to   •  
0 W 0 t

g W CC Z C m t 2 m m

0 m 0 2  `° 0
n J o m

m Z Wa m

zi W a

1-- 2 0 0  .     W  ° W  ° CO

Z a ti y Z  ° a s

0



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM U. S. LAWNS OF

ALEXANDRIA FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR
THIRD STREET RAINGARDENS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria
for landscape maintenance services for Third Street Raingardens

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the

lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for landscape
maintenance services for Rapides Trail.



416. AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4Klna Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

ouiS    ' 1A/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- RAPIDES TRAIL

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 71.
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Rapides Trail.
On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, four( 4) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award to U. S.
Lawns of Alexandria at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months.
Contingent upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City
reserves the right to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Budget:  Ei Neutral i Within Requires

Existing Amendment

411
Account Number:   101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fig• nr D; eat

1. Mayor
4 I/

J--     
5. Division: 1 ctor

2. Chief Ope    ; officer 6. Deportment Head

3. City rney
I      

1. Parch t

Council Staff Form Ei Information:   Su icient

Review: Content Insufficient El
Remarks:



0
4 

k

N. 

k g     \     
u C

7C
j

l
co

o a
la co,      §     

k
0      -     

ui

0 C
2 -IE    '    0 k
2  J,    '    

40,

6

R.       1
0 o

2 cn k
S

Ft a

j
c

a 

a

gt
a.

0CO  ,  

a 0 0  §
2 m

E tu  
E 0 k.   0 z  (

w  .       W 0 u

2 I  §  g 7
Z S J  § 2 2 2  °

2 z @z 2 o ev  . z  .  2 e
Z  °  14 a  " 2 Z E 0 0 0

E 2r.  §  
V.

2
04

t
o co  § §  f 2u

0
m  § q a

0

s
z

2
0 a w 2

0
u.  §     " Ci m j f   _  - v k



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM U. S. LAWNS OF
ALEXANDRIA FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR
RAPIDES TRAIL AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria
for landscape maintenance services for Rapides Trail.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS"ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from Yankee Holding dba Yankee Clipper for
landscape maintenance services for Holocaust Park.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4-Adria This fad sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

titS    ? el/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- HOLOCAUST PARK

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   l
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Holocaust Park.
On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, four( 4) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award to Yankee
Holdings dba Yankee Clipper at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12)
months. Contingent upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the
City reserves the right to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Budget:  El Neutral Within       Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fina ce Dire( o j ( 4

1. Ma 5. Division Director

2. Chief Op  ' ti g Officer 6. Department Head

3. Cit ttorney 1. Purc         t

Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content Li Insufficient

Remarks:

I



a

V

4
co

V

IIJ Co 0VI 0

r-

O0

Ili

w

co

U C 4C

CVvc

mJ d
y _

COQ

a
0.,     

o.    a

C h r

CCmoc

w

Q W
a Y }

l0

0 V
O
J
O

W 0

U
a)

W H N j Y1 0
CO C 0 N

U CO
2 H

Z

o
N

a 0

Q h

U
Ca Q

0 01
t

Z  ? H p N C
N C

0  *C N 1- W
0

Q

W u u a

Z N U.  t  . 1 W
N

m h a)W O  ,  C y N O

FZ U ti 10 0 H 0 W Ci L

Z C L. t N C z C tl W
m  tl G,     ! 0 0 in 2 O)

22 Z p e
o 2 2..  r m cU

Q q 0 a Z C
Q .  d

s W t 2 t a ie 2 2 c VDO m m d

m  ; O a 0
c 43 A Q J V

ti t pp 0  .      W o w 4 co

Or a 2 a a 01 Z

0



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM YANKEE HOLDING DBA

YANKEE CLIPPER FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR

HOLOCAUST PARK AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT

THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from Yankee Holding dba Yankee
Clipper for landscape maintenance services for Holocaust Park.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

yam



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the

lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Compton Park.



4iilk,__     AGENDA ITEMFACT SHEET

lex dria. This fact sheet is the basis for o decision by the City Council.
1

ottGSa/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

ocrcul

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- COMPTON PARK

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Compton Park.
On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, five( 5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award to
Taylorscapes at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months. Contingent
upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right
to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Bud et•  C Neutral r Within El Requires
g   :     IV

Existing Amendment

Account Number:   101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fi ince Dire fr

1. Ma 5. Division Dire 1r

2. Chief fpero ing Officer 6. Department Head

tk-
3. CityAttorne a

Y 7. Purchas'  f
Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient u
Review: Content Insufficient Li
Remarks:

L .' 0 ' ` :_



22 §
A$    J 2

C\   

a

1

c

C
co   

k B

k       415

77 N c
co

6

k
2\       m

U o

C -     
a

J

a)

1
to

ia.      
z as ,

E.  

I- 
I

e

Q

a 8
0 2 g
I a A

t a k

7 I-

k O.

a      '
a n

Z . 0 0 N k
2  _  

E m  §

VC 2 E E

w  .  $       
t ch t 2

k  §  k  § CO j § N §  Cs. a

7  §  u,  % 0 0 2 2  §
Z z Q I 0
0 7 Z 0 0 I

CO 0
ZE

F J0. k



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM TAYLORSCAPES FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR COMPTON PARK AND

OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Compton Park.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria for landscape
maintenance services for Bolton Avenue Raingardens.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4ldna This fad sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

OaSGii
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 29, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES - BOLTON AVENUE RAINGARDENS

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   7]
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Bolton Avenue
Raingardens. On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, three( 3) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to
award to U. S. Lawns of Alexandria at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12)
months. Contingent upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the
City reserves the right to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Budget: 
Neutral Within El Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. finan Direct

1. Ma 5. Division Director

2. ChiefOper' ing' per 6. Department Head

3. CityMg' talk.nit 7. Purchas>>   '  r

Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content n Insufficient

Remarks:



Q.
ea

a o 0C

o o 0 m
as

O
a a

0

W

co
i
O
C

co

d      :

91 i
0

D Vi

0
2
C
111

2 d

S C5
Q

IV

2
V

O 0
J 0 O O
O d O O

CO O a Cl.     coi N U)

4.

W
co d

V C
2 co

2
im

Z
a2
c
N

4
Q BO

Ca
O 0

t L

ea      •   
r+

2 cm

J

2  `_

c E N EW
0

O.  2  '  i C N C)      N N
O i

Q
y N N N C 01

Ct V

4k a O Z o Z m
CCD Ny VZVN 0

tp,   
N N as

CCZ
m W C C 0W
aNd

Z Z W Q  :. s 1 s

O p e a
an

coyn

P.  
Q a C m F

g
E

Li.,  t Z.  r m cc
O O W W G

W a     — I a I m
I-eo Q m

2 p O   . W H W h o ea
2 c v  c z es a  =

m k Si a MIi W J
o C



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM U. S. LAWNS OF

ALEXANDRIA FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR

BOLTON AVENUE RAINGARDENS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH

RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from U. S. Lawns of Alexandria
for landscape maintenance services for Bolton Avenue Raingardens.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

Ill ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on

w .

the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Alexandria Gateways.

r



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexidria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

ottGSA/    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

idi

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 29, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- ALEXANDRIA GATEWAYS

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Alexandria
Gateways. On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, five( 5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award
to Taylorscapes at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months. Contingent
upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right
to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Neutral Within Requires
Budget:    

Existing Amendment

Account Number:   101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fin

iDir
cto

1. May r 5. Division Dire or

7. Chief Open icer 6. Department Head

Ut/(3. CityA orney 7. Porch nt

Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content 111 Insufficient

Remarks:



ea

ca
q    }      

i
e  _  •

0
L.

k k      \  %     gc c iil 0 CV

1     §      AA
J

06 

L.     E 2 2 2 2  §     2 2

il22L.     .      w w d w w W  
C  , k m  &  ®  k n  %      k  ®

0c

2 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
c o 0 0 o q o 0 0 o 0

G   © B  §  g g  °      2 B B 2  §
C N  _  R R 2 R  _  N R  _
o

w

of

v.a
0.
co o ko
o w w  _ w w  _  a

2 k 2 v.      ts A.  d
g

0 0
Ct

2 o
0 a`     

a  ;.  # 

CO   .

0 2  $ 2 g

2 0    #     q    f
o f % g  ;  f &

ILI
C.)      q q 4 0  «  A a

c  /  k k  §
2 m 2 Z CO 2 k Z

E al g g g g  #

2
tU2      `

m

0 7 k c k
z 2 0 o C

0 3 2
E o C.  I.

I.      

co
E 0 E 0

2
ct

k 0

c
p.     

V
i  ;      2  /  tCD N CO 4 2
2        2 N 2 7 f

7 2      .
co k.   

2 @ @

z 2 0   ...
co

0

0 2ix  $  m k  \     g k
w  §  §  t

2
w

e  §  ex 0.  a
at  $  

g m eak a

0 2 i f k z k k
cr IX  §  

IL

Z m j    . 0 CC 3 00. k



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM TAYLORSCAPES FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ALEXANDRIA

GATEWAYS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Alexandria Gateways.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

ID SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

0 NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the

lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Acadian Park.



Al AGENDA ITEM FACTCT SHEET

Alex dr1EI. This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

otiiSa/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

dordi

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 29, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- ACADIAN PARK

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 1 .
Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for Acadian Park.
On Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, five( 5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award to
TaylorScapes at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months. Contingent
upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right
to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Bud et' 
Neutral      . 171 Within Q Requires

g   :    Existing Amendment

IIIAccount Number:   101- 042400- 605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4.     ce    ; or
f.

1. Ma 5. Division D ector'

2.  i _       I ng Officer

if
6. Department Head

c."Kitit.)3. City' torney 1. Porch ent

Council Staff Form E] Information:   Sufficient I I
Review: Content ill Insufficient 0
Remarks:



y c
r 71 r Oo C  . ti

m a N   ' n n 11 11
O.  Z Q.  y Z ix

a)  o n      -  m m n 3 COa
m r lD a a Z O C0

49vIII
a.   

3,      C m d  • 4.  $  -<  
to

a

D a D c       =  
m   °,

1  '   °

C)   m n N CD m o a
CD

o   .     co 0 0)  '      o O m
J 1p 3 CD L o 11 CO Z  'CDC

O.  

C       •  ID N 00

CD M CDD N   -mow
a

Z II

N 3 co N m a
7

V
7 CD Z  °

o n 0
tri 1.

m

to

Lo

N.

3 irn
n,   N 1'

4

it 5 c A
m

0m
A)

c
n
m

a

or a

Ill 0   / a
ro

G
a

Z

v v1.1I)   CA11.
tali 1 a)     *

0
Iv

N

1

D
c

CD
ca

W

61

521
W ZC t

1:

1rN

y

F301 11%
1

r

N ;

y y

r =
I— Qo
n

1

III to
o

N N

0 0 O
CD CD 0

O su C
7 1

co co
0.
N g

I Asv
a
Co



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM TAYLORSCAPES FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ACADIAN PARK AND

OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for Acadian Park.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

ill



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the

lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for HDQ Park.



Atith. AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4dria. Thisfad sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES- HDQ PARK

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Landscape Maintenance Service for HDQ Park. On
Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 2: 00 PM, five( 5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award to
TaylorScapes at rates as proposed. This contract shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months. Contingent
upon the availability of funds, and the ability of the successful bidder to honor quoted prices, the City reserves the right
to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
See attached bid tabulation.

Budget:  n Neutral     / Within Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:   101- 042400-605110 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  Maintenance- Grounds and R- O- W Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Finonc:   t,

1. Mayor.--"""      - p-`  

5. Division Directo

2. One perati Officer 6. Department Head

3. Cit A eyU/k 7. Purcha

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient V
Review: Content

li l Insufficient U
Remarks:

rf.  C   ` L



o E q 0 n E  ) t  )
0 ul1 2 z f

k k k
o m k t k

C.     g
co Co'  

k k Z
E  $ E c 1)  a J

2  •  E E A  ƒ M  §

i B k B  §  i t
g

G
C » 

0 E  °     
co 2 to

c  ƒ t It
E A t 2

03

rn  ©
k 2  § , k i  -0

0  ° 
C 0

P g i k..     
2

s ril

6 Is

5:61:      
a  =m

n.

o#       

r  §      

Km%,Joa

r

i
m

a
69 7

III
01

a   p       zu o
a a g

k

4.1 Fc
k 

B     "   ; e®  - 
N a

0

r

0.    I
mm k ma ,

0 o
r § 

t

0 ®

f
mm I C  .

0
2   



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE

LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM TAYLORSCAPES FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR HDQ PARK AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept lowest proposal received from Taylorscapes for landscape
maintenance services for HDQ Park.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance rescinding Ordinance No.  18- 2025 for

janitorial supplies.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexpdria Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the CityCouncil.

ottGSai
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: MAY 12, 2025

Title:  FOR AN ORDINANCE TO RESCIND ORDINANCE# 18- 2025

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   l
We request permission to rescind Ordinance# 18- 2025 for Bid# 2509 for Janitorial Supplies due to item being
awarded to the incorrect vendor. Item# 14 should have been awarded to Economical Janitorial and was inadvertently
awarded to Grimes Industrial Supply.

El Neutral 1: 71 Within Requires
Budget:    

Existing      Amendment

Account Number:  VARIOUS Expense Amount:   NA

III
Account Line Item:  NA Remaining Amount: NA

Authorization:     4.      a

torrt...--------
1. Ma 5. Division lire or

2Chief Operatrig Officer 6. Department Head
r   % J,,`'   

Mti   -3, CAttbrrfey 7. Purch

j)0_1_
7,---V. SA;Pc

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content Insufficient El
Remarks:

III
L.„,,-,...:  _,  .,!  ,,, .

sZOZ C 1 AVVI



BID # 2509 —JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:

Economical Janitorial

Item ( s) # 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 17, 1823, 25, 26, 27, 29, 30, 31

33, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39

Advanced Chemical

Item ( s) # 15

Imperial Dade

Item ( s) # 28, 32, 34

Grimes

Item ( s)# 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7

Central Poly

ITEM ( S)# 16, 19, 20, 21

Pyramid School Products

ITEM ( S)# 22, 24



21 0.    

2 2 §      
41. 

2 §      2 2
41

2 § 
m !      m m !      m

x

F.
w a I 4 2 § /

M r9 » , k ` - - p ! 0 § & z n , , § ! § © B a • § & § 
m n , . -  § ; 

g
c

e § §     m.: 9 S 2     ,     h1 E § §   m B e
P ! | =  ;      c

m9 @ § {      f
js s n

al

n       ,       

1
as

ng k

11

k        
CI c

fm (  m § , R x

1

a&

0

k , § tmk . §   m § , § 34k . 8 taaqn §
c t

z
1    ;
B    )

ID to

X f
x K § 

v k k g k ! k m | 2 kt 4 2 ,  

0 \§a

cz

k     «   m k        m § ,    k . 

t1Z
2

g» 72

k g

2 k E32
0

k ! !     e  m  §     k m 2 ! ;    . •  ; Q : k      0 m | ca k      B /

E7 , 
2 2&

aI

9 m

0

4 § . t 11 4 k , 2 B .



m m m lit0
9 C;< m 2 X

i

o
m

A
W < 

y
Fa

i2 a
rr

x
m C  . WO C N C

N n m

my A-_   A       •

r

N T

P.      
47 .'

a fll  ] :     0 7, imii Tz o i

O Z D g m E Qj    • W r oo N A A m 0 v - I P.      ih N O 2 •     ii N O Z a

2 0 zz Q j i ; 4 v " M o ° Z z . 2 "2 4 c y N
N s

m

i3! n

u51 9 m c v m

ryi
y

v t'   i
y m';

OalO
z

mm°
A y c mm i n ' e q c RI O m 1 , S i1 1gr 1r

RI O i0ii•

13

i t l I > 
o

1

m COA 1z0
A

70 p r( N !/ i . 20
A

m

C1

X 7 K

A
m

C7

X m m f

m c`- c    a r
co

S A C }      m n x Am i'f X

i,Oi X

D X
ipii

C
m

I  CX
T

O O O C     •     
m a)+

CW m 1 4.n• 1 =    rr r

r

7

6rc

II
O r

x

a o

x

2
a

ac

x
C 1

n
v.       a

C<  0

c

m

n.• 

3Z i

f>.

m II

14

u
c a j

t.     CIn N C

N N

p;    
f

a
0 ew

D Z D

x.    g i

O. P N m
b 01 r N m b

ir
9 I

r

7o z 5
co W CO m  • 

C) C
i

R=1 O

t

V.    
N N

N O
Or

CzyA1 ZD

b

i
A

O
cc

8
fth    `  

0

0, 
X = Q!    

M Y
r

my
VP., niSN

al
is,     58x N

V WO
x O of

a o O
x N ia

II
w ce V

N
N

m 7•   
m

L.
L.  

A CO
z

Fa ,:

i1
a

M.       
r

N XX x o ib'
W S o

V a1
ai H 0 T

O

tit N N N

m z

sm 0
m5X

cs x *    e Offi

r a

iWO ppi x    [    AC)    
psi

r       °

Xi O `"    m
N W t fa g J

W N 7C
V O O X

N O. 
r N E N

N
N N

mzA cr

it

O
bpi

r

CA

ni m w x
0

i L0}     i v
j a

S 9
i
y     N

3 M N 1
2

a M o - 1 Ti+ N ill X  . f i m
iXii N O

Zz
co CO to CO  •  a

xp
m

N N
N N

m
z

Z Z 3 P g
C

C

C
9

RI W

x c.    
W T N  • r ff t2o

W 1

8 8 m o m o DZ H
a m z 0 c w



N mm

tJ N I p Iw' i
O S 7,  O i

m
D O s 2

yy 2 A A V CO m § 
m

Z 0 N - 1 Yi to m D N m s     - 4 i D 9 N 2 qo m     i

QQ
O

o
O O .

4 Vp A COS A m D 9 o
4 g fl D O V A 8 m D x2 4 .

4
r

i'1 2y f m w r g Z
m i  , 

S [    N g =     O s N m m 3, m y    ; D a
t

i
p  $       Qg$      

p     , y o

0

0  ,1 O

r ; 

Q 1 '     r r a O l P R A r m    ! 3 P. 
14

D
x O t 1

m
Vj • r F.  Pj I" 2 D q A Cl    ; r Z

hi T•     in N v
fai z R

m
m g' 

t 
1 s $     m x     ; X m

o•     R ° o
rli i'2 3 - Hi z_  v g

i

cD2
m m m G fn m g m al m m m

m

y mom   ^
a p ppEA

N 12< m co N Z X 7C G1
C ; Z N A D O{ A H - 

p

r

O r n p V . CD.   n S
r

C 2 m
r m

V y
a

z

r

W •
z O

Z     = O i O O A O

x

m g a 9 m m

1
7.1 m n

yE
m

Po K
a

Et y s O O A x_1
r'.     O O O DD

m m 0 o

I
R

N N v

C
c

O
Z

O
a Cm

O
m

O 14m 2

eoppeo
A N

txx0
N

O

C

O N + O m to
fb N T D

119
R

9im Y
e    

88O
rR

N
N V

vi  '
N N

52;

m y
f

so
A X S N S N N '      r

y

la

8 pp
m S

8
A e

io P W O ac i
O

O N m r b O O O S N O S N

In VI

m n m
z

O
t0

itn
io r

m

m
X

a
O1

8
V X x w • 

r

1 yO
m

O m + 8 P O N 8 c {    O
m m in {    

O

N N N N

S 3 x m
Z

m m m oC m0
my4r

i-C r no

co
0mp, l

rr
N

o SiXA kL     [     ip en V
21

co O
p pVe tD p

m ici m exNUN at
a

a;    NNO .•  •     7 NO

N N

as

N m

co t0 h
V

6y Q+  O
q

A `

2p0j
O bq.   g

yy
S + 

pp'' 
rl 8 O g S Q A

W A cn co OI x
xl V m - ! O + N tll O 8 W A 01

2 ZO
OZo OZ7 CZO in s Op

IA laN N

m

rf

mmZZC3X0m
fpZ

raDA
o RI 7 a

N  / N

7 `mX N L
as   '    coOi j b A m O WNm2

Za x N co Jn <

o



s s 4
yp c ` A d o zl s N s a y m c '"  oc f 5 pm N

I
o o y

m m m ; o E o o
m

i
g g A 7.  21 E

0 0 a R D T A
A

X Z
a 0 O 5 S Z

M 2

Xm7Cm 111N p rr r Z N M
m  " 

r m     =     
O    

r

A I X z g g 4 p 8
m r Y m N o 1 m    §

r m
1  ' 

v u 10 jc ( aOSm .     p9 ; z— 
p m Q! 2

g$ay RI n,  9 *  ' 5
m

5 ? Or mI $       Z S Sm - D 8 a. i- A    =      C 5 i•  
cli

7

t f

m

is p ; r

m o
p ' {{ nnn 0 ' t i

o'•      7
i m A

y r m p 2,

2

n m O r R $       C N m f
Z O 9 i

c

Z    O 9 D    • m fD'
m I-jliZ m F Qi

P.    m m aC 9 yy
N

m F I°  1,

f-      C i N N
A A

r B. g 8 2
9

D
Z N p E P Qi bcm

m f

0 f)    
m

1
rs O A

O

Ni
CC

f

a

f

a c

tie s

m< p C

A D la
n

f

N m10 A
O

O
a

enetO aO a O

Q
i

ate
C N

a
O

ep

ft
N

a a

41 N 1m 1
Z Z Z G1 O Ap tO

OD N
m m O

SN - Zyc .. 1 S a

fps
a

y4Z
N O IO

W

O a ff ADC N
O .

11. 
fr .   

bs

a a a N

A 11

U

A
N m ZA

Z0
13

Z

O

9A

A

S
N z A

I.
m

m
mm 0 Z

X p
N OV

a
N

X ON 3 P. V 1,

18
a O 7 t GW N P {  

p
Gi 7

NN acrciD"   G

a a a a

p-,    
a. 

0 A m$
p AN rah

N

ea.

N N

OX CC
NxO g

Q
COA

CO 01 a
a

p
W N 81

j
a O p Q Z m A

a a a yf

2ZO
m

i N

co

ap 6:     ii Q m

N

j
a r N

N N V fn O
P a

ayOa a Z O
O

Nq a f cn Z

C Z
CZ7 m v O

m
A

a a a N

mm mmz

A

rOoa
A m
01

o X o
CO0.
24     $ 

n g N

D

A a A
a   '    a

baz - I
a

0 a0o m a
CO 0

o
CoX



N i y

o m m 1 1;
D Dg

t W <   
2

Z O W W W 2 0 a W W W
2 m

g Q m ii   li

5 m
Z g

e m 2. 5 y

Z 9 4 I 1. Ci p` A 5
0

5 V m
r,....

N hi
f/ 1

T Z o
A m N T Z p

A y . y Nil Z o
A A Y'. i

RI P.'   m T
w

T N
j R V m M N

m
imam( 

z p
1

W CN nn" 
pN 1  <><   PN 1

IIIA
O

O n
v

O n A  < O O n

g pX g x g x   •     m 1

oqq S oqg
rD gga

D-   

4cxQ5Xo 15Xa'.
m••

m N N m w r. • a
T 1Wa W: 4 Gl

Z r DIE r r

P of o i

i m v
1

T m m

1

VD di,       N::.' 1

C] D I11 1

0 1
D i> mA 1

g10 N.       c

gz
a g

r O-

p

o

8
10ON1(     ig 1: V(     mg NW(     Wr' I

v    !

8.00 S
c 1 O

NON
fm

p
ZZ

N N N'.•.

m0lic0y m  ,? r, PO v gg7ir0
6I0 e

0 7C ago 7C
agtI X N'•'

N 4. 1

s44
213

472  , 2

X T x LiA X W a

dalOCCI   3j55     
N O

10     W
NA0OmM

N;.,

ggee 1 lggsg[
es orN!.'

n
m m mCZ

r

qSAwm m;   gmZx xC
x O

C

mr

aw06
r

a, cNN&     wNXpQO w "  Na N

gXo   <     0     .0ggaS
rrgr
o$ gS<     8

N N

G
C v

aon
M

rpm

lS O x. O
11

5 J E'im N ws Ni....    
a,

y

r

wYy gmy m  . 0m
a ga{

o

WD to. Y'
tNj1 Gf m om(       O iD N       m tJ  {     

p'.•

N N N i•

C

G1

30=
A C

a

w0 yy
G
D

wO

GD

N  
i p W i

N 8
8

i:
n C1

N

O

C

ICCfiP aX•       g xo

N N

N

C

m m mm

IS b     ^       m w m
NjC

NgbgT
E

ggvl N':.
ie T



ro

p yy

QNI us A us N
1

J ION
m D

m yip QA
u A O 0 01

ma O m
m m i

o
m m

a 6. 1 D ? O p jut- i IA
n p       '+++

Z
D

A " 
o > Z 7 s o     > Z N

s
2 P8 °° 0 Z 8 N m ( 4 y R n > Z

r

1 700    ?

a
O

pNp

N 2 o
C A N H yb9

m , my N
p     

Z V SO '  j T i     

D.
S C1 m p O m

W C p T     ' C

v     '

y

p

rjj

u

m N q s

m Z O y O
1J F i

m

2 o o 0 r Z E
Q

O s 0 m
N

sy1111
m O yUs yy ivco m

9 m       % Z M A C
s g ZZ

p o ur s a m u

r

ZO in
7C -    x -(      2 fin

O     °'

N

A
0

a

z m r

A

i

n
N N N N o

a>    a

z Z m< 0 c
o o
yo

n

na '
o ty-   w 0•

N
fa•     too w a  ',

r

A

G
01 N X

1
O o N 0 N g    : 1 m <       S'

N N N N N

2
2

r
n_

2 N aO
o m n 2 O

u

yT11 G 00 y O 8 $   O e

2O    ` QD1j
N 10 0 ni m o ur o a m o u

5 co V
b N N N N N 0to

N

N

Z Z Z Z Z       ; I°  6
cocoto r

2
41 o 0

or
4Z) O

N N N N N N

X
iO

m0 n DO 0r.      O o<

O
O

trsill C

Q   

W + W
2

A

S Z

tr1 O N O 2 O A 0    -    Nm
r

N
t0 Q t11 0 bo

N yj r 0 J

01 y O
A N y

N N N
N N

O
O a N X 2 y

N

n mc)m 901Z
0t 03 01 0 to 0 j Z

N r

X
O

T.    i
O g N Zq t

at

N N N N N N

II

yy

N
m mog135pN

s Nra012
1 yZ

Z Z
O Oy    !N

1
m

N N O1 A
O 0, 

O el V N 0,03 N O O O

N N N N N N

0m

Sp0
N

a

PA
A Z

0 0
O

T. gleiy
pp

oo L N hi p P.     b b 0 0 t. 
NN {

x     g
01

W A 01
O

N
V

N o1
V X U. N io N

O g N O o
f

C 2
Z z z Z z Z v07 0 01 01 01 01

1 , 9

ID
xm

N N N N N N

r m

0 m m
3A0

m N! .
7t

O r N . 71
J C N A r NI. 

tNo . r2       a  '•' r n

m     - AC m y N <     N m O N T y
0 ai N 2 a 0 ,.,



IV ID co N to I
T. 

K o § T § g p 2 § §   B g B § $ r-     k    § .. ) B § ) Z. /
B _ ,     el § 2  @ 2 , 

q 2      2      
m  ,     .  ! $s a @ s §

k ` 2     ° RI § § ¢ §   8 R m

k ( 
1. 

z
0 9t M 2

k
0

0

Mk
CO 0]       

sn so V V.

I<
d

o

M w

a§

N 2 §       w B §   a o Di m §    - ; 2 o

2.  `\  

B      z z Z el    §  ./§!

2

73 5 z)

Co073 r>§
us a g

N B §       2     §       B § § §       a % §  k N k B  % §  

z a a a
OS

0)
Bat

c 2

k 1. - \ \       - 13 §      N §    "  k \
aent

12:

N §      
0 c

CO §    

a K ; B § (       ) \ oe B
CD

L. le ;   N §    ( 
Of i a t \

z z z z z k
X§

ill° 
11

a

n @ @ )   2

73

k
a 2 A.      m

B § ei % § co M COc' 2 §  C' § §    - ; # q



u a co

a Co w I Im
C1 n 02 n n n

Imap QQ
n S CA mp

N > CA N
ymy ;    1mmSn

S a N
yy Ott q y +       _       

w       $

DI
c

Ml

9 O c V D O
Z In

Z
C m T R D 9 C m 4 p Q

m

0 D m
Z A D -

0 4
N

O D O
3) o

N

p Dm z - 0 , i .m N Z o O  •    m m 2    ;    O N    " z Ib _ = 0 C c z N M , z
g = N

i3 O c N i

C       °    0     + D. 
0

N E c P al s x P m

o m Y x o

e, m . i x g m S       °    a S i N m ,,
fNJ t D z N

mpQO rT' 
D T I

0 A V

O

C

A m
a

N

0 Of
O

N O N

r

O
1

aft
71 m

g f 5     s F m
N i i OD j !7' 

G

y 2,    0 2 p S q O m 0
i

2pp
a Tin m

r
m    ; 

Cm    .    
Z N 1

0
Io

p O

a. q

O tyAir Chi
A c S !"    

m

O ; O
O f"    m N v g s C m 61 g m m b p On

7IFr O r m r

g c g m 6 p g 4 m v f p z z

D Z
a

F 0 N
o s CI i s

r
m z o •

S
g m i

n
a m

N m t
o m i

m5.
T

CO a a a

x 2

m
y!     

Nzo S

ug
N O O $ m 2 4. 1

tD
L       v

O1   '      
r a

O N - 1
m

8 N 7       
m N N 2 m .'

N
N CO CO Co

9
1

6
9$    

f

j° ao

p    ((''       

w y@ y@
a N f.

o N m    ` 2 ( 7 Q Z3. $      to     *    
u

N m 0 m 0 N m 0 CO

09D
z Z Z am

A

A m  .
6 C

0

ZAn 0
e

m m Of Of OP
a N Co Co N N N

A

mz0
0 1.

t i
a N

E
w

0

jO E
N N W 1 N O 0 m N CO >     

D
AmN

N $ NN NS m O m - ri w o o 0NpI m 0
1D N a

L.      

s
N

y1::.........1
I" D A

mz mz m
z

COz CO
Z .'., OmO

NIn
g a

i0
N N N N a CO N N '

mza
oaa

yNI gyp

1, 1
w >

m

m

i E O 70 N $ 
O A a u'  om. m Z f1 Li ff

m

2
W    '

m 1
25 ac.      

t it L. 
a

N "
1 O

N - I       '
4 Z 1 o m O. 

coOo 0 O. 
nwi . 0 O N  . 

m 0 O1 0l m 0 1 ':'

N N N N N N N N

0 m
p0O

A mA
at

A
w cr.       

J

Amn m
T Qw N

m Of
Cr 0

NiNO NN m O
N rr mm= 

A
V N

mmN M it g N M e m to m m
Q

m       ' 1 N n

mcz

A

co CO to

Z Z Z Oe

N N N N N a ,

m
z

r AQO N
i O Col n;

W Z J•    N

Qy1

N    

r
N    ....  J N D

m .  r n m
In.„    

T Z C7
na ] 

Z 41 Z A V
m 3 Nm tail N A      o N - A1 0 m' A m

Z w 0 N 0 - i a $ 
m 0 N N m O i7  .



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE NO. 18- 2025 FOR

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT

THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby rescinding
Ordinance No.  18- 2025 for Janitorial Supplies.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew the
Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the State of Louisiana

Department of Veterans Affairs.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

exa na
orr.   ,,      ,

Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

oS    ?A,     
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance Date:  May 12, 2025

Title:  Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to renew the cooperative endeavor agreement
CEA") with the State of Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached  
This will authorize the Mayor to renew the existing CEA with the State of Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs at the
contribution level calculated by the State of Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs. This CEA allows the City to continue its
participation in the funding of the Rapides Parish Veterans' Service Office located in Alexandria assisting local veterans in
obtaining entitled benefits.

Neutral Ej Within       Requires
Budget:       I

Existing Amendment

IIIAccount
Number:  N/ A Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

J

AuthorizatioD:____ 4., rna e Di

t• Ma 5. Division Dire or

2. Chief Op tin Officer 6. Department Head

1.(// q3 ttorney   _ 7. PurchasingAgent
4.-(1  ›..„, it   :  -,-

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient 0
Review:  Content C Insufficient

Remarks:

III C 0 .,.
1 t1,,



1Louigiana Ocpartmcnt of Peterang Rffairg
tate of iouisiana

JEFF LANDRY CHARLTON J. MEGINLEY
GOVERNOR

SECRETARY
tb    

May 6, 2025

The Honorable Jacques M. Roy
Mayor, City of Alexandria
P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309

Dear Mayor Roy,

As another fiscal year draws to an end, we are excited to share the results of our efforts to serve the 9,477
veterans and their families living in your community.  With your support, our Veterans Assistance
Counselors helped to bring in over$ 108, 531, 000 in Compensation and Pension benefits from the US
Department of Veterans Affairs to your parish.

We look forward to continuing our partnership in the new fiscal year and have attached the updated
Cooperative Endeavor Agreement( CEA) for May 1, 2025, to April 30, 2026, for your review and signature.
In addition, we have included an explanation of how the contribution amount was determined. Since 2020,
we have done all we can to keep the requested payment as low as possible in order to allow your parish to
recover from the impacts of the COVID epidemic; however, our operating expenses have grown, and we are
no longer able to avoid an increase. Over the last five years, the legislature has granted three much- needed
salary increases for our Veterans Assistance Counselors. Additionally, our expenses for supplies,
technology services, travel, etc. have gone up each year.  In order to continue providing the best service
possible to the veterans in your parish, we must ask for a higher contribution amount this year.

Please sign the agreement as soon as you are able and return it to us either by email or mail. We will send
an executed original to your office.

If you have any questions or concerns, I can be reached in my office at( 225) 219- 5008 or by email at
earnest. bucicner.jr@la.gov.

Once again, LDVA thanks you for your unwavering commitment to Louisiana' s veterans, and we look
forward to working with you to serve those who have done so much for us.

Sincerely,

Earnest Buckner, Jr.

Deputy Assistant Secretary/Benefits
Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs
VA Accreditation # 11140

225. 219. 5008 ( o)

225. 219. 5590 ( f)

P. O. Box 94095, CAPITOL. STATION• BATON ROUGE, LOUISiANA 70804. 9095
TELEPHONE( 225) 219- 5000• FAX( 225) 219-5590



ii',
COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

AND

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT is made and entered into on by
and between City of Alexandria,  hereafter referred to as Parish/ Municipality,  a political
subdivision of the State of Louisiana represented by Jacques M. Roy, Mayor, and the Louisiana
Department of Veterans Affairs ( hereafter referred to as LDVA), a state agency within the

Executive Branch of the State of Louisiana represented by its Secretary, Charlton Meginley.
ARTICLE I

1111 WHEREAS, Louisiana Revised Statutes, including but not limited to La R. S. 29: 260-262,
as amended and reenacted, specifically provide enabling legislation for LDVA to estimate and
recover part of the operations cost of parish Veterans' Service Offices.  Specifically, La. R.S.
29: 260- 262 provides that LDVA shall not contribute more than seventy- five percent ( 75%) for

the operation and maintenance of such parish Veterans' Service Offices; that police juries and
municipal governing authorities may make appropriations out of funds for the purpose of
providing or assisting in providing for the maintenance and operation of Veterans' Service

Offices established by LDVA; that police juries and municipal governing authorities shall
provide office space for the operation of Veterans'  Service Offices established by LDVA
pursuant to law; and the cost of providing such office space shall not be considered as any
payment or contribution required toward the expense of operation and maintenance of such
Veterans' Service Office space.

ARTICLE II

WHEREAS, Parish/ Municipality desires to support local veterans and improve their
access to benefits and services by providing for both the cost to maintain and operate Veterans'
Service Offices and space to house such service offices as provided by law.

III
Pa ge 1 of 7



ARTICLE III

WHEREAS,  LDVA, whose physical office is located at 602 N.  Fifth Street, Baton

Rouge, Louisiana, 70802, and whose official mailing address is P. O. Box 94095, Capitol Station,
Baton Rouge,  Louisiana, 70804-9095, received funds in Fiscal Year 2025 to provide such
services to veterans in Parish/ Municipality.

ARTICLE IV

WHEREAS, both LDVA and Parish/ Municipality desire to memorialize their respective
fiscal, operational and maintenance obligations relative to the establishment of a Veterans'

Service Office in Parish/ Municipality,

NOW THEREFORE, LDVA and Parish/ Municipality, each having authority to do so,
agree as follows:

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES.

A. Obligations of LDVA

1.  LDVA shall provide information to veterans residing in or near
Parish/ Municipality and their dependents through various outlets including
but not limited to the news media, internet, reading materials, and personal
consultation about benefits to which they are entitled, including medical
services,  compensation and pension programs,  education,  home loan

guarantees, employment, benefits of patients in a nursing home, insurance
benefits,  referrals to housing and mental health providers and last
interment benefits.

2.  LDVA shall provide a highly trained Veterans Assistance Counselor at
said service office.

3.  LDVA shall make every reasonable effort to ensure that the designated
Veterans' Service Office is staffed five (5) days per week on the following
days,  to wit:  Monday through Friday,  excluding applicable holidays,
training periods, inclement weather closures, etc.  LDVA will endeavor to

update the parish or municipality of any office closures that may occur,
should the need arise. However, in the event of staffing issues, LDVA
may perform their duties remotely via virtual means as determined by
LDVA needs.

4.  LDVA shall designate a contract monitor to ensure that the parties meet
their obligations described herein and identify said person, along with
their mailing address,   email address,   and phone number to

Parish/ Municipality.

Page 2 of 7



B. Obligations of Parish/ Municipality
1.  Par unicipality shall provide office space for the Veterans' Service

Office that offers a safe location for LDVA employees and clients, space
for private client interviews, secure storage of client files, and accessibility
for disabled visitors.   Said space shall be located at 730 Washington
Street, Alexandria, Louisiana, 71301.

2.  Parish/ Municipality shall provide for all utilities, as well as 26. 48% of

phone and Internet service costs, as part of its obligation to provide space
for the Veterans' Service Office.

3.  Pari unici Iffy. shall provide funding to LDVA in the amount
descri e herein to support the cost to operate and maintain the Veterans'
Service Office.

II.      FUNDING AND REPORTING

A. Compensation and Disbursement

1.  Paris unicipality shall contribute to the support of the Veterans'
Service y paying LDVA a total of $ 14, 947.00 in minimum
monthly payments of$ 1, 246.00.

2.  Parish '  unicipality shall make payments by check or electronic means
only,   paya. e to LDVA.   Prior to making the first payment,

Parish/Municipality shall select its preferred method and communicate the
choice to LDVA.

B.  Reporting

1.   Upon request, LDVA shall provide an operations report on the number
of veteran contacts and claims processed that period.

2 LDVA shall also include within that report any additional information
that might assist in communicating and demonstrating the positive
impact to the community of the services provided by LDVA.

C.  Invoicing

1.    LDVA shall submit to Parish/ Municipality an invoice for the payment
described herein on a quarterly basis.

2.   Parish/ Municipality may pay monthly, and shall pay LDVA the full sum
of the invoiced amount no later than 30 days after receipt of this invoice.

1111
Page 3 of 7



III. TERM

A. This Cooperative Endeavor Agreement shall be in effect from May 1, 2025,
to April 30, 2026.

IV.     TERMINATION

A. Parish/ Municipality may terminate this Agreement at any time during the term
of the Agreement by giving the Contractor written notice of its intention to
terminate at least thirty (30) days before the intended date of termination. The
Parish/ Municipality must provide the reason for termination and reason why it
cannot comply with the Louisiana Revised Statutes referenced above. Upon

termination by the Parish/ Municipality or the failure of Parish/ Municipality to
meet its obligations defined herein, LDVA may close the Veterans Service
Office operated in Parish/ Municipality.

V.      CONTROLLING LAW

A. The validity,  interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be
controlled by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Louisiana.

VI.     LEGAL COMPLIANCE

A.  LDVA and Parish/ Municipality shall comply with all federal, state, and local
laws and regulations,  including,  specifically,  but without limitation,  the

Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics ( R. S. 42: 1101, et seq.), in carrying
out the provisions of this Agreement.

VII.    PUBLIC LIABILITY/ INDEMNIFICATION

A.  LDVA will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Parish, including Parish' s
employees and agents,  from and against any and all claims or liabilities
arising from the fault of LDVA, its employees, or agents in carrying out
LDVA' S duties and obligations under the terms of this agreement. The Parish
will indemnify,  defend,  and hold harmless LDVA,  including LDVA' S
employees, delegates, agents, and representatives from and against any and all
claims or liabilities arising from the fault of Parish, its employees, or agents in
carrying out the Parish' s duties and obligations under the terms of this

agreement. This section will survive the termination of this agreement. In the

event that either party takes any action to enforce this mutual indemnity
provision,  the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable
attorney' s fees and costs arising as a result thereof.

Ill
Page 4 of 7



B.  Nothing herein is intended,  nor shall be deemed to create a third-party
beneficiary to or for any obligation by any party hereto or to authorize any
third person to have any action against any party hereto arising out of this
Agreement.

C. LDVA is responsible for any and all insurance or other liability requirements
related to the operations or activities associated with this agreement.  LDVA

will ensure that it has insurance coverage for any general liability claims
occurring at the premise provided by the Parish as well as insurance coverage
for any LDVA contents located at the premise provided by the Parish.  In

addition, LDVA agrees that all insurance policies required by the agreement
will be primary, will include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the Parish as
to workers' compensation claims, and will identify the Parish as an additional
insured.

VIII.   SEVERABILITY

A.  If any term,  covenant, condition,  or provision of this Agreement or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance shall, at any time or to any
extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the

application of such term,  covenant, condition or provision to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable,

IIIshall not be affected thereby,  and each term,  covenant,  condition,  and

provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent
of the law.

IX.     NOTICES

A.  Legal notices to the parties shall be mailed to the following persons and
addresses via certified United States mail, to wit:

1111
Page 5 of 7



0
1.  LDVA:

Charlton J. Meginley
SECRETARY

Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs

P. O. Box 94095, Capitol Station

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804- 9095

2.  CITY OF ALEXANDRIA:

Jacques M. Roy
MAYOR

P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Cooperative Endeavor
Agreement on the day, month and year first written above.

SIGNATURES:

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

II/   BY:

JACQUES M. ROY,MAYOR

Witnessed by:

Signature)  Signature)

Printed Name)    Printed Name)

LA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

BY:

CHARLTON J. MEGINLEY, SECRETARY

Witnessed by:

Signature)  Signature)

Printed Name)    Printed Name)

Page 6 of 7



OF..vL;,0&
Q •°N    , T/%9 i

0
1, W,t:=."-_,;,,, - 1710". 11

giFRANS\ P` FP
NN

City of Alexandria Cooperative Agreement Summary

2025

Total Parish Total Parish City of
Expenses Contribution Alexandria Share

26. 48%) 20% of Parish

Contribution)

Salaries & Benefits:     221, 355 58, 615 11, 723

Travel 7, 476 1, 980 396

Supplies 3, 282 869 174

Postage, Equip. Maintenance 1, 671 443 89

S
Telephone & Internet 8, 497 2,250 450

Professional Services 2, 327 616 123

Acquisitions 5, 165 1, 368 274

OTS Migration 8, 621 2, 283 457

Subtotal:    258, 395 68, 423 13, 685

Administration Expense 6, 314 1, 263

Total:     74, 737 14, 947

Costs related to human resources, accounting, payment processing, etc.( 2. 5% of total expenses)

Economic Impact of Rapides Parish Veterans' Service Office:

Rapides in Compensation and Pension benefits for a veteran population of 9, 477.

According to US Department of Veterans Affairs FY23 Summary of Expenditures)

III
Page 7 of 7



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE

COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS AND OTHER

MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to renew the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with State of

Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to enter into a
contract with Clearview AI Incorporated to be utilized by members of
the Alexandria Police Department during Criminal investigations.



0 ist*eik.*
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Q lexThis factsheetis the basis for a decision by the CiryCouncil.
1

ot d-1lSi. s' 1G.    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department: Alexandria Police Department( APD)     Date: May 7, 2025

Title'  An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Clearview Al Inc., to be utilized my
members of the Alexandria Police Department during criminal investigations.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached n
This ordinance authorizes the APD purchase software to help in criminal investigations using investigative technique

software.

Bud et• 
Neutral       Within El Requires

g   :    Existing Amendment

IIIAccount
Number:  707702 Expense Amount:   $ 8, 500. 00

Account Line Item: Computer Software Remaining Amount: 47, 734. 00

Authorization:     4. Finance Direc r

1. Mar slan-/    r

2. Chief c er ling Officer
T

6. Department a' r

3. CiryAttorney 7. Parc sing t

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient n
Review: Content Insufficient E
Remarks:



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A

CONTRACT WITH CLEARVIEW AL INCORPORATED TO BE

UTILIZED BY MEMBERS OF THE ALEXANDRIA POLICE

DEPARTMENT DURING CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to enter into a contract with Clearview Al Incorporated to be Utilized

by member of the Alexandria Police Department.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance to enter into a contract with Genasys

Protect CONNECT Incorporated to be utilized by members of the
Alexandria Police Department for Inter and Intra- agency
Communication.



0 b. AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Aulex c-1a     Thisfact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

a Gs         
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

ael

Division/ Department: Alexandria Police Department( APD)     Date: May 7, 2025

Title'  An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Genasys Protect CONNECT Inc., to be
utilized my members of the Alexandria Police Department for inter and intra- agency communication.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached FT
This ordinance authorizes the APD purchase software to help in criminal investigations using investigative technique

software.

I IBud et• 
Neutral

II I

Within IElI
Requires

g   '  Existing Amendment

Account Number:  707702 Expense Amount:   $ 6, 000. 00

Account Line Item:  Computer Software Remaining Amount: 47, 734.00

Authorization:   _..,.,      4. Finance Directs

1. Mayor 5. Di don Dir.  •

2. Chief0 ati Officer l  'P Jf 6. Department e••      40

111A APr:L•ok
3. City orney 7. Purchasing  • nt

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient C
Review:  Content

1]    Insufficient     .

Remarks:

0



ORDINANCE NO.

0
AN ORDINANCE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH GENASYS

PROTECT CONNECT INC. TO BE UTILIZED BY MEMBERS OF THE

ALEXANDRIA POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR INTER AND INTRA-

AGENCY COMMUNICATION.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor enter into a contract with Genasys Protect CONNECT Incorporated

to be utilized by members of the Alexandria Police Department for Inter
and Intra- Agency Communication

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED etc.,     anYthat if provision

or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 20th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 23rd day of May 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and

published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of May
2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



G. RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for spun
prestressed wood pole equivalent concrete poles.

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4adria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council

otAaSev
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:       Date: April 22, 025

Title:  Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise for Bid # 2527- Spun Prestressed Wood Pole
Equivalent Concrete Poles

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

We request permission to advertise for Spun Prestressed Wood Pole Equivalent Concrete Poles for use by the Electric
Distribution Department. Bid will remain in effect for twelve months from bid award date.

Bud et.  
Neutral       /   Within Requires

g   : Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 0- 141720- 0 Expense Amount:    N/ A

Electric Distribution Inventory

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:       4. Fi    • Di

1 5. Division Dir' t

2. Chief Open  ; ifficer 6. Department Head

1(j'q3.CityAt orney 1. Parch  '    e

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content {j Insufficient E
Remarks:

kspol
APR 2 9 ZO 5

CITY COUilCIL



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2527 SPUN PRESTRESSED WOOD POLE EQUIVALENT CONCRETE POLES

Separate sealed bids for, SPUN PRESTRESSED WOOD POLE EQUIVALENT CONCRETE POLES, will be received by
the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS,  ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL,
ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST, Tuesday, June 17, 2025, and then at said office publically opened
and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.citvofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/ RFI/ BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbiddina. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to Andre. Garsaud@cityofalex. com be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday, June
12, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 15t Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 9, 2025
Friday, May 16, 2025
Friday, May 23, 2025



v-

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

SPUN PRESTRESSED WOOD POLE EQUIVALENT CONCRETE POLES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for spun prestressed wood pole equivalent concrete poles.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for annual vehicle
bid current model year or new.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
ouLSa/    Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: APRIL 30, 2025

Title:  Request a resolution to advertise for the Annual Vehicle Bid - Current Model Year Or New

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

We request permission to advertise for the ANNUAL VEHICLE BID- CURRENT MODEL YEAR OR NEW, for use by all City
Departments. Contract shall remain in place for twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Purchases shall be made on
an" as needed" basis only. Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 F, any public procurement unit may participate in a
cooperative agreement with the City of Alexandria to acquire additional quantities of the above under a contract with
the City of Alexandria for items awarded by public bid.

Budget:  
Neutral I i 1 Within      ( Requires

Existing
I I Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. F'    : DIa4

5. Div inn • ctor

2. Chief 0:• • ing Officer
6. Department Head

Pia3. CityAttorney 7. Purchasin en

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content Insufficient E
Remarks:

L4 0 L 5

6:i' tiv GO L̀i rx



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2529— ANNUAL VEHICLE BID— CURRENT MODEL YEAR OR NEW

Separate sealed bids for the ANNUAL VEHICLE BID— CURRENT MODEL YEAR OR NEWER, will be received by theCITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS,  ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL,

ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CDT, TUESDAY, JULY 1, 2025, and then at said office publically openedand read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

A mandatory pre- bid conference shall be held on Thursday June 12, 2025, at 10: 00 AM CDT, at the City of
Alexandria Purchasing Department, located at 2021 Industrial Park Road, Building WH, Alexandria, LA 71303. All
vendors wishing to submit bid proposals for this project " MUST ATTEND" this pre- bid conference. Pursuant to
LA R.S. 38: 2212 ( I), all prospective bidders shall be present at the beginning of this pre- bid conference and shall
remain in attendance for the duration of the conference. Any prospective bidder who fails to attend the conference
or remain for the duration, shall be prohibited from submitting a bid.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. comPO Box 71 915 Third Street, lst Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810-4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 23, 2025
Friday, May 30, 2025
Friday, June 6, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE

ANNUAL VEHICLE BID CURRENT MODEL YEAR OR NEW.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for annual vehicle bid current model year or new.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk

Lei



RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for annual uniform
bid for the Fire Department.



AIL    _  AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex3ptte/  /0vdries
This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the CityCouncil.

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.
ad

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: April 30, 2025

Title:  
Request a resolution to advertise for Annual Uniform Bid for Fire Department

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached  

We request permission to advertise for the Annual Uniform Bid for Fire Uniforms, to be used by Fire Department.
Purchases are to be made on an " As Needed" basis only. Prices shall be held firm for twelve( 12) months from bid
award date. Contingent upon the ability of successful bidder to hold prices, the City reserves the right to renew the
existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.

Budget:  piNeutral Within Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4 Financ, Dire ,•

J
1   ° Y01 S. Division Dire for

1. Chief Oper tl Officer
6. Department Head

3. Cit AttorneY Y K4L4'   
7. Purc mgi;ent

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content
I l Insufficient E

Remarks:

f,; At, ®  ' _= J

F



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2528— ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT

Separate sealed bids for, ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,
LOUISIANA, until Tuesday, July 1, 2025 at 10: 00AM CST.
Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/ RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 619- 3412; email to ioann.swain(aicityofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday,
June 19, 2025.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810-4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 23, 2025
Friday, May 30, 2025
Friday, June 6, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
ANNUAL UNIFORM BID FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for annual uniform bid for Fire Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for polemount
transformers.



wi I„Iir
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4idria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

oueG    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  May 05, 2025

Title:  
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR POLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

Request permission to advertise for Single Phase Polemount Transformers. Said material to be inventoried by the
Electric Distribution Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award
date.

Bud et•  I 1
Neutral

I I
Within

I I
Requires

g   :     I I
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401 0 141720 00000 Expense Amount:    N/ A

INVENTORY

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorize      •     4. Fi    . Di

1. Mayo c--""'"   ____    5. Division D to

2. Chie ' peratir : icer 6. Department Head

3. City Attorney

Zm

1.PurchasPff/Ailifffaa

Council Staff Form ri Information:   Sufficient   •

Review:  Content n Insufficient E
Remarks:

f7-'   1t7"

U 0 8 7.11/ 5



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2519 SINGLE PHASE POLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS

Separate sealed bids for, SINGLE PHASE POLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,

LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST, TUESDAY, JULY 1, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to andre. garsaud(a,cityofalex. com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
June 19, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 15` Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 23, 2025
Friday, May 30, 2025
Friday, June 6, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
POLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for polemount transformers.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for single phase
padmount.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex dr1a,. Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

oG aScG' 1G    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

da—
NDivision/Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  MAY 5, 2025

Title:  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR SINGLE PHASE PADMOUNT

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

Request permission to advertise for Single Phase Padmount Transformers to be used by Electric Distribution.
Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Bud et•  I I
Neutral I71 Within El Requires

g   •     11/ I
Existing

I I Amendment

Account Number:  401- 0- 141720- 00000

INVENTORY

Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4.[' non Dr

1.  ayor 5. Division it for

1. Chief Operating Officer 6. Department Head

3

j
orney 7. Purchas.

i

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2520 SINGLE PHASE PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERS

Separate sealed bids for,  SINGLE PHASE PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERS, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,
LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST, TUESDAY, JULY 1, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/ BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to andre. garsaud() cityofalex. com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
June 19, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 151 Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318-449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 23, 2025
Friday, May 30, 2025
Friday, June 6, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR SINGLE PHASE PADMOUNT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for single phase padmount.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May,
2025.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for three phase
padmount.

y .

S



0 iiii÷gia.*
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4idna. This fad sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

ou Sc lG    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

del/

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  May 05, 2025

Title:  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR THREE PHASE PADMOUNT

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

Request permission to advertise for Three Phase Padmount Transformers. Said material to be inventoried by the
Electric Distribution Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award
date.

Bud et•  I I

Neutral n Within
I I

Requires

g   :     1• I
Existing

I I Amendment

Account Number:  401- 0- 141720- 00000 Expense Amount:   N/ A

INVENTORY

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fin( nceDi,. ctor
r

vir

1. M 5. Division Director

Chief Operating Officer 6. Dep rtment Head

3. Cit) Attorney 7. Purchasin ent

1

t(

3.--) I

r\

t

Council Staff Form n Information:   Sufficient n
Review: Content n Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2521 THREE PHASE PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERS

Separate sealed bids for, SINGLE PHASE POLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,
LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST, TUESDAY, July 1, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.citvofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/ RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to Andre.Garsaud(a)citvofalex.com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
June 19, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, May 23, 2025
Friday, May 30, 2025
Friday, June 6, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

THREE PHASE PADMOUNT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for three phase padmount.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 1, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20th day of May,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



H. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

Adopt and levy 2025 millage rates.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4idria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the CityCouncil.

oti Sc?    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance Date: April 21, 2025

Title:  Adopt& levy millage rates for the City of Alexandria for 2025.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   l
This will adopt and levy the millage rates for 2025 in th City of Alexandria.

General Alimony 6. 98 Mills

2018 Ad Valorem Tax Call 11. 51 Mills

Recreation Millage 6. 05 Mills

Neutral      Within       Requires

Budget:   
Existing Amendment

III
Account Number:  N/ A Expense Amount:

Account Line Item:       Remaining Amount:  .

Authorizatio  '     4. File' j

1. Mayor 5. Division e

2. ChiefOpera '  0 icer 6. Department Head
r r     . 

c> ietAk-
i

A3. •' ty  ,

i1.Purchasing Agent

Council Sta Form E Information:   Sufficient El
Review:  Content C Insufficient

Remarks:

17-CEIVED

III APR 2 9 7625



ORDINANCE NO.      2025

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 2025 ADJUSTED MILLAGE
RATES ON THE MILLAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA LEVIED UPON THE DOLLAR OF THE
ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO AD VALOREM
TAXATION IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA.

WHEREAS, the City of Alexandria proposes to set the 2025 adjusted millage
rates rate upon the dollar of the assessed value of all property subject to
ad valorem taxation within the City; and,

WHEREAS, proper notice in accordance with law was given by the City and
a Public Meeting was duly noticed and held by the Alexandria City Council
May 20, 2025 at a regular meeting; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Alexandria in compliance with the Open Meetings
Law and the additional requirements of Article VII, Section 23( C) of the
Louisiana Constitution and R. S. 47: 1705 ( B) has given public notice and all
requirements of the Constitution, the Revised Statutes and the Alexandria

Home Rule Charter have been complied with in respect to setting the
adjusted millage assessments.

SECTION I.   BE IT ORDAINED BY THE Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, which meeting was conducted in
accordance with the Open Meetings Law and the additional requirements
of Article VII, Section 23( C) of the Louisiana Constitution and R. S.
47: 1705( B), that the following adjusted millage rates be and they are
hereby levied upon the dollar of the assessed valuation of all property
subject to ad valorem taxation within said City and Rapides Parish for the
year 2025, for the purpose of raising revenue and that the Council levies
for 2025 mills upon the dollar of the assessed value of all property subject
to ad valorem taxation in the City of Alexandria.  The millages are
apportioned as follows:

2025 Levy

0 General Alimony 6. 98 mills



Capital Improvements 11. 51 mills

Recreation & Zoo, Parks

Playgrounds & Recreation Facilities 6. 05 mills

SECTION II.   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the proper administrative
officials of the Parish of Rapides, State of Louisiana, and the City of
Alexandria be and they are hereby empowered, authorized and directed to
spread said taxes, as hereinabove set forth, upon the assessment rolls of
Rapides Parish and the City of Alexandria, Louisiana for the year 2025, and
to make the collection of the taxes imposed for and on behalf of the City of
Alexandria, according to law, and that the taxes herein levied shall become
a permanent lien and privilege on all property subject to taxation as herein
set forth, and collection thereof shall be enforceable in the manner

provided by law.

SECTION III. BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, etc. that if any provision or item
of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such invalidity
shall not affect other provisions, items, or applications of this ordinance
which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or
applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV.   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall become

effective upon signature by the Mayor, or, if not signed or vetoed by the
Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become law without

the signature by the Mayor.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED ON THE 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:
YEAS:

NAYS:



ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 20th day of May,
2025, and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town Talk on the
23rd day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

DELIVERED: DATE:    TIME:

RECEIVED: DATE:    TIME:



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for gas meters and itron erts.



0 AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexdria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

oli ScGis lGii
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

edrg-
NDivision/Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: 5/ 12/ 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Low Bid for Gas Meters& Itron ERT

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached r
On Tuesday, May 6, 2025, four( 4) bid were opened and read aloud for Gas Meters& Itron Erts. Said material to be
inventoried by the Central Warehouse Department and issued on an as needed basis. The recommend award be made
to KGM& United Systems at prices bid. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid date.

See attached:

Bud et•  I l Neutral n Within Requires

g   :      1/    
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 00000- 141180- 00000 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Inventory Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fi' I iiree to/]

id'  Il     .

1.  ayor 5. 11 ision iirect r

ief Operat' g fficer 6. Department Head

OA
3. Ci orney 7. Parch Age

i    ( 1,„_:/ f sT-S,:4111-- 
6,    --Council Staff Form Inform ion:   Sufficient

Review:  Content n Insufficient

Remarks:

0



BID # 2512 —GAS METERS & ITRON ERTS

RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:

KGM

Item ( s) #-

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 , 12, 13, 14, 15

United Systems

Item (s) #- 16



N I# Im
0 ( n 0 0 K 4 = - n K 0 0 m o 4 " ' l7 O N CD 0
D - 1 A ct-7m 9.    co D - I 77 0rr: El g m

N D - I A om .a .-' E o+  voAI0 2  % "   icy'    A m0 D x - Ip•rl y , AO y  + -] -' rf; v: s ,
O  . v 7,-, 7 n n•' 5,30X0  .  74 °; °• 

Cooi

la

070C O  * X7 n G7m Mm
2    • W Z v

9
co

Z
a

y
W O

A 7p   ' •  w A Cep m

I' 

N A mO = z•   "  
Or vp

w On S  
IJtO - 1 ON N OD

a f

o c .   roc  > , O 1 D 0 o oa S
a:     N.,   m Zr
m2N v. o F_
H

DUoZc
v ova w TO

a ,      
p

a Z
K o 0 0 K o o g K . o o °

o v. ` yMn
ov,  7  8v m 0

cn
O
coDpav' 3 D _o °• 

w   wa - m-

0 fm9p - o 7 O

n0Nn h <   an O
z o 00 o`< - • q mm

73A A +   
nZDNn D a ^  7

2 •  A 1)

A
N H 7 N y g t" N v2i C

o

zi

ZOO c Z p  o `° p 8 o LI D O
3      <  

2. <
z

B a z
o > <64 o oD o  ( o o > ,- 0 6 mm

p

er am    coo   ? o
c

Po
o

m

NO
AA a W

N vmvD7)
O0

0 0 0

m

tll A W
en 0

O A N UI
en v tea

N

Na m O m co    . m
D

y jcnb y y A0 H N
m a m b

m-. N A O -+ A A O , N A
V

A

Z
m

O vZ

y va o

y A    ^
m N
y

a a a

0

A m 0
0 <m com

m
mXIy me

A m 0 O

A

m 00 AO o Z
wO

O w

y v O v
N N N y A

a a 44

3 0

z' C O
A

w       -
I 1

N   °' z
0ce
3 O N O

I O
o

o ..

0



m m A I* m
3

0030 M . = - 1 A 0w no oK ; f1 = • nKy nN o0 03 ,L - - r3a CO CO

1 A Z r, 
re

ru ..  
A - I CI Z  • [ s7 0

ao 6 :"" A AI n Z  * R1 2
t

b xi Do x o    ` io .. m a
n FA Z 7C o A .. °; °' C ooi 2 A O

i. .. 

y a 7 m p w
O p

royNOmO     .     O  
w.."°' 

w DrC-
m 

c.      - CC   •< o.,     <  C  ,      D =
r-

1rD DrD J SAT Jr0   .

rd   aD, dv  D '     
ram
mAolo  o  H       

mC7 ":01 pAwSvOAwOw".   
DN  OD .:;.

0;

N  pAmoo3o00000iAovenAHov ••

yymOoDDCvswm_  
o      _  o       

mob = :,:
i.
7A    

nAAD0  Am H      91.1.,

a    ti N %   ANv     A

0

M N N
N

N 0
T

3 O
Z

0

N

7it,
9+    N A N A p D

y N e y m

b y
o b CO b

r,a A 0,   w 0)      A 0

CZ
m m m
0 o N

y A
O

N    

ti

a a a

m

Cl)

m

m p
Cl)       

9 0
Aae A of A m E 77
m o m 77 o D #

to N 0 Z w

77 O A 0 y N

N M 44

mA
0 0
C/ JCO

A F.      
73

A w 0

CD

3 c 0 o 0 o
0m

m o m o



to Co 4 I* lm

t CO CO

x O D ? m. m = m > 73 O D C n.   0 T D O >  p t' I W 3 3 at
1 n z D N tD • -' A - i 0 z c h .'

n' 
A 1 O Z  ' trn"1 0   ,-, A V -. 1

O7Co g
zi yA. ON OXv    . :-    ccm OX 0 Ad N °- ng Aw

0
Z

N a
N V Z

m p 4 M A Z
0 . a v A

A a o N m A
y 3 G

n

aroiAi
m

r" n , u. w
a

v m v• m n    <  C
0

cn

0

DiC p
o D

n
i

a —  io n r 0

ag m>
0 I ? D p -   Dr

32 v Z 0
N o Z 02 6 Zr CA N> m

Zn o @ tc o OC
w m

O 0
A m

D = N`  0 1 —      
w

v
W

N.) - I
En

0
00

CO
D

y O - 0
w ZV. O . 0 0m0  .0,      

ATmZ A oW w D V.,,'    Z z

w
w000

moo0N0 y y o   ^°,       0o
a Iwyom o pgS    Wo       Ixn ,L,..-. A ° ^ Ai comD     -   D

o wC)  r o w )       
i 5 - 1

c o
s o   - 1 m r) 0 m

N 3 Q. A z A, 3 3' M70 *      -i m ; 11
m

S. F.I.   to n Do2A mfn
m a 0   = 

c r o c z Do

Wtyi _       aNg g ac z = 1
0 A

a, .' a <       8K " 3
Ei

ZjN . <    DZ

c n F o'       AG . g mA
m v> >  x),  . °     o m

m

M N M N0

0 (Z.mvD
0

m
gZ

A    •
0 0 0

N A Co Co A N Co A DP.

Coabc" by
cn

m is    . m v

A A c'    
w A c' ... -

s XI 0

ton

w

C
0

Z Co

S o CIw O
y A

1 itm N
Co

M N

O <

O m

AlA ZoSte
A G XI

A 4
A

m V CA t0
m

V D W
Co r 0) A

CA
A

Z

m

A to      ' A v A to

M N 44

m m

A ZO 0Cocn
0)      

A
N N Z it

3 w 3 p 3 o

A

m
o      -
b mi o o

0



o toIm
3

1 0 0 W e, K d
a

o K t 0 0
Ac U y 3 o y ' i,u $ ec A CO W

01 A O D c c a "      s . 1' O D m c. n. o < <<      m H O 5

1 0 z O s
v°, 3 tc :' A - I C) z O - c C 5  . a c R. A X -- I

T z X 0 at 2.K co Cm ZT O n g_.  wc;c ca ° nm

HI
p. 

G

W0     <       r-

no 3 aro W 3 03 yn. F,

ni
co x

a e Z cn

0 V w  - 
L 4) g ii o n S

a
3 °    0 s

ctt m D

0 oN3cc, DAu3 a3 '°' tia 2 ? a-

3 2 y No a3. 3 o    °       ?   Im L
m c' u? c 3 D

M o ° r c 3    : c c P.    „       to

A a °•     aw v ai' aZ 00m
0

x ° 2 c o- o 2 ^ -;    5 - 1
6    - 

c G C)       c F o
n % o C`    0 m

e +    r.     o - 3 o c o- 1

7.. m' G 3 son ; c' 3 c 00
70

m - -
0 3 y H a

v o z
o0 - d3 ¢ ro

o 3 ',    _. rc Dm
C1o [) a   rojti 3  " .. o5 mx

KH w ry r.    °' 
m r 

cn

N
a

c. 
sdi ' Zx m

CO

N
x

NM CIS°      

m  `    

N

MI z O ID
zj >    m - mi 0m m r1, - 0
0 m

A C W m      ?
7 C D

zx rxi z 
r >    O - 1 >      

m
0 m m

11 Z X = o Z X =   x 0 z

0z0zz
us D

o
D mz

z

CO

O m y Isrn

m
0

vpAmm

Ar0A omoi rC o rc  .
m ; Li

O 0 a

0 0 0

c 0,
z

III cm
m

oen CI
w• XI

m• N

0

40
N a

O G0MI mzm 0
Q° O

z

m A ea  '' Dw
yA F.) N

2

zt N N O

N a

m m
z z

0
0mZ A01

Z
A

4 N

inO
C

o

o ..

y

4110



rn N A w ra itIm
3

I Z={ O O CO 03  -• g -, 4.    0 co co 8 g  ‘ it A N co f A n y w  S a A  ".      W CO

01 0      O G' 4j      j5
o     O D  3    O D c a ° oA

D O
D

Z
m 1n z co + a 1 Z cO + A 1Az     '°   A 1n Z o v1

T O c 6)   Z T v
ni

p m N Z T o o m N Z x v m o m" Z x v o c5_o O ,  v p m

0
Me- 4

a   '
T?=o to

r.-n p
4.4

fir g

A j

T.   O Z D

2' a'    
n

cn

j 9C N

N
cu

n

7 a) co

z70w
ri      <

J N N

p       "
iN-

O P N

O y

r 0

G)   vm= v
m= N m7 N T 7N o 0

6 t
Cn

O T. r m
z m z m m.

FIE
3

N002D c c
a EL

o - - G
N

o
m

NO0ec 8com co O

002 0 m rn
tc

G ZmF 0X o37 om ry
s n n

33 mzSi And n o m ram c o I3    >
O   . 0 v r—    O N O N p S N Z p

m mXv z Q- a as
3<

p_Q C• n 7 3 y   ` _      W m
73 cmm 3 °/  3 °

f 3m aN0.     -      pm1   (      o N p N p nr n o : U
0 P Q' p Q m ( n
o 0 m g N c,    Z w

0 m

m
0..  0 0

Far a) o
z i

a-  ac a-  GSA

a o a o 1Da o I m

mm
3

m
3

m
3 0 RI - 4

o a,  o
0

Q o
Ts

Q
a
m

NN icm
0

H U. en en en N vN m

DMI
Z

m mCO z

m
z
m0

v

A O 0 O A O A C
3

j D0 Z Z O } Z}       0

o en en 73

o w e

w      " 
m

w w T x 1

p°ro

In oiv
In

6 C 6 C 6 c b z
o A W N W

0    -. 

N 03 C -. -. Z G •  tm77

C

VI a a a

0n
C cn

Z

mm
z z m A z yv
0 0 0 09 0 O

obi m a)  
in

m en m n
en

bA b A b 0 6 0 6 P3 o In
O+ Z

O
O A Z

O
O N Z O O ccn Z

O o -, Z o

C) <

O m
m z

zo m m W mo Re p
3 7)
Dat

Z w

m m
A Z

Z Z Z Z Z -  O O
to m W ao ao c O

Z A

0



Airt11411   . 4r AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the CityCouncil.C rlcl
ottdS4/     

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: 3/ 7/ 2025

Title:  
Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise Bid# 2512 - GAS METERS& ITRON ERTS

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 1
Request permission to advertise for Gas Meters and ITRON ERTS. Said material is to be inventoried by the Central
Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Budget:   
Neutral

I    
Within Requires

g   :       I v f
Existing     — Amendment

Account Number:  401- 00000- 141180- 00000 Expense Amount:

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. F once I' is
11

O.

1. Ma 5. Division Direc or

2. Chief Oper g Ocer 6. Department Head

3. City At rney 1. Porch, i int

14'd
Council Staff Form ri Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content n Insufficient n
Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2512 GAS METERS & ITRON ERTS

Separate sealed bids for, Gas Meters & Itron ERTS, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY
COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST
CDT, TUESDAY, May 6, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. citvofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 441- 6185; email to andre. garsaud a,citvofalex. com and must be received by 2: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
April 24, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

SOvernight
Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 151 Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, March 28, 2025
Friday, April 4, 2025
Friday, April 11, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0643-2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR GAS

METERS AND ITRON ERTS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for gas meter itron etrs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 6, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of March,
2025.

Is! Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



S
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR GAS METERS AND ITRON ERTS AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for gas meters and itron erts.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for herbicides.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexdria This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

ote SrGf 1    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

diere,
Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: May 08, 2025

Title:  
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID FOR HERBICIDES

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   1
On Tuesday, May 06, 2025, seven( 7) bids were opened and read aloud for Herbicides for various City Departments.
We recommend award be made as follows: Helena Agri- Enterprises, L s# 3, 6, 15& 16,; Red River Specialties
LLC- Items# 1, 7, 10, 12, & 17; SiteOne Landscape Supply Item# 15; rHertiage andscape Supply Group Inc.- Items# 8,
9, 13, 14 & 15; Nutrien Ag Solutions- Items# 2, 4, 5, 11 & 15; Item# 15lwill be a multiple award.

Bud et. 
Neutral Q Within El Requires

g   :     Existing Amendment

Account Number:   Various Expense Amount:   NA

Account Line Item:  NA Remaining Amount:  NA

Authorization:     4. f' once Dire

1. May 5. Division Director

erating Officer 6. Department Head

3. CityAttorney 7. Purchas'

1) 7—,

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content 111 Insufficient

Remarks:



Er C m m CO

3 i N n a i

N0
y We Q

0 N w A rmi

o
B N

m

I HF3 3 3 e

ii gg

y

3

33 

1j..

i'41:

1:-';'''''''

l'

A,,

i''''''.

1'

t,    1 —    o eaR , osi. t — 1, 4    °     a ,, Ris     a
t R k t ; „ i R k R i ,    R R k i' l

i , 

a m R x R 1 o
w r °• n

3, 
e o V - i r a

n
3 0 o r r a i, , 2 2 R t o R ; a c

tpriall

g

C+ o f SY''" N
N C i     ,3E N a, 31 ,' 5 N '" . 

r o a w N
in ; r'      3I d' i e w N

N ° ° i n a 1
8 N    _       81 $ 8    . a = g      = E       -    L s G   = 8 :     ' 1

8
N y y      

m

V yN    

a

Y V '    N $ =  O1 Y 1 ~ N
N m

G , t° ° 
N

N " 
Z

N :. r
t N

N " 9 y

Z 8 8    _ Q g 88    _ 028 « 6      -    88   -• aall
1''''''-'

5'L,

I'''''
14'

1

1u

tRNO mE ' 

8Sl'''7?

111111I:is Y $   N Yp Y N

s,  a

N V    _    3I0h
4

F

3::  :

0

si
L OVI



3

C co m m

3 k a a o
a

a y
W

I6 Y C
o

i0
F

W Ny
C A p W

S m El c.a

i      ',
e 3"

3 3 a o

rr

OA
T

M

O N N W Y V ' e'
eft; 

N
t 1 6 O N N

N
o Y r a ft F N    ~    $

i',:6
s

3a "s    =    a 71 ' s $      11 Sigg Ili 344 5 i ,;,- 

a

2

17::..a a
3 3

e

a f,Ili
6    „ 

N $    , 
3 g

g ,.       
P . N * A M a "      , N / G IaN r N

N
Z :

I.:::::

s
N

G
N

N

N 3    ,I' :::

Y,

G 2
P 3. .: 1„, faaggw

H0
v

t

O04, fig 4 447, 11 V V    ' 
CI"    

N °     

4

y
NE 44.  

tl S i O O
N

1 H

60

A

N

Z

3 g     — C $ 3

At

R

NNN
F Q

t

i .9‘ . 4 ' 1 3 3 , t,  
7,:r

6
W M N a i

a

p 6 ' p

N

3 3    '' J

to 1 y Yy N 1 1

0



MM W wa a a

g a
Cl Wp p al'N

l
D

C

G3 r

yW1 a A wD 3 n
33 K m Ci3

x w     < e mr.       

gaa
n

g 2 2 Z 3 N
3 3

0
m m      $    m m

W

aaaai' rt
z

2.
g e a 4 e e y a    - 

eo al t o e

7.17-77

AN
S  , ' ,?  r

W N IpN+ 

p   
wwN

p4
k ,.

R

eN
p

N {/    N YES
3

pN
N

p

N
y      

fx C ?       4
W

N

V N
S 2 ,   °

41,S f O
o

N

r s '  g ' i 8 o

N

I V 8 1 g 2 a 1 1 O

6

U' N" 
N

w
0

M Fg w
V C

b

444

i,

aa a

3 a
p

C =A k NwM N
NNNN ND WNNN3 ° NNNNNN

NwS
Ni Ty 1 .114 , 4.     Si ON rP AV 1 $    

y
i $ 

N      - 

g '

n•I Ot

sWr'fAA

o
V

N

M   
r

s
O fi_

i`

N a O N N x S Q NN y - P N N 3 . 3
N '  O V e. P n

o  
N

P
Y_ Ayp C

u.

3

sue;,.   rp' 
8

f

I a

S Q

Nf
211::

2kA

F yN
N

V6 j
N

N D 2
3 nw

o
0 N N g

D  §  ' X

q 31z
9

Cg b 1K 3 Z 3N A o N w 3 n
3ai x

AO

lf : f ' u%

u

N
1WY

N

6

r D 4

qqW
a

fOJs
t' N Py D fp-s3

N
V N

in $ 
1

3    .- ,,.,,

u.,;



w 01 1 to

3 3
g 3 a: a a
i b

a A

ll
g" fre

g g
x

0 is v

gi
b 2

o g
9

g< 
A

a?
3     " YM

Is11 a 1sRft a 1ssat 4 Ihit 4 G

R w R i
a 3 t R a Y a    $  Y a a

554

6 p
S N

N C C
6 rn 4 N

W
3 t

O
6 1 N b

W 1 T fi C
6

N f 0! 
W i    {

8 • 3 8 8 r g 3  . 8 i g 8 s R . 8 I 8 8
P

v 8 g S zi . -.., a

WI-

3

s V ;    
44u''.

N N
N

N t' 
C C N W w E   (

J C b N : 
W IC

W
T

i W N W C

a 8 ? N 8
N

9 z

3  %       g 3 g g    $ g °' a i i » $ b Q e
z R z

0 ifkr
Vin

gig.

B

yy
y Lyyy

F
ryt,    f 6 isW ~ N

W
G

y0y
1, .3. .E..sE b W 3.v

V r Y
V AR q ? N C R

Sy.

01' ' r.. a 1i    %   '       i*.,:''...  - rj i

j
g

r

7,42:       

04-11,VA

4 ? 8 b   $ i
R N. i g 3i      _     !`

x
x



IEEE3

C

E3 na

p

a -)

G
Y

N
16 d C

C&    

it
Z

d w A 2

ig6
N

i Bs g s
g d i x

g16a
z Z

5 Qe 3"
3 3 a '3i.4

I I n       [ 

hit UIt
a3

a      _  

3 Y
a t t R a a n 2 a a

a - R ; a a t R t a a
I° s

o 3
Itin

o 0

4'

1:51;V,,,,, ,,,,-

4-'     

AVV TO

s 8 g ' a g
a

i 8billR a P.  z i s s
P z

it,,,    
F.

a
A

i,

t,,

7:

tfz::'''*':*

4,.'

ak..„,.
l:,'-',4f',.

or''',,':''',
Fig -Vq

N

N 
j

NJ!    y [
1

n A
1/ t

n N  , - 
w

o 

l
6 P. t_ O O p      "   , 4 n

b N ,, 
O 1. 

N

4

2

a g g a >     i
g 8 a 2 8 a = g g a

s VA s ue.

ti

0
Z

ac 1

iv

i.:::-:„:

11:41,:tricl..14:

ri

t a
s 33 s

it " 
z

Wit,'

S tl„

z
C 3     , I.w J

a

14- 0, 441

i,
Y5: 11 P.',     

7:1,
A*:

G V Vs
0 2 tS'

J    °' 

W W O 4

A p
a

a
O r O    °' C d

A



3 2 cam m
3     =

a a a

aA       . 02'
N t:     50 3 d C

v 3 d

I II:ra

62
me e

i t

R
a 1 1i E

Ria €   A.   g
a

osxai
i z i a

3

i ti !+ 
S o .. w

u N N w
N

N v R ° N w yt r      '33 32  . 3
8 S g ffi 3 8 g 8

N
N N $

0"
4vie,"„:

A

tliri

1

11.4,

67'
4,

C
n

A

z

yqr
y      yA g

y      M
pN N N z . i z W

r

N i1 N N
N ^

s N 2 ',. wt}

a 3 3 N " a ffi 8     % A age 8 $  a r= a 2
z

tu
i*' i a i v     '

4.4

s

q N%V N N N S p
F

a a      Z

y '(' .{' w
in 3 C

3`
z S u s m 2

4. 

f' `      

atn   -''

c

z

F, y
W r

3 v       ;
i

s

t   • 

i s ' ? 
g



3 n-   
C w w w

o a a

s a§   
w

yg
n

w 0

H dU W
A   < e m

3tat32a4f,
z z 2 z z

N

3"

1—    

ley,       IIiIt EI to hit a hit a

o

Q s A
R R ;' l l 3 W

i
R

a a ~ a
Y

R 2 x R a s a 2 t Q i g a a " l
r - Sao o e i

r2' ' 
R E T -    3 goo o a'    g 8 ' el g

EN zone

i:'
g r;

C Y    '     9Y    .
ti"      9       ±

u...   

N N N
N

N y 6 W N N

w < 

S
N

N M N
A N In O    ^' il.

s 8 s " " i
s

a
r ` 

i
8

1
1 " 1 1

3"  *
f' .°! 

f   "    
0 2 n, km C

V V F Y O N

ems_.       A       ``;:

4

a
A

221;
s

I

N"

gi stlf s ? sa   ? a igiis    = 3 J assgI
ili
aAzE   ,  1 R

A AA

2a
Yn

ev

e ^

ga

C4.  G T

7:,,,,,

i.)
a E Sa    , .

c rat-PA

a 3 5

3     ;    g 3

o 2

a« i s^

m

V N " 
N

y

3+    

x 6
O

H C !  is
Q

i
i

2„       

3272.Q



w-     
c CO a OP

3 3 3 3: a a
i W O W Cc

it pd» 

a r C A
0 6

a      a

1 . ii 4 L i I iRil 1 14 iE 4a
o

1

R 1l• - Ra sFk UUUI 4a o 32 ° '4z

ewe

q ya 3363

N    ''
4d fog

Is
yy

9$' 
ae

t

1
IJ N N S O

N W MV N
P N

M N If
u

N M N ii.

6 O N r 6 N 6 t 9

G a r a
O : >     §    

G l C
A

O

9 f,
i '88    _ g 8384 3 $ g a £   i $ u s *

3

A s jf;,  9 4,' zti

3 s 2

8 8
N M

Z

N

N
N

til', 
5 m "

R       =       m 34
R

8i 88 o a: .
F '

a 88 a

a?

s

1 lit
x > e   {

V    

l`!'      Ng — r4a
y

W G Y1 g1 N 8 6 N M M G i'
81 88    .  1 5 i •Sg

a
l' 3

t. X.

3
v

3
e ft e

A N
V
N M N el

I Oi
r:

F fiPa itN v '- Y      +    
a

6 W r N N
q

n $      

1V
6

p a2 3 8 8 8 t g o N •$ 8
3 A- aeb

N

y

1

Z:'     . 
V

pW 
N

N I AIll V

11
N

7
Y 4

Ws N  Nye a^  2 . ap = <
a

8 8 8    — S e 1      $ E iit
3

0 4 4-.,441ayXw       
4



S     . ma an mo`.
3 w O a ' i

0
g 2     .

7
m

31 liug
S=     = A w

rr

e m

F is a

n. 
a R

RZ $ i R        
R 9 a   ` $ r

P.       4 ta

4,   , t Wig

tttt A,

N N N N

F M
N

4 '

S    $ $ . 
C g o w a e s w 3 R'

8 i 8 8
r

a "   f

r , 
u    { u a a

w H N

y
E

5
r  , t

R gi O
O

r

y1 o      
O I_ C     .,.

G

I
PI i

0

0:

4:"

O.:

0,
1:

4

J

VL

2 ova

2! w . 

N .'      e a   — R

e;. 6W. 
i W ^

i

P• 4 Pn  '" 4.   ;'

A

teetttttttifog
Wttttttt

r.

W

d ( P.(   ti A a    -

0
i----,4-



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4adna Thisfactsheet is the basis fora decision by the City Council.

otiiSai
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  MARCH 06, 2025

Title:  
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR HERBICIDES

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   1
We request permission to advertise for Herbicides for use by various City Departments. This contract shall remain in
effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Purchases will be made on an as needed basis.
Questions and/ or clarification of bid specifications shall be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed to the
attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071; Fax
318- 619- 3415; email casey.barnes@cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4:00 PM, Thursday, April 24, 2025.

Budget: 
Neutral     / Within       Requires

Existing Amendment

SAccount
Number:  Various Expense Amount:   NA

Account Line Item:  NA Remaining Amount: NA

Authorization:     4. Financ    • to

1. Mayor 5. Division Directs

2. Chief Opera' g s icer 6. Department Head

3. City¶ ney 7. Purc, f

141
Council Staff Form E Information:    ufficij t 11
Review: Content n Insufficient Li
Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2523— Herbicides

Separate sealed bids for Herbicides, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL
MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST CDT,
TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025 and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 619- 3415; email to casey. barnesna, cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday,
April 24, 2025.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, March 28, 2025
Friday, April 04, 2025
Friday, April 11, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0644- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

HERBICIDES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for herbicides.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 6, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of March,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR HERBICIDES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for herbicides.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for ready mix concrete.



AGENDA ITEM Fy ACT SHEET

Alex This fact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

otii5    ' la,    Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  May 06, 2025

Title:  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID FOR READY- MIX CONCRETE

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached  [ IT
On Tuesday, May 06, 2025, two( 2) bids were opened and read aloud for Ready- Mix Concrete for use by various City
Departments. We recommend making dual awards on this contract due to possible scheduling conflicts with only one
vendor. With dual award, if one vendor cannot deliver, then the department can go to the other awarded bidder. It is
our recommendation that the award be made to Builders Supply Co. and Bayou Ready Mix LLC at the per cubic yard
prices as bid( complete tabulation attached). The bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of one( 1) year from the
bid award date. Contingent upon the availability of the successful bidders to honor prices, the City reserves the right to
renew the existing contract for a period of twelve( 12) additional months.

Budget:  El Neutral a Within       Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  Various Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. Fins  • D' ec sr

t•
5. Division Ii r

1. Chief Operating  / er 6. Deportment Head

eitk3.c4447eil7. Perches'    e

Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient El
Review: Content 111 Insufficient D
Remarks:



0  < 

1):.      
c CO CO CO

2 m t C a 8o  ƒ  

k  &_  9  -   o  /  a to

0
CD o o

m m 9
g a

0 k J
2       ® w 2 a o  -

a

m 2      /       E  ƒ  i  ƒ e  •

z              7r  $  X k @  §
o 0.

g_  g      .<

f
a

E tb m
2 a C  ƒ  ƒ  ƒ    2

Q.

0 CD  /       CD CD  /  /  DJ iv
R

3       /  0

EL
3

E.

D A.  01 0
K m n m e m m 2   •  §

E Z.  Z.  Z.  Z.    2 R

k         %   a     k k k a a el a

E.

69 o_  m m d*  En      /       69 EA EA
k 0

el ti k 0 0 0 0 8 0 E k   *
0

cp

p

Co

co

io m
A EA      /    4A EA 6       %  

a

b G g  %       0 0)  CO g  $   
k

f
E k k k 0 8 0 E a

C)

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex, dria Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

u SiGt. 1    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: March 06, 2025

Title:  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR READY MIX CONCRETE

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   l
We request permission to advertise for Ready Mix Concrete for use by various City Departments. This contract shall
remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Purchases will be made on an as needed
basis.

Questions and/ or clarification of bid specifications shall be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed to the
attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071; Fax
318- 619- 3415; email casey. barnes@cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4:00 PM, Thursday, April 24, 2025.

Bud et•  
Neutral      Within       Requires

g Existing Amendment

Account Number:  Various Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4. ring

lir` 
D'

1. Mayor 5. Division Di rfr

p tin Officer 6. Department Head

3. CiO Attttttomey 7. Pu si Agen

Council Staff Form El Information:   Suffici t

Review:  Content 17 Insufficient

Remarks:



S
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2522 - READY MIX CONCRETE

Separate sealed bids for READY MIX CONCRETE will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY
COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST

CDT, TUESDAY, MAY 06, 2025 and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City ofAlexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Casey Barnes, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 619-3415; email to case_y.barnes@ cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday,
April 24, 2025.

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, Ist Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318-449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, March 28, 2025
Friday, April 04, 2025
Friday, April 11, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0645- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

READY MIX CONCRETE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for ready mix concrete

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 6, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of March,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR READY MIX CONCRETE AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for ready mix concrete.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for operating supplies for the Electric
Distribution Department.



i. AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexa,ndria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

Ouisa/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

si

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  05/ 12/ 2025

Title:  
ORDINANCE Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Low Bid for Operating Supplies- E. D

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached P1
On Tuesday, May 6, 2025, two( 2) bids were opened and read aloud for Operating Supplies- Electric Distribution. Said
material to be inventoried by the Electric Distribution Warehouse. We recommend award be made to Gresco and
Wesco at price( s) bid. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of one year from award date.

See attahed:

Budget:  n Neutral       /  Within ElRequires1/    
Existing

I I Amendment

Account Number:  401 - 0- 141720- 00000 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization;     4. F 1

t
ayor 5. Division Dire tor

2. Chief Operating Officer 6. Department Head

3..111.0104.7 7. Purc Ant

I

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content Insufficient n
Remarks:



BID # 2514 - OPERATING SUPPLIES - ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:

VENDOR

CATEGORY 1- ANCHORS WESCO

CATEGORY 2- POLE LINE HARDWARE WESCO

CATEGORY 3- DEAD ENDS WESCO

CATEGORY 4- SPLICES/ SLEEVES WESCO

CATEGORY 5- CONNECTORS WESCO

CATEGORY 6- INSULATORS WESCO

CATEGORY 7- PED. & ENCLOSURES WESCO

CATEGORY 8A- STANDARD LUMINAIRES WESCO

CATEGORY 8B- DECORATIVE LUMINAIRES WESCO

CATEGORY 8C- LA DOTD APPROVED LUMIN.   WESCO

CATEGORY 9- CROSSARMS WESCO

CATEGORY 10A- REPL. POLES & ACCS.      WESCO

CATEGORY 106- NEW CONST. POLES & ACCS. WESCO

CATEGORY 11- UNDERGROUND WESCO

CATEGORY 12- BUSHINGS WESCO

CATEGORY 13- DIST. CLASS LIGHTING WESCO

CATEGORY 14- BALLASTS WESCO



CATEGORY 15A- COUPLINGS & ELBOWS WESCO

CATEGORY 15B- PVC & RGS CONDUIT WESCO

CATEGORY 15C- HDPE CONDUIT WESCO

CATEGORY 16- PHOTO CONTR. RECP. WESCO

CATEGORY 17A- FUSES WESCO

CATEGORY 17B- FUSE LINKS WESCO

CATEGORY 18- LAMPS WESCO

CATEGORY 19A- OPEN CUTOUTS WESCO

CATEGORY 19B- LOAD BREAK CUTOUTS WESCO

CATEGORY 20 - MISC.    WESCO

CATEGORY 21- BRACKETS WESCO

CATEGORY 22- SWITCHES GRESCO

CATEGORY 23- FIBER OPTIC CABLE & HDWR WESCO

CATEGORY 24- GRACELESS FIBERG. CROSSARM WESCO

CATEGORY 25 - DISTRIBUTION CAPACITORS GRESCO



g
a

Hir aFI
R R

A A A A A A      $      AA s A IA
R 8A

N
7      _      H 7.   7 H

N s§ 
i s

g g A ti
O

G 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 SS 8

I nN m g a      _   to r Fi a

I a a 7 a R r 4 a    : 7   $   8

1g

s I    ! I i s s'      s I i s s s
R ffi a    ^ R  &

c0

G

m.     
Q

w x
LL' CL 8 s s s s s s

0
CD L:11 g g

o s tq SS      $ S.      8 8 8 8 8

5   !   !a•
0

u n P.,
w w w      » 

ZE
R W S S. SS 8 8 n n N Rt

I R 8
m

w     »    w      »    »    »     
w      »      »   w    »    w   »   »

u
3

t'   
a a s

U LI U V

O o ri ii iti ai

F.
m

o    $    .   $

8

J o2 t m t wr o1 o1  $     ,
i     x    Wt  m S 8 w gw   w  w Sw

J W   ° 
W

J    ~ 1  ° p C °     G
V1

CO eC     ado

Wy

JJ np.   
Cy np pp.,   

urcy

o

O Z y O z g  . 4 6 OW 2i 2g
z

2 2Q  !
6 Z6 n jQ iio

u  =

0
o

o o  -   o A ow o .   
g

90 ao 0p 00 00 os
g o "    i o rc o 0

0

2S L 3 p
u    

u v wz   - u z3i i 1y 1 iN   ' Ail i zA 11
u g n w° d

Y"

W e. W
fi W it 3a YR F fi"  3 R

i g w:  o u °  
r1 K o x $ o X : o x4 xw   _ W xw x  xw

3 g g w
CWg w $  S w S  S'   S S S0 S

ZQZ G

s

p p O6
a  ? a+  W 6  ¢: m°uo 0 ° u I m 8 o m g' I m' i m§  Si mi

W gi 8 8 4 8 8 S;      8 I 8    §    Si SS Si

ill

0



ww

3F
0

zz s 8   _   „  _   
n       _   H n  - R A

d b  _      
7-   _

ug
O o

i 8 3 rj OF 7 a 8 g

0 0
o  $   

m

88 R 8 8 8 8 8 R 8 R 8 8 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 R SS

Pg=   $   50 i i.   Q A n

Q R n il   :   _   0 n  §  A       _ Q

a R88 8 8 8

a

S g A   . 1-       
w

R F .. » „  5  ^   8 R
m N vi 0 v v M v a n Sri N

Q ei

U

0 s  s s'      $   s"     _  s'  s s"   s E s
g i n   «,.,  n r   ,.   Z   .,       ,.   . n 7,       

r ,. Z n  .  _   -   z

0

6
tl C

0
WS ci 3    

f g f g E p

li o0 0 2!  2   !   !   2   !   2 g g 2 o e 2 o 2     § g   !   $

0 8.   R M8 3 8 3 3 8 8 8 R 8 8 8 R.   8 8.  8 8 8 8 3.   8 8

N t".   
R 6ry 8 3 R A 8 8 8   -  R 8 8 S 8 8 8 3 9 8 S

Z Q
m OW   ,:   m m N

a,

of m ad v m ad m Fj ri m

m
M 0.      ..   .   w m   ..   ..   m .   ..   n   .      

UR 1 s I S   ' S 8 2 u   .   

o
g     °3

33 33 33 zi   ;;   33 w w
s T52.   u   .   .   U o u mo 0 0 oago

4 YS St
8o Q R Q Q 0

w g a a ° a g IIIiQ C

vag 33   *. $  
z o  ° d

gw U o 1 o a

r   } o n goo n go oo oa oa 1   } 4   
0u

g i w  !  F

R o !      uu

o      z
u uw uw uw uw uw u,

y u n 8i5 ao a   . T    .  i     ' z      wzs'Uaa2 w.$ o 0. ko : o 0.   o mo gz 3,    
i 32 n 2. S 1

0o w N w ja ra za zn za  > g  } a ToMm000 00 0 o o i ao o io `   Tam So
w 6     ° d n ° d Ewa n 4 n  ,     ' ; w8 ! I h to x y g   -' Wgoo. o -      

43g      y  o  o ° o o  o , o 00 o4rc4o=
RrcR

wS  ',.  ' o x x x     z rc   ° gw3
uta z" si! v' d d; a q a 0$  0 gaTP{      >o  > o x a g u   $ i Uo8o ", SwH" c .  o`  o.- o , o

5..  
o_ 

oodxo> Oo o0 oafin - '1m i 3 3 z E8 N vwg.xW x. oxx. xo xm x8 xo xm xm Rm . i x xj .. o x$    z v u n 4
wad%  0o N.

o Ho s.o So w aW S E50S S.   S. o i 3 S I. %; w x gaB
rg°d r 5,-; uJ r      - awl r    ( 6 r  (6 qq

u

mfi Soo$° mgil Sl m7 el S/ i/'  S/ m/ SPilil S mI S m S S S S lari

Ws8 P A§  g g   ( 6 5 8 A R R R 8 8 R 8 8 8 8 8 8
r 8 g

0



E.

tF
5    $   IIII I I

8 8 8 a

III
8 n

i8
x

IIE

u g W I

r
ii   ; j ; j 01rc u

wF
gg gg gg ggj 93 = J A j 1   $  $   g g ~   o 0o z 3   > 3 3 3 5w

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8$   8 8 8 8 8 8 8 88
20 EaPAAF, A FA
to N na

iu «    »   
w w  «   »     -     »   -  «   

w w w w «   w   « w w   »   «   » » w »   « w

t'
N"

5 8
o 0 8     -     8 o a 8 8   » 

w $   8 88       $   8 A 8 F A   ' A
ZO

u'     
ry       -   _ 

N •. ^ f N2
u

w «  w   «    w    »   w w w »   » » w   »   »»   «   w   »   » w » »   »«

a

y - r   -    0 0 0

F A      £    

2
4   $   a x 5 x

2P
Y 0 E 0 0 0 E S E f Y Y E E

p F    «     8 8 8 A A A$

c r.

a c w

N gxo F1 x 2 2
ro

12

w o

zrc z e
m

0 tli 1 3
w a °     8 8 m m A 3 8 u ww
a li I g

t a
m

q       °  
8 8 8 8 8 88 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 88 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 88

1°       _  

8 r.

8 8 A
o

8i 2 8 8
0

8   , 223 8 8 8 8 A 8 8 8 M 8 8 8 8 8i 8w o ry
n   »

pCO
w » » » «    »     »   « 

w   » 0 w » «   

y»   »«   »   «   

w w « » »   VI VP

5.!'
r--      

O 0 x m
8 NJ K O2 U, g u F V O 63¢ S O

t ;   
O °

3
m 1

a as u3 g5 6 4 m a uk`  1 Ei    $      R

3
i o e e NQ 3

3iK L0Ifli0Ifl
oh,o0 w xD 7iau ggV 2 § 

x
c. $

iu8 exw°uw42 g "   m,     s
q

u uow°
w

0Woo m o8
k

ob
8

aig
ga i g  °  I,   p5&'3g333q

y
8 °

2$'$ 8° 8

ic3i9  $   $    
bpi °

w   $
BFx

g
o ' g` Zm$ i °" S: R Ou      ° z

m ooeoea ig
o ou,

4  ° 4
a g° yw ° 88 " ew t e 28z. z Fa    '° i 2 5

IA 1104 o Tp oaw oou   ° we z

5 '   gp      F° w8$°» N1 8o 44 o o 1
wg w    ° rc° mg wrca W°  °

j,,°  S" w y' i WORo"'° woo
x,

q= 
3    ° rcugrcixp; goo " o

o°

a

P111;   
w5 ` aerc W

rc o  8 18
ul8

d°
rc` o'

al$ ooa ai3gip A 41°    o a

ws' s a s g g g g g g g s R a s s g go s s   _   8 s R R as

oP g F F i S S 4 8 i 8 8 i ril

0



0

3 o o a
o

gR R g

z a s s x c s t t r c s t s.8 E 1 E   $   1 1 1 E 1 1 1 4 i l l i
772

F

q    -   

n
y y 8 H F.    R R

00

1;
5'

gr   gg gv d,,       gg
3° 3 3 3 1 rc rc g g k rc g g a g      *   9

I l
g

33

0 0 0
3 3 0 0 3 3   °   3 g o

8 R 8 R   ! C 4 8 8

8 8 8 8 R g
8

888
8

8 8
8 8 8

W

RA 8 8 S a
8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8       -  8 8 8
8kv.

P 8

3css 1
s 1 =   1c 1 1

a

9 9
s s x s 1   £   b s a r ox c

f
es 8 3 Y F n Y s c a"  E v'   s

88 77 3 A r 8 R R g R
ry

5 8 8 7 n  _   7 8  ' 3 8 8 8 n

0

c0

a g
y

gg

d

3 3 3 3

fae'       on g g gg
g g g   '   I g g g g i g l g g a

0F88 R 8 g 8 88.   R 8 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
Sr:   8 8 8 8 8

V.
p

iG      4 Yi

N ter ' 8 % 8 Ft 8 8 8 R 8 2 8 8 R 8 8 iO

o R 8 8 8 R

m
w   ..   w   ..   ..   

N   . r.   w a w   ..   A  ..   ..   ..  u   .. A N H N

0 g

wOjw g
U

I
sa

33°    = 

Ego g ggw M

3 . 2 g po       *  W
g{  o-  a      !   io 0

E.; y
V S Zq

8a' S?   t

O w O   §  W

gg wg g W Z0Z       ,. a W

ell v1    ., Va Sa.   
Q At Og   [ mE g g   $ w

m°  p F a pw0       t,  Q
w ! ! y w' 

io    $  

q. 
Y  ew d$ 5$  , 7W z°       °  5°     W a W' o   aw 8°  ,

3 n z g r 53
wo ao   °

Lsrc K°  xW    ''   '    d w    W        p p8
wy   wu  

2 A p o
swpy

Q

p  { p z z    W O
8g ISO V ' 3w VI a a¢  ac Ul o1  ° V¢ Fs  ° Q 1 V g

by

LL .o a e a

go d rc 

li
w

W apwa

p
So  o  '      

0 h  -   

inhli H
3, o w o

q Ni x w
J.  >   

g iw oo1°  oCaW .
z-.,      

0 li s

p
a g oW a-  d 0      `.   LLw LLW

o

4
o

v. o a od

g2 2 Z

yy tYy k ?

1

qggq
99y 9q

illpS lW°° dl5°do w S°  G° za 9. i h cgig ii li Ti h ng k zo ml 3 osoci ill
WgR2 R 8 2 S;    2 8 R   _   R s 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 2      § 8 8 g

0



s

gi

a

apR

g.
y

4 4w
8 8 8 8 88 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

E 3 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 "  8 8 k S R o o R 2   »   8
2
i

n

a a E a a n   _   

a R N - .- N N o o 8 Ti

Fa s sI s s s" s's s s" s $ s s
2 R

0

N

g:
Wyy

O t O

U»
15 pQW WOW

m V2QC3
6 q m

a

C

pW

WN O

O WU
N

m

Fa
pgpQQ

S2

g g g s $ " i' 4
s pp g ° 

M-^ 
2 y2 2 2

id Ny C F fg N N No ,,  
4w4o3 a » oa N a a

S
g g 2602 S

w 4 O 2 :   j 2

2}

tg w
w nasE    y 

w w S w

o

ln.»     5oivi2 4 1 o 0 0 0

2
rc.   ¢ o rco   ¢ w i r o 1 4a9a. o4 4 >

g.

Mil
g0

0 rc

9 
du d   da d 

P'   is 5'  a   ] 3  mpy wawE» " 
3 d 3    

Eo   o

9_ 2
ac arc   z mg,   o»   . 4 431.

I ; gn m a
z z z z o ¢  , q

U rcad w0 CO 1O Waa rco gp O8 z    Oy zyE' 2 f,62 2
8 8 OLL1 LLO 0

0 " 6 UU

q neg
OSa3 3'

s'%1U1U U a 8 8
N ZU Z^ h.

g
O   OS OS O  LLj wLL  jm 00    OJ =      

ggya    
n iYi . n Om

9 uo 88    ..   80. 8 8 w wrc^A imq "+ EgEglI; g w w Mg z0 wn8tb N No o N^  ppp Fop F pw3 aS2°a igzoz zi ozo5 5 1w5o z '.

b     

a           1  ' omomoa8' owo
p

w o

0   ; I gi y     «
o C e gig  $     o

p2 w" w o oow33 3 zoio LLw LLoi o
g      » m uwia uwi o__

rr     . w  . a

Y Yo Yoh uog  : d we SjitIK do$ Y   =   uilu Y»
wkw   * iwoWe' WgW

i
y, 5 Diiw m %iw  » i  %2E  » 10  °% 12% 1 NL: ww.    amgime° %; a2 o» 5%   2° % irc rca_

W e x F 8 SS SS SS g g SS 8 8 3 3 3 8 8 3 3 3 8 M 9

fa
R g 8

a•     

8 R M     ^   R R

gg G v 3 3 19 19 19 1 q 19 s R _       

i

0



S

hiaz
R

s.     m m m

A

g   §   m i g l 1 3 3R .
izmu

m 8 8 8 8.   8 5i 8 8 R 4 8 8 8 88 8 8 8 8 8

0

7 g Ri p e 8 R{     R AR 8 9 g Rl R

w w

I N N
9 n N

9 R m N N e

3F 8

s

P 1s"       s
a a a s

1 1 1 if s 1 1 F 1

s

a
9       Y

o t.

Um
C

a

E
LL

m

z-
n

e

u t

m

Zpp

g g im 64
Kp Km 2i 2! _$  qp mmQ

qmg d ut RW o6 gR      " S $
e

g q

m<'   
M eT rg y $ gym$ 

e1 §    §
t      g_' i>?i1  !   '  d0 d 6 d-

o

mm m' ° m=   .
w Om: mi

XS
y,

Q
a   No° dF   ° Fd RR  .

Y.   Yi li iie a i 33o 3iRoL
pzp P zoH z g2zgm u mmu $= u w; S' w 5"J`   zu Ili ill o ioo;  ' oi? u

u 7Q  '= 0 7Y Q g' 7o o= d  . i dstm dmm u ou ou'" z zgz  d Y ill  'dz rcz Wi sz zy
n.

W  `' $' z       =   = vai=
w      

e      n znz°  m   =     °    m    o=u z& mz zo u as
65° g 

yy   ! wy   yo   
o m= o m] u   

a
2$

m  m o
m ¢ z ill illy4   ;14211  ¢ zS li

3¢ i'x'$ o':
0 iR  ' 1V-   m.   

iq iry zY  s zg40' $ a  $ wmS$ wo$' s= wz g 8    $   $= R'    K' 8
ow oGSw   o o'. 00 oamo wo gOo °¢' ° o  °  

0  ` 03  ¢ ogT - og og • 03 o  "' mo
u.

o'
g ouFlQuR u1ou( Ca imu um wm  dd vgl   = m  =     = m'  =   

orc i  °rc

4
rcz rczs" zrAwz J, w s Sga'  zJi°d

u'.  °
Y. wz z3 z   °° °  ,.

o,. o
0 ° o ° ogpajl; oo mouzoo` g' zoogzAhl   ° ' o= rcoitOia oz' d i rczoitoo

aw0000wowuc$ uoQu$ aum$ aum$ aufR' Q 2t.
u a= g z dLwY i6'1 yyu1Qyy a

i iY!$ ircazrc
aaizv ZZa°d zami

ZoZ$
3og

ZoZ$

iXSoi T.cq
Q•

o°6
o°

d
o

q}° g= u  ° d y93° p3 O=

u=

a•u{iU 6 w U60V dd Um¢ UmiMii WUN60UYi0Ux60Urv U iggo NmOv ZmONm Ov°imSNiSNmnONoin
Ws'     8   §   s fi 8 R R 8 R R 8 8 8 8 s 8 8 ii g s

0



R.     g

aF a

d d W 2Fig
i 3 0 3

LL LL LL
a

i
33

z i g     $   g g   '-   rc o i A u c°i     $      

igli
a 8 8 8 8 8 R 8 S3 St 8 8 R 8 S 8 SS S?     SS Stgig     ,     V 5 4 R R 1 5 A gl 4 e w

ry 4 R a a

N'     o o ffi 8 2   :   
W 2f N R 8ry

8 o m
R

W     ^

O

r.
C r I I 1 3x4S 1 E a Y fillYf A I II I IE

8 A  ^    
ry 8 8 8     ^      AS 8 e

I2YS{   Y N K

c u

w

i d
LL u 4 i LL 2

g       
z     $      z z

z

z

W o
z a

g z     ?      ! a gd
w w o 2 0 d

d d o 0

8 a as 8 8 8 I IW
4 7 0 0 0 0

m

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 88 88

W F 5 o
8 « 

w w

w w w   „     .,

t
R 8

ry 2 8
SS 8 p Si

s
9

82
w

w   « w     «      «   «     «    «   w

s w U

m W O K W° 4 O

gRPg
O

O W W

O IG-     2o!$ OSi O° 

all
O

Of8      .( 68! 8E uaU       °      Z 4 R
g

IR 8 8 njju zd   ; qyy
w= rq zz $° mg   $. n 3i W

d d d 8 sgB as ywa v°ia: 6w'-' z% zgz. 7   '.

ry

i28  '13 5   a
84 L 4 o_'   i. F58s We:  soaaf, g! l° gz   =    ,?„   

3    „

u8 Wou

8' ow aw(

gOUg}  '
4¢

a?

o

y

j'
qqq 2: IO` g° rvo

H
gg28  ; yS. Pf t ' rls ows 2" 

t!

oQ HgW 3.;'
A  ' R4, 6 ° 8°

g
PI:

E5E
1- 

d'OiPI:    $   W

2

i o0g gog;       rca0 Qo N
x ]

n] 
x

li igg
8z''

a$'' 88'' ' z' g4 '$  °  3t2 r' 3' 3W=  ° x° 2R2 2   -' 2, $- 2
y

rc

oa   ^'    rc>   u° a zW  W''° ngg
o

oYgss  30  °°  `:      a &  ° 8^ oNga   $
8 $

Ro c 9Jo
04 wA C1   " Nii0$3 o o q$ 5d1iq qz> i"

y$ 8qn i>°K pa 88qQ1pg  ° a
o   $' 3'" i$'3' u oiu is h irc 3fi'' iO' S 9 3$ 3>      5°$  SLS   $

wmio$ lao$ gao$ iilU °u1d d 88 i 8SS? l?°8?° iuso? g 8 ' ai 3ro di
Ws'      §     1 8 8 8 8      §    § 8 R 8 9      §   8 SS

III g 5 5 g s 0



8

a R
8

x

x w 3

um m 6 rc
5     °    u 5

8°    t.     
o o i ?       6 i o g u u u

ai
w w

v
g zk'

a

u 8

r

R 8      $  g 8 8 8 8 8 8 R 8 7     $

R g 8 R ^

n s 9 g x s r r,     x s a 5,  s.     .
e 2

s

8 g

s s"    _      88-       

YS n

s s    ,;°"  _
x

S

sx

a a i 5
m
w

t 5 2

m 6,.   8 8 8 8

o

8 g 8 8

g 8 g

X       O    >  00 i
u5

Piw
g 11

HT
g

ffi Al   ! s

i w
n.

gs

z w ge2E
x'  ,  IN 1 1Lxi o m

eo
rc c°d KrcJ o x M

2 u H     >
O;       zo o-   w d5 m

1
z

w
p°  _ 

o w o
p-

o x2poW°  
o    

Y os°   Oz o w x

Oocua°      j, Fgam9rc
a    w      °  u

wm
ulr- 

HIIIHioIa0 xu i   °    a w
cai 4  ° $ yiuLLHi rw

Id
u

c
3m  

O o  ° l  ' 

wioE ! IUi
off$  4 a

101
w

o!   ! li
W .  

18 z,mt-¢
p  €

W arc Rg°.   i o ''  a   '   zza§
1Y 4 81

w

EO     m LL $
F NU C

aU-  

a

is
a uYFa

z      

R

nAPPIPPgAr
a: g.o, o  $ o qk      -     OP

wb g m N N g g g 3      _    _ A

0



8
g g

7 8 8 g

R
g.

Fa a a a
x 8

I a       $

a x a

e

8
8 i 4 n       $

Y 3

t8 ii o o
o

flo
it s s i g g
0 0

0
8 8 8 8 R    $      V 8 8 8 88 R g o A m g

8 F F 2 S 8 8 8     $.       $

Ilk s a _ 8 s si s P s
g R 8

8   _   

3.       
4 8 A A 2x 8     .       8

0

g
g:       9 g k i A

0
i

e

SN U
A 6 J,aml.
A O Fi

ad

22soW
O

8

W

m

v H y k

a it s

g
8.   8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8       ' g

d W ri II

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8a

s w bw»  K B ST fir: $   J
m

LLs

HHhiigkxh l hillilli lainJ E

tgIli m d   !       d g 1411W o
l.  

mo
o'   

k'   
K om wiegCSi wa a4p g o

80     u a a w 151 3° h 38a Lh   : G o wg wo
h gi'    N 1   W

U Hi
oil^  dill

Id!
m 1

U
r  °sq>       ,.    ofrci3w 0 iii v..  >>  z a   w o < %:`     

d3 _   `      z4
F 1m 1 o;  ao     ;   

S» 
yrc o moa

8
u

Zy L o.      gH   € c$ in
b

a a,+  g w2 f o
b x$ 

o'8aoa1     -I 28.X:
1 o ou

8
mgo mNo W; Qo>

o   $  Y      
LL  '

8
E a$ 3 8; g4 o a>>tg ! o°   go d$ aliy2i     ' I4  . 2g       ! till h

zo
3 ma W a» > a  53 z° o    oe S 30 oa

w     ` 
a

o o$       3 Vw z1!"' 03$  vl'.. hg li sishlitis 1241i1;
asuLL 

c    WsW 12    FR ° 481 e 7 lm 8  $-  8z i    'o      J1gggg     ` $gg 4_ : LL a6g EE   * dad ha u8. 0t o Jk«'g o5  '    >
hi  '   9 gg

h    

v §

LLg 4    a iLLaa 9 El In" h h E°   8$ aI`s"`-_'ii mia3 i._ iliif is hh 8°, ii 8g «  3

w8 8 g 8       »    »      .    »      
8 8 n



W  .

P
F a

8 s     = 3 v.s R A R R

sx
9

w d g W N §    o     &    
s     ' J m a

r

gL3 0   $   $ o o g °     $     n A 866e
06 3

8 R R 8 2 8 8 8 R A R 8 8 2

w w w N N w N N N w N w N N

8 8 3 R 2 7,    R

ig X 8 8   #     .     g 44 8 4 tr

N N N N N N     . N N N N N    .     N

S" a
h

I 1 i a e a y es
x 8 8 s a I i a

i 1
F  ^  -   

8   :   8 8 8 8 8 8 8    _    8 8

c0

2
c g*  3

r
L w a

Ng°    

rc rc rc z cW

W833
R R R R Rd YY

0 :
8

a w w T.'g o k     ` k g 8 8 o 1
aN pm 8

x x

8 8 8 8 8 8
x

a 8 8 a a 8 a s a 8 a a a a
z 8 8 m R S?    53 N 8

o Wu u

w N w N N w N w w N    .    N N w

rt.,'      R 8 8 R 8     $     8 8 R 8 8 R R 8

m
w N w N w w N w w w w w w N

8
8

g 8
w 8 8

uy     
o

W 8ojj 5xr i S   z 330 2go o° 

i iii ai!5 1, 5:
woiig Yi:i i9:

a wo w

gg 

i_   go
9 r 8w   $

a Woo
Y      New

o w'   o g  § m  2P 1194, 2.'- w
5.°    o h

ua wr Wo y l w  OR
a

z4  ?     w u a5 ''&_ o  1 11°
o xn

ll
v   y

w5 2 R 8 R    _     R     ' 8 R R     _     _    8 8

0



R 8

8 g

F a a
o R n

II iiiiiiti c.    v.

R R
R   -   §   §   -  §   

2,   R ry 8 R 8 8

t§

SW
LA   §    ?   A

o 8
A o 1 8 w w

w o       ' Sm 8

8 FB
S 8 R 8 A R A R 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

WYt_   
g a 3 g,   3 3 x g 3 3 ry E g

s 3 8 F 3 F 4g.   . c g 8
8      $   93

N

S

F 3 3 l i v o'   l
S  ! 

i i I 8 Y E
E e i

I

g ry 8 f4g2 8 8  §   A 8  ' 8 8 8 8 2 8 8     "  a

0

umu
y=jY N

p

o tgg   $ng w
g 3 g 7 LL i 1 8

8¢ a

W       „

w 4 2rc

0 1
W V u S g V w

O O 6

8 8 O w 8
C

p LL
p

0 a 8 8 8 8 R 8 8 8 8 8 Si 8 4

8N

N 8 Si 8 k 8 R 8 8 8 8 8 8 R 8 4

am
a   «    .   «   ..   

w   « a w   ..  w    .      w       . n
w      ..      w     . n w   ..  . n

O
p

a p g LL
o

gV

a x
j

8 i
O o

W

8 w
l

9

g 13

h'       -       y 0 n F 0 0i g
O o wo '     i G

8A E.      t   '       g x LL
o c rvrc    < u `  gip 44¢ a 0 Vt8y w p o V     a primp  rc       3e p

0 ow g og m w   !    zg VO*    s 7 2g,_   s.

p*  NTN a 0,   $ z

35 Sp >   
o      arc LL o.,    .     o

z o
a K o 0

ns6

gg 2
E   p O

O 6 OW       ., TUrySp Rig pp LL
s

u eT* ig eo ww
sp -  

p

o g p u        §,-
j

0 = P3Z$    5, 1 ga$  o p 9Q.,  ggg 4
o   o p w a

W

a i5,  ;..   zo  '?     
7 q°

j o ue 8o is s      o g j 10g g`{ 

WIm rcapo a i1
w gaw+ o " S 

W Sw zo        d F3 04 0'' l,w
W   ai,P. 

a

o o0 .. a ds o h y a 9 
rc

uu S? n   p    $

4o u

g rc
Oo rig fi? g! 3tt P 3 Co as z uw r,h       ~   

vi5 Wa= z z  .      q R
gg ow

PAA
zu og

p   § 1 ° Ad ' 1! oo o` oo oog JW.       W  aa WQQo     ' oo"`
oo i à   ¢ gyp al pp Z36 UUW N Yry 4 Q 88 p J. W 8888 QFUU % 8 8 808 QQ ti

W89 8 8 8 2   .,   .  .   R 8 8      _    8 R.   KS

F



lV

C

8 R
R R

C X S.       E S.

1
X 5.   S.   I X 5.  E

Y

SN R

Ck i

a 8 n

a
8

o 8 8 R R R   $   22S8 9 8 8 R 8 R R 8 R 8 8 8 8 8

n

Cr, m       ; 11m R o m   '   

6 8       '   2  . 78 8 8 2 R 8 n

of       "      m -   

A v 2       ' A m m
N

w   »   «  M w w    . n    . n   «

s'g. s, a
1

1 a c r a 1.  o s x s. s

it l
R R R

ug n

mW

VLL WW W u

Si Y Y O   ?   E 8 i 2 1
d 5

1 a a p a a am a   ` a a a

w a
m     $   8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

O
w   »   .   „   y.   M a H   ••.   a w   ... a  ...   . ...   .

S;   8 S 8 8
b

5 8 8 8 5yy   -   
ry

0       = 3
1  

a

coV
n a M N   ...   »   N   »   »   ...   

N N   »   ... 
N ...   N N w   ...   N

11.   1
ZXX aWy y

m

a a rc w w o w       $
w sw     '    a    "

a   $   (    
o o°

j

0 0 0 o n/      m Z6
O T

y n
U O 4 O O O O       .      -   OY3

8
5a 03-

fe«  ..
m       §    Li Z o

e    $'
O   $

o   $ 2   $ xoz
w 2,W w °   A A o

w°

g g g g   $   i   $  °   5 tit 53i z.--a° v

A5  -, o SOz wz° _,   .   .    g ki R0 a   .  u a 8 8   ?       o° a g o g o2r<
ai,   ww rcw°

als ww°  z

w  '      9x e g w *   wits   .- is - g*
Ou W>  >  W LL S 8   $      { 6{yyg tOtyy WWOa KKC KKZo

2 0yy' 5 ¢ p
C 88 Ug U

i

WO °§  
FA

T  O  . '°    '   " J' O  ^ J 6J y
O Fli pg§    °

w aw  . w Y a
a

orc

P
og u zd? 1 FLS6 P

UK

is >   1818a 818 Sg Sg a 88       $o  $  $ g*  $  8 z dg8w^   go   „      $g $       ha    s $  s of  °   of y'   rzo ; o 

o  ` no   °   8 x x x N   ° h I I..       qa y
N NW M 6w  " N'  h

i m vi   ` 8 C.''  8       • 
g

a      -  ` m' w z8
h   ¢

3
mgo9   ] _ r  `

5
M top

7^  2-  2-  2''  22  `= oe P,;  L e...  Ho o
h h a  <     

o
h

o z°      
g    ¢ 

hi
28 R8 2 2a

Rc
2°a o m me  $ O  °      

i9 i h hg9 0 h fgg z  dyi o0R o i a* 4
ui uid  ° uE  ° unit  ° uo c°io w w8 13 A ww 5g c°i  °° ° uD  $  u 0 uoi u nE tizao '  , 1  < g2

WS R 8 VARRS 2S2   _       S R  ? 8 RR R 2 R       §      R i

R

0



7 7

a a 8
x FA

w

a a a

i i i i i i i i s i i i i ii i t
F

gg gg

d d d d d d d d do 4 d d d d d b d

mx r.      1 Y r u u u u g u z s i

t8 c w wSw

R
w w   `       w w w

w w w

w

uai
uE

o

a el m a m
w

0

8
8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

68t.   S q r E 0 A f R   & I 6 A n   §       

s ig M R 0
0

N n N   ..

8 S N 8 8 8 8i 8 8 N 8   <   a

R 8 SSESS
g

N
S 8 2 RR

s

F 3
N

1.     

I g i 1 1 Y E Y S Y Y 1 1 3 1 4
ry ry n ry

E E Es
s s

sv n
s.   

n

0

S N
u

tbU

Q N
w E.,   w

w
W W

w

U u

W LL
g

J

i
J

g g
J

J J

J J J J
a

J J
a

0 i LLJW W Y

N                  N     i z i z z 2 z z i g g i g z i g i F
a

tg
8 •     8 8 8 8   $   8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8.   $

8       «   «      

0 Sj n N N N NN n N N   $   N   . i
tjf N N N N N

E J

n N n

m n   « » «   »   aw  . w     »  »   »   «   »   »   «   «   «   »   «   «   »   «  «   «   »   «

bbbU b   !   N N N b
V w pp Y

UJ

a
tl

N N Vi       ^^^

JY
W W      ' pyFJ       Y   Y Y Y Y

i 2 2

W O O a w w       §       I l l i
w w   -   2 E

y 7
y

3       `.   3

w   ` w

3

3 3

53w   0

z g ci rc» rc 0 3 t s 1 1 U U U U U u u U 3 3 I V u
w d LL g ip. o o  '   g w  °     

U

o 0 0
8   .   r

u u u u

c o
rcgh LL Ada R y o

O l  «   »       „   ,   „   „       C C 8 5 8 I g w8 p H uai    a ww 8

N    ,   

2 wi
w

n a L"       <   Si
e

aj all
o

w   ,

1 2

w
gi gg gzg

zWHH   !Y   
r x

i ' i$c'
w^

o otio  $ wggg   ! ! mo
u a      '   2 2 8   '   2 8 a a'   w

Z
o

wwio w22
u CDO Y °  to u Y At Fit 7>  8> ' 3> 8>  8>  g ZZ 11>

Loa OQO w
a o w

5 Yi z Yz Yz

5z 0 (

z 5z gg z  ' z

5
Y Y Y

50O
W Opr7_i jwc

b      [ r1  '- o R> y ZO 
N ZO ZO 20 ZO 30 20 ZO  O ZO Z     Z Z O

HI; ia

Ws    §      9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8  §   §       8 8 8 8 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8



0
r.      n n 424   !  ,

k  !    
n

A f   ! &
2  ]

C

K
6 2    : y y   $ .-

a 1     !     

ii r I   /     f
B   #    - 8 a 2 P. @    $   $ a      , @2   ®    § 2     § I   *   §  2 2   / 2   $   7 `

2       |   |    § 

In   \   § \      }  

4 R.   \         ; \

a n

a
W illl 2   !    !    !   !   !    ! !     `    !  !   !   ! !   ! !  !    !   ! !   !   ! ! 2
o  ,    i 2    =;  nnnnn  _

El

k 2k) eK   |   §  §
a

2 a

i    §     4

fit8 k 5  |       \ i

a @ a n s as a an

ff f f\ 
f an.     .  g

0   .   .    .    -   -   -   - .  -   -  -    -   -  .   .   . ..

E

f n
2

2 m  !!  
k

k gl g4
i2   : K  \   kk       )       00,.

li H b2|      j    !   \;  22 t§   ;§ k§ 0.  k{  2 *   |§ ) ,     2   §    ; k  !  m|   * 2      , 1w B ! k
E P 3*    « >;   q ||   \!    ! |§      )

ffi. #

4|  «! 2}§ a§   |! :  o Si2      $i ! k )'      8      %  a) k  ,   §} °  7 I 4      77       .  4 4 g !
y

K 2 283 24 | 
0 28 ill     !&  2; -    g k    2 e» >       5| § ze

@ | : 2a   7 .{'      
m3. E e®° §  0 0' Ea= , i w° ; ,     a2 al       |' 0 g  !      2  - m

4 !` * !I °  ! 1 §  !   to gv ! s !' 
gg fle  §1.       ,

2 §
v , q   ¥! ® ;h h41 § 0  ;| qic a@ r« §    !!      `  k 2, '|; !  

h 15 \ h !§,  \§ $!K L3  !! !! | 2&     nE n.      d A § 2 !§ !  h h | ;

di!   2   ;   a    §    RSMSA n e   .   48      .  ,       !  $   »   !  m

111111111 N

23,@K   ;

0



8 8
V m

i.

g 6
8

a 1 1 l I l Ill I l I l a B
SR 8 rv  +       

v

8

g
is

x
i

9

g Zd
L g g g 1

El0 0 r
o 0 0 0 0

0

g g g i i i !       2 V   ' w

m
8

o R 8    °    8 8 8 8 e 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
g R   .  v       §   _   x I

X°
ul

V.    A A 8     »       P 8 8 R At"
i Q8 8

R e
9 N v 8 ry 8 ry

25 R

q
@   .

1111 E Y E 4 Y 2 Y 3 F 1 2 o a i 1.
t S

8 8 8   '

C0

x
u1 i 2

ww o

m

io i',      o
a

m

0

m b 8 8
m W
Q W

8 8

m       = 3

R
d

o

N.   g o 0 0 g
a w

o w o  ..

y Q 2!   
5 1 i 33Z 2 o      d

22 o

o

H'.  1 0g8   ,
1 2!

ub ; I J
11   ,      °   

g Q a
g  `

a

1>  > Hw i u° i OE bu       ;  "   
3 w 4 rc orc a ii rc'

o       9No "   o F so 8o o4mz3
g' o    sP    °' §   °'   

LL

i mL G o 41 to o' toy LL

g,ia Pis   °      Fw a

s u w° ` a`      ti
ig

Kg5g   2
g 0

w q "° 
8o wV.

u ag    ww ,  ou   °    o 0
oz

i!  8R 822 8s $ m

II,  "z' 
w 5 l'  Ia i

g xR Hkorc

42 Fo Wog 30 ' w x.?   a .  io U $ c 2w 4' n
8`

gs1 21 a  $   m1 Iml 88 1  _   as w°  

yt H 8 88 8u u    ° d   pu o o ao So S   u u uu  x

w5 8     '^    A SRS     _   o R 8 R 8 8 ry

0



RAAAR

8 R 8 8 8    $    e 4 8 8 R 8 8   $   8 8 8 8 8
8 o S

N

F o m m n

8

N

W    »     
w

N
w

w w
N

N w M w
w «   N w

N    »    N N

A 8 R 8 8 8 S 8 8 8   $   °' o Yi 8

lg g 8 ASSn    `    n
A R S  ,   R

N a o

V

s s" z s s s s"   s   $

2
ffiyFu

O

V U

u       

m

n       /°
y a
s n

mo.       .
o

m w w    »     
o   .   0000 w

22 5
2 w w

g,?50oo   o

a°  
W '    •   

V gi b   °   
S   °      8

iJflH    !
2°3 aw z1 w8 m8 q m$   m8 n a s is za   ?'  z

o     . LL     §   co o
o

w 8 0

ig
zw z"

m8 NN
5? s   &   «   8   $   w o0 00 0o u w

m Z n R ww ny
v o -   u

Wu°
i$  -

w    - a Eu Nz rc
O

viw uwi'   d 4 a   '   ' 
a

m mg m

CI 4 G S"   R.   4
g 4g S"

s   '"   4 a 2 V,°    N B 8 3G

HI
s t$w 5„ w agw sew aw   °     0°  § a a su:

duo duo c-po dao 0 o duo

S S wd n wd
rc .    z

9 w . z w . ioodqqq    $ aqqdq qdgii°    i° Syo Sao O' v'io   o oyo owo LL m H,      c1i hi hi       .0!
WS R     -   8 R    -    S    "   »   R R   "   «  a I

8



P

m

7

R  "

F!

R g   -   R   ^'   4 LL LL w LL n n

8 N

Y

LLm 3   ¢   ¢   ¢   
g K

O   :   g>   

q111
O

F   $   

8   $   $   8 a a 8 8 8 8   $

8 2 92 R F1   $   s s 8 R 4

c

WW"      e x A s x s I I s x s 1.   14F a s E s s"   s s s s s a s"   s
g  $  $   $   $   R   $   A ss   $   $ ii   $   p

n
m m

n

4 w t c o o e
m

m

f

im   .      oei
W

o 0 0 o ILL o o
g g g i

1 m 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

g 8   ?   T h s g g M g.   O g g 8
Wu

4

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8   $   8 8

k§   N A wa A R g   .   g R g A
m w   »   w N w N N N w a N N N N

i 0
g S c

0   °   

o   ;   1 0 0
o g

o 0 0

IiiiiD
wm 0m

ow a,      
5  '  ..

wh o

LL

A
r

cw      $a Sg a ga  1
ow o 0 0

1 J wg 4 LI; N  
4,
Ig z ma  $ W so § g 3o  $ o F1 q F

l  'myw w Wa  w uo :° 
w,°  

u„ 
3  ;  :

1.
12

3  N   ta S y cai

1 0a yglo 1g u11 yl    ¢   ¢ i  :§ ydw  W bm gq q   ' i 6 2
LL      LL

3$   
d rZX w i e

LL    I ! I ms ms  = s P 9 g g g
Q     

b b` O   o b bn on O.

411 a11fi11 1 io1.  isla
oa h ui o ok 0L ok 15 oa 4 ou o4 8LL

la 0       -   R m m   .   8 8 8 8 8

uu
N N   , In

C
n n n E

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4-adria Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

oueSla/     
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  3/ 7/ 2025

Title:  
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR ELECT DIST OPERATING SUPPLIES

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 171
Request permission to advertise for Operating Supplies- Electric Distribution. Said material to be inventoried by the
Central Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Budget:  
Neutral       /   Within LI Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 0- 141720- 00000 Expense Amount:

INVENTORY

Account Line Item:  Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4.  nonce re r

1. May 5. Division Directo

2. Chief0p ing Officer 6. Department Head

ta?1(
3. City ttorney 7. Pur. ifisin; , y ent

Council Staff Form Ti Information:   Su ficient

Review:  Content Insufficient n
Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2514 OPERATING SUPPLIES— ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION— TWELVE( 12) MONTH

PERIOD

Separate sealed bids for, OPERATING SUPPLIES — ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,

LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read
aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/ BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212. 1 B.(4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-441- 6185; email to andre.garsaudAcitvofalex.com and must be received by 2: 00 PM CST Thursday
April 24, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1" Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

FRIDAY, MARCH 28, 2025

FRIDAY, APRIL 4, 2025

FRIDAY, APRIL 11, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0646- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

OPERATING SUPPLIES FOR THE ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for operating supplies for the Electric Distribution Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 6, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of March,
2025.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR OPERATING SUPPLIES FOR THE ELECTRIC
DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for operating supplies for the
Electric Distribution Department.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this

ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for janitorial chemicals.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEETAlexdria0Thisfact sheet is the basisfora decision by the City Council.

aorc-Nou Sc'!    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: 5/ 9/ 2025

Title:  
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID FOR JANITORIAL CHEMICAL

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached Fell
On Tuesday, May 6, 2025, six( 6) bids were opened and read aloud for Janitorial Chemicals. Said material to be
inventoried by the Central Warehouse Department and issued on an" as needed" basis. Bids are to remain in effect for
a period of twelve months from award date. We recommend award be made to Long' s Products and Economical
Janitorial.

See attached:

I IBud et
Neutral

Ir I

Within

I I
Requires

g   :     1
Existing

I I Amendment

Account Number:  401- 000000- 141180- 00000 Expense Amount:   N/ A

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Inventory Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:     4.  nanc Dr t r

f /

t  5. Division Dire or

2. Chief Operatir icer 6. Department Head

Ca
ttorney 7. Pu s'    en

jiAt.    
Council Staff Form Information:   Suffici n n
Review: Content []    Insufficient

Remarks:



BID # 2513 JANITORIAL CHEMICAL

RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:

LONG' S PRODUCTS

Item ( s) # - 7, 23, 34

ECONOMICAL JANITORIAL

Item (s)#- 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18

19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35, 36, 37, 38



rn N A W N I*

0Z00v040E03004. 0 0303vv00A0003 008; oatxo >40c ooc WnAwDrn> m<& 1OX DrN00   mcirnsrrtNDD
El-.

N O   , DO
z - IDmm- az DrD_

aZZOD7aMDD.' ZZ> m: cEOn WZ - 1oorz> 0> roco zg      - 1 Z   A -{-{ C 2 S     A Vl 2 A f7 Z      ( n a r -{Zr Otn

mr" gCzsz-iPznozz P> ommoyN°°-- rn4.    , z lilt ZZO0Zo =;0 2 m° NmO OTromm Xmx A .. 
l'n          -

11AAlnm 0 rn

1 vG) w
mm

N gSm*
x m x

o 0Nf)   r7x x W
D"   

n   
y     Z N NZ- ID ZF0>   51 DN   - 0vr

03

RI z   m     - Dim   -
es cr

r mxO moo   °'    , 3-  q mN C2y
c    

o m ao v cn73 z•  oo
03

D
m

mnx
r

0 0" M>    OD ON Z
wT Oz xO_--

I v1 mWp - I m0

Nm mm O> mA mX p- >  Z m

CM Dxl 0O cco Dcco rmv
v 0

O

Zm i3O). O m0 0 r O
n>       v cnDrx g0 non Z

c)-

og
otnSD c      c c)

0
x 0 z0 10

m

N Z

m y ZOr Z D
D z

O cz5 Om D

o wx W 0
O OD x
N

zm r

m vz

40 el 40 40

XI
m 0

8     -

nm 0diN 73 Z mm

D 0 co
o

Ors 0 0

Z D` 2m D  C rr-     0
m0 Arr- 0 P rN0 coo co

Co   -'

o P ,` y

NNrn oZ.'0Z 0NZNO o rnr O
W Nx cn

M N M M en

0 mo
0z
o

N

x 0 O x x 0 r
N°

o- 1
CO     -+     

t.

u+ 
D cn0

O aoc ..l0 0   0

C0NX Oro=     UccnnrNO Noor
03
c"'

cn
DWCn NX

to d+    tw to

Nm

0
Z

Z yN

Z
mN

Oiv

N
m m w 3 m A

m o 1 0 0 o   --00 b

VW 40 40 0

0

N N Z x

C m CO

N- r0w 0

N t         
MN• O 00 m

C

oN
J m o

O O
t-  W

opINup- 0 ru,  Nrco0 r W W NX
Z

0.;
W

am
0

0

0

IIIm
0

op 444

ov 0 r x
Na w 0ccnn00 0 A o

Is)  c
Nrraa0 op coNX



O co co v I m
3

u N W w * A ` cocoo c A nZ0^ DZG A 00 00 c mA oz W >

H

o r- D z o it. W

Wmm  Dm  mz pO     Zmmmc"   -      > z5cN "      aN  w w   ' AYoODN Zzz > c, zI > O            m

Zmr o y pm -   CoDD1
N 

omoOnzizo DAONocC73o 3ci C 0
m ci     

ma

S NTf

N A

xrnA 102 .. ODg0A
ZZ '• P. zlDA

mm .  Zrnvo

Spa
CD

Oo   =   D  z DM _   XAo mo ' 
On

OmW   -    
v' DDma     0 mnCr  W

Z i r OD
OmpC
O

mRp00 m0N 0m0 y
o0m rO 

o Dmz       n z
mo mo Dzinmccn a

01m ?   0 O mmdD
mo D 0{   r- 0zm -    

NXm` r

nZ
z rr ZDm pQrmvTiO vim

pC
mI
vv pp mcnm 73c r- m w - IN

ZNWr
r

m   „    O0z

m 44 zI     -
t

mN
N c m0D - 1 >      imm 0 XZm00 r

1 ' n A
o

77 0mcmn vD
0

N pZ 0 N
ONDm
0OZc) 

r m ,
r

y
rnx

m 0Zmz3
A

NGm
it: v

L -

p   > r
z z

OD

p      -
X

OmO
O

0 w 0 w 40 d mv
13

m Or iv -1
m

uszcnzm

p A OO• m
Om c

n

D N D
m

0 n m

a2 Q
N

A
m

impomomOD Ao io _ L
c ... O o 0 oNNm grNNXNNX NNX ooZZ

w b+   w to ow D

S zmx
n <   O

i Oz cci,

0
n 3 0

m

Z z.    f) x
N m

co

2 D2 NOS_ rN

0v
A is v D" 

m m rq po DNqOM o,' F

00      ' -. 04 i. G+) O0 is 00 co 0> 0 w
v

CON 2 o
NN O

A mN2 A AZ S
o mZ 2 vl`' 0

m

0
rn m

Z z z N OZ
W v W y 0

0

V m N w

o O0)   o

o O,

G) rn00 00 Cl) 2 z0
x x1 m v 30
v v 0 m oco

i N rT.      ° D N N rT.      ^ N N N 00
O
44wo

m N <   
in
N

mz
00

0

0 4ft

5mz
zv0

0 i ",
D o
G9 A

N m o



a a
n

00 V cn N A w N inclm

71 O C) CO m C) D C) DO CO CAA 00 CO — r4 CG90r to 0Z' 1 v nA G9• 0cc4 W10c vA CO Vc 171A CO CO
O73000D zFcr-  , 

ZOM
SjCuo, 

OxrCN DOXmro Dr20° p> rcM8,37aDr- Oo
c z c z x  0-    T zZ cw X rcca rZ- iOTyo, D0ZZw C) Z0r W oZ r= w pp

0- 1 - 1 z > 0 m 0 2 zi-- Iz '   m yz-< D0 0
c0 o zArn o z- m co zx   =      v -

m D p m z 2 mZo s, Dp Dvo p Oo pDMmZo pm   o pm cXo pm( amntD o mD

Om      - I C) C CI)   
C) vw rnm Zoo m 1<o Z00, RI.  w rnNr- rn

p 

tpc. I • 0 "_ OWaaoi

Co

Qc

D  cn  Dymm`
O    G)= A ptn mWmoo`

r    Ow o AN NWmO O

Dtn p mxXD nN
m O    D moo vN z voo2<   0c

rn1 mrm  Dm   DN OD m 32T2 A03 A mr>-      2myZ D- O
m 0 mOmZ tnm fn fn 2 O      C) r'S Or otZ

z p2T m 7Cx G7 c D n cn OOc) O

ZNm - m
m      -- oOxO mX) m 0)-

n>        
cDi DO   jmZ

G) DXmm 71 Oy
1 mM   D0

m'
0 m

m-
0 D wm

C/' - 1z „ c> Z=   mO v owoc)     o z z>       
i

rnao000cmT G) v
0 TXZW 2

rn OWWC 0m    
D

O- Iom O
v      nz v m0-

xi--- 
S 00 -D1p 50 M      m 3 0 m m m D

D D * C ti D

c
Z n r X z   ,...

r-

IT1 OC 0 O I3 Z

x r __
I •

3-  Z    0m
0     Or 0 c      co-

0
mOxi Oc ZAH c(i)     * PV, Z rD-    0O

m
r.,',      

D D O 2 Z C z M

Drm Oc mo N      <

Sn 0-
nD zx

zr     
D

cn
Q° Dz Zm

O000 vDG) O z m m mp oK
2      - omrfxnc0i     v

W SZ> DD
m m

z
0 mZ mn

m c) o

z
G)

oto 0to Eft 4n to to ow
0m

rie o      -
a D

r rn
5 D 0 XI

Z < o gv v Q m N m
m

mni*TI   > 9
0 z

F 3 0   - i

0m v 0m v 20 c° *   mm m

i.a rr a rr oz- 0 r a . 0
P.     N7)  w a, '   - Z1

oo0OD o 0D 01- C oD N0 om om
NZZ a

4 Z Z omcn oz o --
A

o =   ox 0 rD-
a a co a tw en D

mx
mo <   0

c

ti 71 ao m

2

2 A 4t
D =   DX N2 2 n

7t rN
N A 0 u m

00A a'   00 WOom Vm Pm Nfn a)

ID
co w v

NZX oAZI NX2 c^ 
i o) 

x 3 on A
4.2

0
m

to to to w

O

m m

CO
Z Z

m M0
XI

a

N co w

0 0 in
0

tR to U, Eft to Ell

l

Gm
0 z H0 0 ao
o

W
7J 7,

a a p
p

CO00 G) N W G) D       > W Cr' A <   v D N

aNru D `       r N A w r
Nry Arz T  cn O T  

t°

Zv
0M
4tcn

0     . m

D A Zp
3 i O

pt ocP ai
o t N

r cm m
cn



W N G t0 I4t(

rn

Z CI CD CO - Oo Qo Q QA O?: 000oTA G) W O u) OOA Cl CA QA 41CO O . Un u) A W W
m> - i MIw > mmg DXO OrN D Z -0DOD Om °D
IzO > rD - 0 - - A [   z > zom [> m mw 

m„ 

mm0 - n> fmmx , N QQ

m_n  ODmmmmma N DOm  A NZOD QCA D T' A o). DCNMA pawn

111 Om x  - n
01

i   
n-

I '
o^'   Om   - Zl - ia

Co
not   A Z -Titv{)  " MC

m OOD3jDD ''   m7)   Dew 0 vw Qm m OZmO N
mC--

Z,

iy11      ; N mm 0 Z0 ow= 0      D0
Dmm mZ CM O  Z -  C CmO Z TOEZ

0o2 -10nw 1 m = D 0- I    - fi0n k oT om
Z  Q Vo >      C        m K3c)        m p0 A

IT 2m2m OQ o7,    NZQ
N"       

0

vOimO       n zC vco cnW D 0

z , ,„ 0!-      D O O     0m m D
ZDD  " I Z

zz j WT x   k z

Mm0 /- M W Z DZ D CO mn W"

mC)   qMm O zD C - n0 OZ QO
O - N D 0 m 3 n m 0 0 D
C
1. Z .ZMNC AO un m mr
r i m2  

O

Z
m

A       

Z
Z C)

C)
1

0)   Q I m 0 D Z m

DDD -
1 0

m mu)
T

O

Q

m c0)      0) w crn
m

at
p a D

r O o' 77

D m D
z < N g

m M y z N m
m71m m      -  Q cn Z

z

A O73 C N

m mD vm00O rm0 Dm Om n    

xO
Cr m ocnmjDo 0oP P Po

we) o w z D a 0> o D 0 0>   N
NN Nm 0I)      Z      ° InZ F 0 E) Z o rD-

W fR d to 0 D
i)m

00 cn

A 3 O

W A r   > -    

44

0 2 I
ni

o. aovDi

N

N OCmi
v   ° w m

io
g m c

N N A m W
m Z S

o
A 0

0 S      " A S A 0
m

M A

0

m m

CO COZ W CO
m Q

v 73
COwA

O
o

mr

m

OQ o)
A <    0

Z z z AO
Oo CO COmO

IV M
N   _    0

J

N   " 40 P O ON N
Nl) fun  

CO r r '0

z0
0
X

4Cal

z
z Qo
x ,

a)
m



ivCO OND V cn N 4 13t Im
ON CO 0TC) A * 0 co 0C) C) A W W Dv > A Wrncn   ( nA v0 W W ' VA Co CO C) fn - 0A co co
O zOrw oo OOr' g D W m W „ ; p z -oi -0ce m071DCN NxD -ox „zO  mmTN DZDZKT -4 W3> 0) 33 ( n -

4 > M > —   to WZ C)     ov

40z0cozo 0)- 4z   Zc (nZ0y0A zm23 - r A 0- iz - mna - zco mm
D ' omA mDV DmmA NO W 25 WA CDmjp mD V A222 D    mro qD

m#   r  N m mmA  rn zamN   -rizvc i m y z0 MOv0i0Di
CO

0c
Z  DN Dn 00?    D , iii X •m          mN

C)  Oo

N 0m7 N CA 0F >      or fC)    moZNo tDii0D O
rtl

13

Z ?       
zm

f11
vm oAr m > Z3      ! n mo

m > 
r

Z

z12-
DG) r cn

zmo C) M v c0 -0 r- 2Dz 000 oZ wrm
ACC_   DDO y  0 1rrO Om N

co
i

u0i0 mrC) 0cn m0    
n '   

n 0
Z D A r

Z

o A 0 2 Z Z Z A

cn o z i O mm zZ CW zcn Dc
z 13 D

OD ZD D CZZ 0)      
0

rW z bG) m c z A
CO m O A' M m

m p CD m
A O m CO
0

z
C)    

v
71

c._,i>       0 Z Z Oomv N A cn 1
1 m

t m zn

O 0'

C 00
cnm m

cd+      condo v+ o w COd+      d.   v
o O J

D D D c 0 KA
A A A ti Z :

nts.
1,

7300mZra v   - I

m w m D rD- m mo xiOG)   v m NO ' om X 0- 0 m G) v m mD m v
c m v      >    Z m v D m o

r

r0rn 0 N 00 N c' o Dn oor o ON mN
to N      - t

Zw Z O Ncn Z o or
coMZ o eZ Z o NO N o D

x

0 o cncmAO

3 0

0 x O G)       D N
y 29 _      ar

rNn Nm aw' 
a„ v m m 000rm      °

A°•  

or i+ 
c' .' v

Z Oo = N
N

N
2 Oat-< O

m U1 3 Z Z
O N O N

A G)
m

0
m

NN      „Z Z Z
m

0
V

A
WDo

N

0
0 0

a to d+      da in

m
N

M z r 2v1) T 0) 0 0

00 A G> N Pr' 
A( n w

0
N g

y

O 0
Co

rCO CO
0 ArN O Wm up cnN

NO N'

mZv
0
73

d+ di

xCmz
A v0m 1 

cn
Co

x
N N W 0

to r
N

N o N NN Pm v

rn



W N p IDS
a, co N  Or -lO  N  C) C) O    ' D  Xk4) W Z (y    

OC) NN000 OD OD
00 - 4 UOO NON 00    AzN - N CO ' i ZOrN • O°ZcXO > rnzN5  Doo zzn- " — xao mm   .  < oo - 1ZO ' m

non ,ZO  xzrn c DDZOmDro X1.. 
O " 00 DZZOSZo mD

V0
D)

j • '  Dv ? CNDo Zz '  
x Hpc D Dzc mZ P.  

rnmN pw
m r

r oN p01° m
3,1 o

D
mm O C)

073
W 0w

O W C NN      -- =      I ZN Z = D N- i
m '  Z z

m

n N 0 T.      D z N 0 0     r-O
m0rzD ylil NT—. °      O    •.• nl'tt Z      Xk2

mDrOm m ZN
N

N

O
I NJ; x

y v 0 73 Z D D Z m X
m

Z
o moo 0 -p TO

A 73 i

O p 0 2 x0 D O D 0 0
N 0 1 X/

D m 0
D c N r x 0     •   =

1
9

N Z 2 O co z Im D
n m ° 73 D

Z m N
z

co ri
O cOi) ICO m0 2 Cy

0N O

Dmz -1       1 N
Ti -

0 0

X 0x -•      zD m g0 W5"
3k NmD 0z A r    DC)m 0 O C)g Z   <      D x

M Z Z -< M Z
M rn
mg

0 XIm p m Om zDZ

o°   - Iz ° z     •       ON
1 0 >    D

w my rm

o 40 cm o 40
m

a a g D
Z D 0   '< - 1

0
9 p

z < 31 g
m

73 XIdiZ N z
Z C mn 11 73 0 of- 1

Co 73 0z
013 m A 013 m c x

0
r      °      Nr 0   >   r      °      -    z

r 0 m 0 D ea r 0, c) en Cl)      — 1
O D O DA   <      

0 0 o D
AZ V' aoXD 0 ZNz 0 „ '

to to 4o,   0

D

O mx

Xo to'Ao S 0 Z tcn

N a CI
00

rn

n

Z
o 3

D TI le-   X
r 'is)

OZ N r m N
0co0 A rN m y

Dw —
ry co C) jV N w eo t0

w

o in
O AZ = 0 m73 W N Z A C) y O

m

90*   Cr)

0
rn

71

N Z
W 133 W M0

en

73

O.':0

fA try V+   M

m

0
0

D„     on SO

0 co to Oo N
0 m A   — z y uc --' N

NOOtNTI yr
40 17iS Ci) G)  N

O

en

nN + 71
v' 

Ar 0 AND N rrD- A ' mp O

mz
O
0
m

0,

ca

0,    69

o z
D 000

D O 0
co   . a N It

x.Z1
r D D A D P G)   N

to  "   °'

1 itOZx w mND      ''   >   m
u';.



43

V OWf
W AI      .- I
to A M

EIT"
O T W O m 0g 0W0 D rr& W AnO

oAo 
000m7pM0- 0rn W * - I > cn cn 04 oo pcn W D + taco

Z MO 
mo - arnlrTl  

c
cDVrliju, 

r-mw - I rr oz)   zZm    
co

o DnNi Z2  m  XN
00

411
D ., OO -Z•

1Tnoi ={

zo

OZW _ oo mm 0000( emmOcvD( nmZO 0 o > .< 
0, oDDZ1r00 mD

Z O r 
r1 n A 0 m C)   A

Z > .. DC DOWZ..  nitro Wnzo 0 OZ1 zc00i -Zl   I'.
m   w ZZ 0r { o 00c

m
Z

rZ -1 ° t 1Om 0 m0 C0..   c      ym Z Z Orr rrt o
mm

0 - O
mn mD W mzg Z   ° Z*   0m x1'   

W o m rDD NW m  m OHNm       ; i1Z   >  Z12O cEDD co - i0 O ZZ

P 1-zmO Or -
ZO OZ .     20 ' cn  

rny
m m rD- m > z   `°   mM     rD 0z m D = O     

m
m02 m

n0 r O A rZ   > 0 cn 0 3x W
ZC

wm
Oormm 0rr-     r0 r mmz0 mmrr

woo

mo C) X0—I rmm NlY3 O = m T
T Z >    

0mm

T
D 0

Om F z

6 Z ..
A   ' 1 nn     O0 DK X     00 W m m C

Ou D zoo tciin mD z m 30Z o > 3 Z
r _

Z Ixm oil;   m
r  'n W

O
W W_- 1

A m m z W>     D <   O 0 >    c m
nit

71 mZD Om r
m     m>

00
m m AA W <    z°m

zm
8 >      Tx

r=     

mm OK
z fOm

0

D
0 m m

r D
r

O

Zm
0

a of w ow wow K T
9

m D

v O m- I
m T z < N g

X 0 m v, z Nz
3 z

m zo0 -
1

0 fit 0 NX OW
0 c m 0 o 0 c *   0

m r 2 r - 0 wm m O v m

W W C  . w
0)

z O w m z r N r Z

mIX orNDT. omm Zrtc1O2aZ cNnV
N

D
A m ao

Al
r

410
D

N r Am
o co<     m <   

O

Or O z   ,
co r C)       Q Oo m

33++m
MTi3c)   m o 

m
O C.  0>

x
D N

0 m rn rr  = 1
m

CO

a _. r-c0 Xi .  N > w

r

D n     r m 1 orr- fminm cn L
N 3 0 is) Ca' 0

o
C) to0cONNo W NOD U D

m m ••• I ZN2 A o Zm-. xox v, AN X
0

0
m

H 0 M V

0
m

T

z

z Moco

a - Xi
la0) A Gt w
o 0 0
tH fR 0 0

r

r en c> z
3 rr azo 3 0
0 . r m xi
Z o A

N

toir j D r
3 o N D? m coZnNim o O D I

m m w rDv 0-. 30. mm O
NN X

01

mZ0
0
x

411
0

0
r z X

3 y N «  N A L m m
m Z: Or o n Or co

A N X



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

lex dria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
1

otAtSa/     
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:  3/ 7/ 2025

Title:  
Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise for BID# 2513 Janitorial Chemicals

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 71
Request permission to advertise for Janitorial Chemicals for use by various City Departments. Materials to be

inventoried by the Central Warehouse Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid
award date.

Budget:  
Neutral

I r '  
Within Requires

g   : y '  

Existing Amendment

Account Number:   401- 000000- 141180- 00000 Expense Amount:

Central Warehouse Inventory

Account Line Item:  Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. i9anc: D.:( or

1. Mayor 5. Division Directo

2. Chief Oper'  ; Officer 6. Department Head

3. City Athrney 7. Porch n

Council Staff Form fl Informa ' on:   Suffici nt

Review:  Content []     Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2513 JANITORIAL CHEMICALS

Separate sealed bids for, Janitorial Chemicals, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL
MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST, CDT

TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-441- 6185; email to andre.garsaud a citvofalex.com and must be received by 2: 00PM CST, Thursday,
April 24, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, March 28, 2025
Friday, April 4, 2025
Friday, April 11, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0647- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

JANITORIAL CHEMICALS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for janitorial chemicals.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on May 6, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of March,
2025.

0 is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR JANITORIAL CHEMICALS.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for janitorial chemicals.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
renew the contract with Underground Utility Supply, LLC for
chlorination equipment for the Water Department.



0 AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4-Adria This fad sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

oUeca
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Dept. Date: April 17, 2025

Title:  
Request Ordinance for Chlorination Equipment- Water Department

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached I
For an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to renew for the second( 2) year with Underground Utility Supply, LLC for the
Water Department with a 3% increase. This contract was originally awarded by Ordinance # 70- 2024. This is for
materials only.  Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of 12 months

Budget:  C Neutral     {] Within       Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization_. 4. Fiat fir r

1. 5. Division Di-  r

Chief Oaerah` t  '

i2
6. Department Head

i`'

Agil : 1. Parch rt
a •,.—

IL_
T L

Councilatffj Form Information:   Sufi' ient

Review:  Content D Insufficient El
Remarks:  Complete tabulation is attached.

II



ORDINANCE NO. 70- 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Underground Utility Supply
LLC for chlorination equipment.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

a' S SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 14th day of May, 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 17th day of May, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:  Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Viilard, Perry, Johnson.

NAYS:  None

ABSENT: Felter

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 28th day of
M   ,    24 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
T the 31st day of May, 2024.

Lf PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S- APPRO AL

e DELIVERED MAY 2 9 2024

RECEIVED MAY 3 1 2024



City ofAlexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

BID TABULATION Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318) 619-3412

Bid Number 8 Name: # 2477 Chlorination Equipment

Bid Date: Tuesday. May 14. 2024 Q 10: 00 AM CDT

Using Department: Water

Vendor# 1

Price Quote& Options Underground Utility Supply, LLC

Total Bid Chlorination& Dechlorination Equipment; Delivered F.O. B. As Needed Basis for 12 Months

Which consists of:

1. Vacuum Regulator w/ Meter Assembly 1 Ton Cylinder:

Price per each 85, 681. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:     Hydro

Model Number:  SVR- 50T- AW

2. Vacuum Regulator with Meter Assembly 150 Pound Cylinder:

Price per each 6,181. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:     Hydro

Model Number. SVR- 500- CL2

3. Gas Detectors: Price per each 82, 021. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:     Hydro

Model Number:    GA-180

4. Water Quality Monitors: Price per each 84, 814. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:     Hydro

Model Number:  RPH- 280- F3

5. Remote Close Actuator, Remote Pushbutton and Control Panel as a unit:

Price per each 16,953.00

Manufacturers Brand Name:    Halogen

Model Number:    8504.14

6. Refrigerated Sampler: Price per each 813, 024. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:   Teledyne

Model Number:    8712FR

7. Gas Feeder Wall Panel w/ Switches: Price per each 8, 327. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:     Hydro

Model Number:    CV-230

8. Single Ton Chlorine Scales: Price per each 10,358.00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:   ForceFlow

Model Number: DR40, SRG2- 2

9. Remote Close Actuator Only: Price per each 8, 893. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:    Halogen

Model Number.    3400. 14

10. Remote Pushbuttom& Control Panel as a unit

Price per each 6,097. 00

Manufacturer' s Brand Name:    Halogen

Model Number.    8503. 01

Estimated Delivery:    3-4 wits

Bid prices held for:   12 months

NOTE: 3% Increase on original quoted prices across the board for
2nd year renewal.



I -I

H r

A R GEC
VliL`  E " BY6t,E114 3 INaC.

1342 Bell Avenue, Suite 3C, Tustin, CA 92780 USA( 949) 261- 5030 Fax( 949) 261- 5033
www. haloaenvalve. com

March 26, 2025

Hunter Mosier

UNDERGROUND UTILITY SUPPLY

PO Box 8030

Longview, TX 75607

RE: Halogen Valve Systems Price Increase

Hunter:

Thank you for requesting pricing for Alexandria, LA, that will be valid for a 12- month
contract beginning mid-year 2025. The last pricing given was for a 12- month contract
beginning mid- year 2024. Halogen had a 3% price increase across- the- board on all
products on January 1, 2025. Because of this, the pricing provided for a new 2025/ 2026
contract is 3% higher than the previous contract prices.

Please contact me any time with questions,

Sincerely,

Mike Townsend

Sales & Support



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE
CONTRACT WITH UNDERGROUND UTILITY SUPPLY, LLC FOR
CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to renew the contract with Underground Utility Supply, LLC for
chlorination equipment for the Water Department.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2025/ 2026
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to

1111
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



S
To consider final adoption of an ordinance to establish a Hearing
Bureau and administrative procedures to adjudicate code violations
related to blighted and abandoned property, public health, housing,
fire prevention, and the environment and other matters with respect
thereto.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexgdriauts    -ra
Thisfactsheetis the basis fora decision by the City Council.

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Legal Division Date: April 29, 2025

Title:  An Ordinance to Establish a Hearing Bureau and Administrative Procedures to Adjudicate Code Violations
Related to Blighted and Abandoned Property, Public Health, Housing, Fire Prevention, and the Environment
and Other Matters with Respect Thereto

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached El
The proposed ordinance would authorize the establishment of an administrative hearing bureau for a hearing officer

to adjudicate alleged violations of the City Code. Jurisdiction is limited to codes related to blighted and abandoned
property, public health, housing, fire prevention, and the environment. Penalties are non- criminal, and civil penalties
for above code violations may not exceed the amounts authorized by City Code Sec. 1- 8.

The ordinance includes record- keeping requirements and administrative procedures to ensure proper notice and
due process for alleged violators. Administrative judgments are appealable to state district court, per state law.

State Law Reference: La. R. S. 13: 2575- 76.

Neutral Within Requires
Budget:    

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  101- 096900- 531110 Expense Amount:

Account Line Item:  Legal Professional Fees& Services Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. Fins.

f.
t• M 5. Division Dire orill

2. Chiefopera' g Officer 6. Department Head

3. CityAttorne
r A

y 7. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content D Insufficient L
Remarks:

411 RECi      '

APR 29 ) 025



Chapter 7 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

ARTICLE XII. ABANDONED AND BLIGHTED PROPERTY; ADJUDICATION AND

ENFORCEMENT

Secs. 7- 225- 7- 230. - Reserved.

Sec. 7- 231. Definitions.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to
them, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning.

Code violation means a violation of any provision of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alexandria related to
blighted property, abandoned property, public health, housing, fire prevention, or the environment.

Order, judgment or notice ofjudgment means an administrative act of the hearing officer.

Violator means person( s), natural or juridical, who has been found liable and/ or guilty of a Code violation
and/ or ordered to abate or correct a violation in an order issued under this article.

For the purposes of this article," housing violations" shall include conditions in privately owned structures
which are determined to constitute a threat or danger to the public health, safety or welfare or to the
environment, regardless of whether those structures are residential or commercial in nature.

Blighted property means commercial or residential premises, including lots, which are vacant, uninhabitable,

III and hazardous and because of their physical condition, are considered hazardous to persons or property, as
provided in La. R. S. 33: 1374( B).

For purposes of this section, abandoned property means property that is vacant or not lawfully
occupied/ unoccupied.

Vacant or not lawfully occupied properties shall include but shall not be limited to any premises which are
not actually occupied by its owner, lessee, or other invitee or if occupied, without utilities, and which has been left
unsecured or inadequately secured from unauthorized entry to the extent that the premises could be entered and
utilized by vagrants or other uninvited persons as a place of harborage or any premises which by reason of
dilapidation, deterioration, state of disrepair, or other such status is otherwise detrimental to or endangers the

public safety, health, or welfare, as provided in La. R. S. 33: 4720. 59( D)( 2).

Sec. 7- 232. Blighted Property Unlawful.

It shall be unlawful for any immovable property to be kept in a condition that is blighted or in a state of
disrepair such that it presents a hazard and danger to public safety, health, welfare, or the environment. For the
purposes of this article, when applicable, multiple violators may be held solidarily liable for the condition of a
property.

Sec. 7- 233. Authorization.

The Planning Division, Fire Department, or any other agency having a responsibility for the enforcement of
the code violation( s) at issue may enforce violations of such ordinances by the owners of immovable property or
their agents, lessees, or representatives, pursuant to the procedures and authority for administrative adjudication
established in this article, the Home Rule Charter, and Louisiana state law, including La. R. S. 13: 2575 and 13:2576.

III

Page 1of6



Sec. 7- 234. Appointment of hearing officer.

a)   Administrative adjudication proceedings under this article shall be conducted before a hearing officer who
has been licensed to practice law in Louisiana for at least two( 2) years.

b)   Hearing officers may be an officer or employee of the Legal Division or an independent contractor.

c)    Hearing officers shall be sworn before the city attorney to uphold the Constitution, the laws and constitution
of the State of Louisiana, and the Home Rule Charter and ordinances of the City of Alexandria.

Sec. 7- 235. Authority of hearing officer.

Hearing officers who have been appointed and sworn in accordance with section 7- 234 shall have the
authority to hear and decide any and all Code violations related to blighted property, abandoned property, public
health, housing, fire prevention, or the environment.

Sec. 7- 236. Powers of a hearing officer.

The hearing officer shall have the power to:

a)   Administer oaths and affirmations.

b)   Issue orders compelling the attendance of witnesses, respondents, alleged violators, and violators and
the production of documents.

c)    Determine whether or not an alleged violator is liable for code violations.

d)   Levy fines, fees, penalties, and hearing costs.

e)   Order violators to correct violations within a stipulated time.

III f)    Take any and/ or all necessary and lawful measures to effect corrections of the violation if the violator
fails to do so within the time allocated by the hearing officer.

g)    Record orders, judgments, notices of judgments, or liens in the mortgage records for Rapides Parish.

Sec. 7- 237. Procedure for hearing.

a)   A notice of violation shall:

1)   Be in writing;

2)   Provide the municipal address of the cited property;

3)   Provide the date of the inspection;

4)   Provide notice of alleged Code violation( s) at the cited property;

5)   Provide the mailing address and telephone number of the enforcement agency;

6)   Provide the time, date and location of the administrative hearing whereby the alleged Code violation
shall be adjudicated;

7)   Provide notice that the failure to appear at the hearing shall be considered an admission of liability for
the alleged violation( s);

8)   Provide the risk of fees, penalties, costs, and liens that may be imposed for continued violation( s),
including the risk of daily fines; and

9)   Provide the risk of remedial measures that may be ordered by a hearing officer to correct or abate

III
Code violation( s);

Page 2 of 6



10)  An explanation that the hearing is for the purpose of making a determination whether the subject
property is blighted or abandoned, where applicable.

b)   Proper notice must be given in advance of an administrative hearing, as follows:

1)  Prior to holding an administrative hearing for public health, housing, fire code, or environmental
violations, the alleged violator shall be notified at least fifteen( 15) days in advance of the date that such

a hearing is scheduled. Notice shall be sent by certified or registered United States mail or personally
served on the alleged violator at the address for the property owner( s) as listed in the Rapides Parish
Assessor' s Office.

2)  Prior to holding an administrative hearing for the determination of blight or abandonment of property,
the city agency having enforcement responsibility shall notify the property owner( s) and additionally
each mortgagee of record in the parish mortgage records at least thirty( 30) days in advance of the date
of the administrative hearing. The notice shall be sent by certified or registered United States mail or
personally served on the property owner(s) at the address listed in the assessor' s office of the Rapides
Parish Assessor' s Office, and on each mortgagee of record at the address provided in the recorded
mortgage. In addition to the notice requirements in section 7- 237( a), the notice must also include an

explanation that the hearing is for the purpose of making a determination whether the subject property
is blighted or abandoned.

3)  If the administrative hearing involves a property whose purpose is primarily commercial, and the alleged
violator( s) includes an occupant or lessee, notice may additionally be sent by certified or registered U. S.
Mail to the address of the registered agent for the occupant or lessee listed with the Louisiana Secretary

of State. Notice to the registered agent for the occupant or lessee shall be in addition to and not in place

of notice to the property owner( s) and to each mortgagee of record, where applicable.

4)  The date of the postmark shall be deemed to be the date of delivery. Any notification so sent and
returned by the U. S. Post Office shall be considered as having fulfilled the notification requirement.
Proof of notification and attempts at service shall be entered in the record for each case at the outset of

the hearing.

c)   In addition to the notice provided in section 7- 237( b), a copy of the notice of violation shall be affixed in a
prominent location on the property upon which violation( s) are alleged or, if safe access to the property is
not reasonably practicable, on some prominent fixture on the adjacent public right- of-way as near as
possible to the property at least five( 5) days in advance of the date of the hearing. It shall be unlawful for
any person other than an agent of the city to remove a notice posted on the public right- of-way prior to the
commencement of the hearing.

d)   Any person charged with Code violation( s) may present any relevant evidence and testimony at such hearing
and may be represented by an attorney. An alleged violator' s physical presence shall not be required at the
hearing if documentary evidence, duly verified by such person, is submitted to the hearing officer via the
agency of the city having a responsibility for the enforcement the Code violation( s) prior to the date of the
hearing. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to limit the authority or the ability of a hearing officer
to determine an alleged violator' s liability based solely upon submitted documentary evidence.

e)   Any order compelling the attendance of witnesses or the production of documents may be enforced by
Alexandria City Court or by any other court of competent jurisdiction.

f)    Any administrative adjudication hearing held under the provisions of this article shall be conducted in
accordance with the rules of evidence of the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, La. R. S. 49: 956.

Testimony of any person shall be taken under oath and shall be recorded.

g)   At an initial hearing, the hearing officer may adjudicate the violation( s) or continue and reset the hearing to
allow the alleged violator(s) additional time to come into compliance. Such setting of a subsequent hearing
date during the initial hearing shall constitute proper notice as to any party present. If it is determined at a

1111 subsequent hearing that substantial progress toward remediating the violation( s) has not been met, the
hearing officer may assess daily fines accruing from no earlier than the date of the initial hearing. The

Page 3 of 6



hearing officer may continue to assess daily fines until the hearing officer determines that the violation( s)

IIIhave been remediated, as may be determined in subsequent hearings or through verified documentary
evidence.

h)   The hearing officer shall issue a reset order, final order, judgment, or notice of judgment in writing within
thirty( 30) days of a hearing, excluding legal holidays. A copy of the reset order, final order, judgment, or
notice of judgment may be personally served to any party present on the day of the hearing, or it shall be
sent to the violator and any property owner(s) by certified or registered U. S. mail within fourteen( 14) days
of issuance. The order, judgment, or notice of judgment shall:

1)    Be signed by the hearing officer;

2)   State whether or not the alleged violator is liable for each violation and any specific determinations
thereto;

3)    Provide the amount of fees, costs, and penalties assessed for each violation;

4)    Provide the defects to be corrected and the extent by which each violation shall be corrected, repaired,
and/ or abated;

5)    Provide the reasonable period of time by which each violation shall be corrected, repaired and/ or
abated;

6)   Notify the violator( s) of their right to appeal and the amount of security required to stay enforcement
pending an appeal;

7)    Notify the violator that the city may act to abate violation(s) if the violator fails to act in accordance
with the order, judgment, or notice of judgment, where applicable; and

8)   An explanation of whether the hearing officer determined the subject property to be blighted or
abandoned, where applicable.

i)    In addition to the notice requirements in section 7- 237( h), after a hearing to determine whether a property is
blighted or abandoned, the hearing officer shall send the written final order, judgment, or notice of
judgment to the property owner( s) and to each mortgagee of record in the manner provided for in section 7-
237( b)( 2), including an explanation of whether the hearing officer determined the subject property to be
blighted or abandoned.

j)    The final order, judgment, or notice of judgment may additionally be sent to the occupant or lessee of a
property whose primary purpose is commercial.

Sec. 7-238. Penalties.

a)   The penalty for each violation per day shall not exceed the monetary amount set in section 1- 8 of this Code.
Penalties in this article shall not include imprisonment.

b)   Each day that violation( s) continue unabated after an initial hearing where a hearing officer has determined
that a violation(s) exists may be deemed a separate offense and subject to daily fines.

Sec. 7- 239. Costs.

a)    In addition to any fine or penalty, the hearing officer may assess reasonable administrative costs for
conducting the hearing, not to exceed$ 250. 00.

b)   The amount of the hearing officer' s compensation shall not be dependent upon the outcome or disposition
of any hearing.

Page 4 of 6



Sec. 7- 240. Appeal.

Any property owner or mortgagee of record of property determined to be blighted or abandoned property,
or any person determined by the hearing officer to be in violation of a public health, housing, fire code, or
environmental ordinance, may appeal this determination to the 9th Judicial District Court for the Parish of Rapides.
Such appeal shall be instituted by filing, within thirty( 30) calendar days of the postmark of hearing officer' s order,
a petition with the clerk of court for the district court along with payment of such reasonable costs as may be
required by the clerk. Service of notice of appeal under this subsection shall not stay the enforcement and
collection of the judgment unless the person who files the appeal furnishes security prior to filing the appeal with
the City Finance Division, which shall be authorized to accept such payments in the amount to be fixed by the
hearing officer sufficient to assure satisfaction of the finding of the hearing officer relative to the fine, fee, penalty,
and costs of the hearing.

Sec. 7- 241. Liens.

a)   After the time and procedures have run for a final appeal the city shall have a lien and privilege against the
immovable property in, on, or upon which violation( s) occurred. The lien and privilege shall secure all fines,
fees, costs, and penalties that are assessed by the city and described in the order, judgment, or notice of
judgment. The recordation of the order, judgment, or notice of judgment in the mortgage office of the parish
shall constitute a lien and privilege against the land upon which violation( s) exists. Any lien and privilege
recorded against an immoveable property under this article shall be included in the next annual ad valorem
tax bill.

b)   The city, upon recordation of the order, judgment, notice of judgment, or lien, may:

1)   Apply to the clerk of district court for issuance of a writ in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure
Article 2253, under the authority of La. R. S. 13: 2575 and 13: 2576, upon describing with particularity
the immovable property and the manner in which the writ is to be enforced; or

2)   Institute a suit against the owner of record in any court of competent jurisdiction to enforce the order,

judgment, notice of judgment, or lien.

c)    In order for the lien and privilege to arise, the order, judgment, notice of judgment or lien shall be final and
not subject to appeal when recorded in the mortgage office and all appeal delays have elapsed.

d)   Any monies collected pursuant to a judicial sale shall be credited and applied in accordance with La. R. S.
13: 2575 and 13: 2576.

e)   The provisions of section 7- 241( b)( 1) shall not apply to the enforcement of a lien and privilege encumbering
an occupied residential property with a valid homestead exemption.

Sec. 7- 242. Enforcement of liens— Additional requirements.

a)   Only if property is unoccupied may the city institute legal proceedings to obtain a writ to cause the seizure
and sale of a property with outstanding liens, pursuant to section 7- 241( b)( 1);

b)   Unoccupied properties that maintain a valid homestead per La. Const. art. VII,§§ 18( G)( 5) and 20( A)( 10) shall

be exempt from this section upon presentation of a signed affidavit from the assessor or his designee,
attesting that the owner is approved for an extension of the special assessment level. This affidavit shall be
renewed annually. The owner shall also submit, along with the aforementioned affidavit, a copy of their
annual affidavit of intent to return and reoccupy the homestead that is filed with the assessor as required by
La. Const. art. VII, § 20( A)( 10).

c)   Any person with a legally protected interest in a property must be provided notice that is reasonably

calculated to apprise them of the seizure and upcoming sale of the property.

Page 5 of 6



0 Sec. 7- 243. Remedies not exclusive.

The regulations, procedures, and remedies established by this chapter are nonexclusive and may be pursued
independently of each other and in addition to other remedies provided by law. The city may enforce any order
assessing fees, costs, and penalties, and/ or stipulating a required correction, repair, or abatement measure by any
means provided by law.

Sec. 7-244. Recordkeeping.

a)   At its commencement by notice of violation, every adjudication proceeding shall be assigned a docket
number and a style in the form of" City of Alexandria versus" followed by the name of the alleged violator( s).
The records pertaining to each proceeding shall be maintained as a separate file in a manner similar to the
fashion in which the clerks of court maintain the records of civil cases.

b)   Each agency charged with the enforcement of an ordinance within the scope of this article shall maintain a

log or index of all adjudication proceedings which shall set forth information, including but not limited to the
following:

1)   The style and docket number of the case and the date it was commenced;

2)   Alleged Code violation( s);

3)   Date of the alleged violation( s);

4)   Address or other description of the property upon which the alleged violation( s) exist or have occurred;

5)   Date(s) of any hearings or continuances and, if the case is adjudicated, of its final disposition;

6)   The outcome of any hearing and of any final order in the case, and whether and when any lien was
filed;

7)   The date of filing and disposition of any appeal.

Sec. 7- 245. Transfer of ownership.

It shall be unlawful for any property owner( s) to transfer a property that receives a notice of violation
without notifying the enforcement agency of the city that sent said notice of violation. Enforcement of this
provision shall be as provided by section 1- 8 of this Code.

Page 6 of 6



RS 13: 2575

CHAPTER 8- C. ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION OF

PUBLIC HEALTH, HOUSING, FIRE CODE, ENVIRONMENTAL,

AND HISTORIC DISTRICT VIOLATIONS

2575. Blighted or abandoned property; public health, housing, fire code, building code and certain other
ordinance violations; administrative adjudication; procedure; appeal; penalties
A.( 1) Any municipality or parish may prescribe civil fines for blighted property, abandoned property,

or violation of public health, housing, fire code, environmental, and historic district ordinances in the
municipality or parish by owners of immovable property, their agents, tenants, or representatives pursuant to
the procedures for administrative adjudication provided in this Chapter. For the purposes of this Chapter,
housing violations" shall encompass only those conditions in privately owned structures which are

determined to constitute a threat or danger to the public health, safety or welfare, to the environment, or a
historic district. In municipalities with a population of seventy thousand or more according to the latest federal
decennial census, the term " housing violation" as used in this Chapter shall also encompass building codes,
zoning, vegetation, and nuisance ordinances. However, nothing in this Section shall be construed to affect
activities which occur on the premises of manufacturing facilities and which are regulated by Title 30 of the
Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950.

2) For purposes of this Chapter, " blighted property" shall have the same meaning as provided in R.S.
33: 1374( B), and " abandoned property" shall have the same meaning as provided in R.S. 33: 4720.59(D)(2).

B.( 1) Any municipality or parish may adopt an ordinance or ordinances establishing an administrative
adjudication hearing procedure under the provisions of this Chapter. The ordinance or ordinances shall provide
for a time period for persons charged with owning blighted or abandoned property, or violating a public health,
housing, fire code, environmental, and historic district ordinance to have a hearing under the provisions of this
Chapter. The ordinance shall provide for the appointment of one or more hearing officers who may be the
director of health of the municipality or parish or the health officer of the parish in which the municipality is
located or the designee of such official or, in the discretion of the governing authority, who may be a person
who shall have been licensed to practice law in Louisiana for two years.

2) Any municipality or parish that adopts an ordinance establishing an administrative adjudication
hearing procedure for determining property to be blighted or abandoned shall provide notice to the property
owners and to all mortgagees of record as provided in Paragraphs ( D)( 2) and ( F)( 2) of this Section.

3) Each municipality or parish shall have the authority to empower the hearing officer with authority
to:

a) Administer oaths and affirmations.

b) Issue orders compelling the attendance of witnesses and defendants and the production of
documents.

c) Levy fines, fees, penalties, and hearing costs, the maximum of which shall not exceed those
established for the parish or municipal courts.

d) Order violators to correct violations within a stipulated time.

e) Take necessary and lawful measures to effect correction of the violation if the violator fails to do so
within the time allocated by the hearing officer.

f) Record orders, judgments, notices of judgments, or liens in the mortgage office of the parish in
which the immovable property, or any portion thereof, in or on which the violation occurred is situated.

C.( 1) The municipality or parish shall have a lien and privilege against the immovable property in or
on which the violation occurred. The lien and privilege shall secure all fines, costs, and penalties which are
assessed by the municipality or parish in accordance with this Section and described in the order, judgment,
notice of judgment, or lien. For the lien and privilege to arise and exist, the order, judgment, notice of
judgment, or lien assessing any fines, costs, and penalties shall be recorded in the mortgage office of the parish
in which the immovable property, or any portion thereof, in or on which the violation occurred, is situated. The
recordation shall have the effect of a judicial mortgage against the immovable property described therein and
may be enforced against the immovable property described therein upon application of the municipality or
parish to the clerk of the district court for issuance of a writ in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure



Article 2253. The remedies established in this Chapter are nonexclusive and may be pursued independently of
each other and in addition to other remedies provided by law. In order for the lien and privilege to arise, the
order, judgment, notice of judgment, or lien shall be final and not subject to appeal when recorded in the
mortgage office. The lien and privilege shall have ranking as provided by R.S. 9: 4821( A)( 1).

2) Any liens placed against such immovable property shall be included in the next annual ad valorem
tax bill and shall be paid along with such taxes, subject, however, to any valid homestead exemption. Failure
to pay the liens shall cause the immovable property in or on which the violation occurred to be subject to the
same provisions of law as govern tax sales of immovable property when the immovable property has been
declared blighted or a public nuisance by an administrative hearing officer acting in accordance with this
Section, the property owners and other parties having interests in the property shall not have a right of
redemption. However, if the immovable property has been sold for nonpayment of taxes to a tax sale purchaser
other than the municipality, and if the right of redemption from the tax sale has not elapsed at least one year
prior to the sale pursuant to this Section, the tax sale purchaser shall have a right of redemption from the sale
pursuant to this Section until one year after the right of redemption from the tax sale elapses. In addition,
failure to pay the liens shall also cause such liens and privileges to be subject to enforcement in accordance
with R.S. 13: 2576. Any liens placed against immovable property that has a legal homestead exemption from
taxes will become payable ninety days after the death of the owner thereof or immediately upon recordation of
any conventional mortgage on the immovable property or transfer of title to a new owner, whichever occurs
first.

D.( 1) Prior to holding an administrative hearing for public health, housing, fire code, environmental,
and historic district violations, the municipality or parish shall notify the property owner at least fifteen days in
advance of the date that such a hearing is scheduled. This notification shall state the time, date, and location of
the hearing, the alleged violations, and it shall be sent by certified or registered United States mail to the
violator or personally served on the violator at the address as listed in the assessor' s office of the municipality
or parish. The date of the postmark shall be deemed to be the date of delivery. Any notification so sent and
returned by the United States Post Office shall be considered as having fulfilled the notification requirement.
Failure of any person charged with a violation to appear at the hearing shall be considered an admission of
liability for the charged violation. Any order compelling the attendance of witnesses or the production of
documents may be enforced by the city or municipal court of the municipality or the parish court in whose
jurisdiction the municipality is located, or in the parish court of the parish initiating the action.

2) Prior to holding an administrative hearing for the determination of blight or abandonment of
property, the municipality or parish shall notify the property owner and each mortgagee of record in the parish
mortgage records, at least thirty days in advance of the date of the administrative hearing. The notification
shall state the time, date, and location of the hearing, the location of the subject property, and an explanation
that the hearing is for the purpose ofmaking a determination whether the subject property is blighted or
abandoned. The notice shall be sent by certified or registered United States mail or personally served on the
property owner at the address listed in the assessor' s office of the municipality or parish, and on each
mortgagee of record at the address provided in the recorded mortgage.

E. Any administrative adjudication hearing held under the provisions of this Chapter shall be
conducted in accordance with the rules of evidence of the Administrative Procedure Act. Testimony by any
person shall be taken under oath. The person charged with the ordinance violation may present any relevant
evidence and testimony at such hearing and may be represented by an attorney at law. However, his physical
presence shall not be required at the hearing if documentary evidence, duly verified by such person, is
submitted to the hearing officer prior to the date of the hearing.

F.( 1) The hearing officer shall issue an order within thirty days, excluding legal holidays, of the hearing
stating whether or not the person charged is liable for the violation, and the amount of any fine, penalty, costs,
or fee assessed against him, and a date by which the violation shall be corrected. In addition to the
enforcement procedure and authority set forth in Paragraph ( B)( 2) of this Section, any order assessing a fine,
penalty, costs, or fee or stipulating a correction date may be enforced by the city or municipal court of the
municipality or the parish court in whose jurisdiction the municipality is located, or in the parish court of the
parish initiating the action.

2) After the hearing to determine whether a property is blighted or abandoned, the hearing officer shall
send written post- hearing notice to the property owner and each mortgagee of record explaining whether the
hearing officer determined the subject property to be blighted or abandoned and state whether any fine,



penalty, costs, or fees are assessed. The post-hearing notice shall be sent to the property owner and mortgagees
of record in the manner provided for in Paragraph ( D)( 2) of this Section.

G. The ordinance shall provide for the amount and disposition of fines, penalties, costs, and fees.
H. Any property owner or mortgagee of record of property determined to be blighted or abandoned

property, or any person determined by the hearing officer to be in violation of a public health, housing, fire
code, environmental, or historic district ordinance may appeal this determination to the appropriate district
court. Such appeal shall be instituted by filing, within thirty calendar days of the hearing officer's order, a
petition with the clerk of court for the district court along with payment of such reasonable costs as may be
required by the clerk. After filing a petition for appeal, the clerk of court of the district court shall schedule a
hearing and notify all parties of the date, time, and place of such hearing. Service of notice of appeal under this
Subsection shall not stay the enforcement and collection of the judgment unless the person who files the
appeal furnishes security prior to filing notice of appeal with the agency of the municipality or parish
designated by ordinance to accept such payments in the amount to be fixed by the hearing officer sufficient to
assure satisfaction of the finding of the hearing officer relative to the fine, fee, penalty, costs of the hearing,
and costs, if any, of correcting the violation.

Acts 1987, No. 514, § 1, eff. July 9, 1987; Acts 1991, No. 289, § 5; Acts 1992, No. 737, § 1; Acts 1995,

No. 646, § 1; Acts 1995, No. 1155, § 2, eff. June 29, 1995; Acts 2004, No. 209, § 2, eff. June 14, 2004; Acts

2007, No. 115, § 1; Acts 2007, No. 193, § 1; Acts 2010, No. 449, § 1; Acts 2011, 1st Ex. Sess., No. 38, § 1; Acts

2013, No. 223, § 1, eff. June 12, 2013; Acts 2022, No. 355, § 1.



PART II- CODE

Chapter 6- ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

ORDINANCE NO.      2025

AN ORDINANCE TO ENACT ARTICLE XII. OF CHAPTER 7 OF THE
ALEXANDRIA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO BE COMPRISED OF
SECTIONS 7- 231 THROUGH 245 RELATIVE TO ABANDONED AND
BLIGHTED PROPERTY; ADJUDICATION AND ENFORCEMENT; TO
ESTABLISH A HEARING BUREAU AND ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES TO ADJUDICATE CODE VIOLATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR DEFINITIONS; DECLARING BLIGHTED PROPERTY

UNLAWFUL; AUTHORIZING ENFORCEMENT FOR VIOLATIONS;
PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT, AUTHORITY AND POWERS OF
HEARING OFFICERS; ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR
HEARINGS, NOTICE AND ORDERS; ESTABLISHING PENALTIES
AND COST; RIGHTS OF APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR LIENS AND
ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE; RECORDS AND

MATTERS RELATED TO TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:    BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that Article XII, Chapter 7 of the Code
of Ordinances,   Abandoned And Blighted Property;   Adjudication And

Enforcement comprised of Section 7- 231 through Section 7- 245 is enacted
to read as follows:

Chapter 7 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

New Orleans, Louisiana, Code of Ordinances Created: 2024- 12- 0s 11: 41: 28 [ EST]

Supp. No. 110, Update 2)

Page 1 of 13



PART II- CODE

Chapter 6- ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

ti

line ofstars indicates unchanged text)

ARTICLE XII. ABANDONED AND BLIGHTED PROPERTY;

ADJUDICATION AND ENFORCEMENT

Secs. 7- 225- 7- 230. - Reserved.

Sec. 7- 231. Definitions.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article,
shall have the meanings ascribed to them, except where the context clearly
indicates a different meaning.

Code violation means a violation of any provision of the Code of
iOrdinances, City of Alexandria related to blighted property, abandoned

property, public health, housing, fire prevention, or the environment.

Order, judgment or notice ofjudgment means an administrative act of
the hearing officer.

Violator means person( s), natural or juridical, who has been found
liable and/ or guilty of a Code violation and/ or ordered to abate or correct a
violation in an order issued under this article.

For the purposes of this article, " housing violations" shall include

conditions in privately owned structures which are determined to constitute
a threat or danger to the public health, safety or welfare or to the
environment, regardless of whether those structures are residential or
commercial in nature.

New Orleans, Louisiana, Code of Ordinances Created: 2824- 12- 05 11: 41: 28 [ EST]

Supp. No. 110, Update 2)

Page 2 of 13



PART II- CODE

Chapter 6- ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Blighted property means commercial or residential premises, including
lots, which are vacant, uninhabitable, and hazardous and because of their

physical condition, are considered hazardous to persons or property, as
provided by Louisiana law.

For purposes of this section, abandoned property means property that
is vacant or not lawfully occupied/ unoccupied.

Vacant or not lawfully occupied properties shall include but shall not be
limited to any premises which are not actually occupied by its owner,
lessee, or other invitee or if occupied, without utilities, and which has been

left unsecured or inadequately secured from unauthorized entry to the
extent that the premises could be entered and utilized by vagrants or other
uninvited persons as a place of harborage or any premises which by reason
of dilapidation, deterioration, state of disrepair, or other such status is

otherwise detrimental to or endangers the public safety, health, or welfare,
as provided in La. R. S. 33: 4720.59( D)( 2).

Sec. 7- 232. Blighted Property Unlawful.

It shall be unlawful for any immovable property to be kept in a
condition that is blighted or in a state of disrepair such that it presents a
hazard and danger to public safety, health, welfare, or the environment.
For the purposes of this article, when applicable, multiple violators may be
held solidarily liable for the condition of a property.

Sec. 7- 233. Authorization.

The Planning Division, Fire Department, or any other agency having a
responsibility for the enforcement of the code violation( s) at issue may
enforce violations of such ordinances by the owners of immovable property
or their agents, lessees, or representatives, pursuant to the procedures and
authority for administrative adjudication established in this article, the
Home Rule Charter, and Louisiana state law, including La. R. S. 13: 2575
and 13: 2576.

0
New Orleans, Louisiana, Code of Ordinances Created: 2024- 12- 05 11: 41: 28 ( EST]

Supp. No. 110, Update 2)

Page 3 of 13



Sec. 7- 234. Appointment of hearing officer.
a) Administrative adjudication proceedings under this article shall be

conducted before a hearing officer who has been licensed to practice
law in Louisiana for at least two ( 2) years.

b) Hearing officers may be an officer or employee of the Legal Division or
an independent contractor.

c)  Hearing officers shall be sworn before the city attorney to uphold the
Constitution, the laws and constitution of the State of Louisiana, and

the Home Rule Charter and ordinances of the City of Alexandria.

Sec. 7- 235. Authority of hearing officer.

Hearing officers who have been appointed and sworn in accordance
with section 7- 234 shall have the authority to hear and decide any and all
Code violations related to blighted property, abandoned property, public
health, housing, fire prevention, or the environment.

IISec. 7- 236. Powers of a hearing officer.

The hearing officer shall have the power to:
a) Administer oaths and affirmations.

b) Issue orders compelling the attendance of witnesses, respondents,
alleged violators, and violators and the production of documents.

c)  Determine whether or not an alleged violator is liable for code
violations.

d) Levy fines, fees, penalties, and hearing costs.
e) Order violators to correct violations within a stipulated time.

f)  Take any and/ or all necessary and lawful measures to effect
corrections of the violation if the violator fails to do so within the

time allocated by the hearing officer.

g) Record orders, judgments, notices of judgments, or liens in the
mortgage records for Rapides Parish.

0

Page 4 of 13



Sec. 7- 237. Procedure for hearing.

a) A notice of violation shall:

1) Be in writing;

2) Provide the municipal address of the cited property;
3) Provide the date of the inspection;

4) Provide notice of alleged Code violation( s) at the cited property;
5) Provide the mailing address and telephone number of the

enforcement agency;

6) Provide the time, date and location of the administrative hearing
whereby the alleged Code violation shall be adjudicated;

7) Provide notice that the failure to appear at the hearing shall be
considered an admission of liability for the alleged violation( s);

8) Provide the risk of fees, penalties, costs, and liens that may be
imposed for continued violation( s), including the risk of daily fines;

11111 and

9) Provide the risk of remedial measures that may be ordered by a
hearing officer to correct or abate Code violation( s);

10)      An explanation that the hearing is for the purpose of making a
determination whether the subject property is blighted or
abandoned, where applicable.

b) Proper notice must be given in advance of an administrative hearing,
as follows:

Prior to holding an administrative hearing for public health, housing,
fire code, or environmental violations, the alleged violator shall be
notified at least fifteen ( 15) days in advance of the date that such a

hearing is scheduled. Notice shall be sent by certified or registered
United States mail or personally served on the alleged violator at the
address for the property owner( s) as listed in the Rapides Parish
Assessor's Office.

Prior to holding an administrative hearing for the determination of
blight or abandonment of property, the city agency having
enforcement responsibility shall notify the property owner( s) and

Page 5 of 13



additionally each mortgagee of record in the parish mortgage
records at least thirty ( 30) days in advance of the date of the

administrative hearing. The notice shall be sent by certified or
registered United States mail or personally served on the property
owner( s) at the address listed in the assessor' s office of the Rapides
Parish Assessor' s Office, and on each mortgagee of record at the
address provided in the recorded mortgage. In addition to the notice
requirements in section 7- 237( a), the notice must also include an

explanation that the hearing is for the purpose of making a
determination whether the subject property is blighted or
abandoned.

If the administrative hearing involves a property whose purpose is
primarily commercial, and the alleged violator( s) includes an

occupant or lessee, notice may additionally be sent by certified or
registered U. S. Mail to the address of the registered agent for the

occupant or lessee listed with the Louisiana Secretary of State.
Notice to the registered agent for the occupant or lessee shall be in
addition to and not in place of notice to the property owner(s) and

Illto each mortgagee of record, where applicable.

The date of the postmark shall be deemed to be the date of delivery.
Any notification so sent and returned by the U. S. Post Office shall be
considered as having fulfilled the notification requirement. Proof of
notification and attempts at service shall be entered in the record for

each case at the outset of the hearing.
c) In addition to the notice provided in section 7- 237( b), a copy of the

notice of violation shall be affixed in a prominent location on the
property upon which violation( s) are alleged or, if safe access to the

property is not reasonably practicable, on some prominent fixture on
the adjacent public right-of-way as near as possible to the property at
least five ( 5) days in advance of the date of the hearing. It shall be
unlawful for any person other than an agent of the city to remove a
notice posted on the public right-of-way prior to the commencement of
the hearing.

d) Any person charged with Code violation( s) may present any relevant
evidence and testimony at such hearing and may be represented by an

IIIattorney. An alleged violator' s physical presence shall not be required

Page 6 of 13



at the hearing if documentary evidence, duly verified by such person, is

submitted to the hearing officer via the agency of the city having a
responsibility for the enforcement the Code violation( s) prior to the
date of the hearing. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to
limit the authority or the ability of a hearing officer to determine an
alleged violator' s liability based solely upon submitted documentary
evidence.

e) Any order compelling the attendance of witnesses or the production of
documents may be enforced by Alexandria City Court or by any other
court of competent jurisdiction.

f)  Any administrative adjudication hearing held under the provisions of
this article shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of evidence
of the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, La. R. S. 49: 956.

Testimony of any person shall be taken under oath and shall be
recorded.

g) At an initial hearing, the hearing officer may adjudicate the violation( s)
or continue and reset the hearing to allow the alleged violator( s)

S additional time to come into compliance. Such setting of a subsequent
hearing date during the initial hearing shall constitute proper notice as
to any party present. If it is determined at a subsequent hearing that
substantial progress toward remediating the violation( s) has not been

met, the hearing officer may assess daily fines accruing from no earlier
than the date of the initial hearing. The hearing officer may continue to
assess daily fines until the hearing officer determines that the
violation( s) have been remediated, as may be determined in
subsequent hearings or through verified documentary evidence.

h) The hearing officer shall issue a reset order, final order, judgment, or
notice of judgment in writing within thirty ( 30) days of a hearing,
excluding legal holidays. A copy of the reset order, final order,
judgment, or notice of judgment may be personally served to any party
present on the day of the hearing, or it shall be sent to the violator and
any property owner( s) by certified or registered U. S. mail within
fourteen ( 14) days of issuance. The order, judgment, or notice of
judgment shall:

41
1) Be signed by the hearing officer;

Page 7 of 13



2) State whether or not the alleged violator is liable for each violation

and any specific determinations thereto;

3) Provide the amount of fees, costs, and penalties assessed for each
violation;

4) Provide the defects to be corrected and the extent by which each
violation shall be corrected, repaired, and/ or abated;

5) Provide the reasonable period of time by which each violation shall
be corrected, repaired and/ or abated;

6) Notify the violator( s) of their right to appeal and the amount of
security required to stay enforcement pending an appeal;

7) Notify the violator that the city may act to abate violation( s) if the

violator fails to act in accordance with the order, judgment, or
notice of judgment, where applicable; and

8) An explanation of whether the hearing officer determined the
subject property to be blighted or abandoned, where applicable.

i)   In addition to the notice requirements in section 7- 237( h), after a

hearing to determine whether a property is blighted or abandoned, the
hearing officer shall send the written final order, judgment, or notice of
judgment to the property owner( s) and to each mortgagee of record in
the manner provided for in section 7- 237( b)( 2), including an
explanation of whether the hearing officer determined the subject
property to be blighted or abandoned.

j)  The final order, judgment, or notice of judgment may additionally be
sent to the occupant or lessee of a property whose primary purpose is
commercial.

Sec. 7- 238. Penalties.

a) The penalty for each violation per day shall not exceed the monetary
amount set in section 1- 8 of this Code.   Penalties in this article shall not
include imprisonment.

b) Each day that violation( s) continue unabated after an initial hearing
where a hearing officer has determined that a violation( s) exists may

be deemed a separate offense and subject to daily fines.
Sec. 7- 239. Costs.

Page 8 of 13



In addition to any fine or penalty, the hearing officer may assess
reasonable administrative costs for conducting the hearing, not to
exceed $ 250. 00.

The amount of the hearing officer's compensation shall not be dependent
upon the outcome or disposition of any hearing.

Sec. 7- 240. Appeal.

Any property owner or mortgagee of record of property determined to
be blighted or abandoned property, or any person determined by the
hearing officer to be in violation of a public health, housing, fire code, or
environmental ordinance, may appeal this determination to the 9th Judicial
District Court for the Parish of Rapides. Such appeal shall be instituted by
filing, within thirty ( 30) calendar days of the postmark of hearing officer' s
order, a petition with the clerk of court for the district court along with
payment of such reasonable costs as may be required by the clerk. Service
of notice of appeal under this subsection shall not stay the enforcement
and collection of the judgment unless the person who files the appeal
furnishes security prior to filing the appeal with the City Finance Division,
which shall be authorized to accept such payments in the amount to be
fixed by the hearing officer sufficient to assure satisfaction of the finding of
the hearing officer relative to the fine, fee, penalty, and costs of the
hearing.

Sec. 7- 241. Liens.

a) After the time and procedures have run for a final appeal the city shall
have a lien and privilege against the immovable property in, on, or
upon which violation( s) occurred. The lien and privilege shall secure all
fines, fees, costs, and penalties that are assessed by the city and
described in the order, judgment, or notice of judgment. The
recordation of the order, judgment, or notice of judgment in the
mortgage office of the parish shall constitute a lien and privilege
against the land upon which violation( s) exists. Any lien and privilege
recorded against an immoveable property under this article shall be
included in the next annual ad valorem tax bill.

Page 9 of 13



b) The city, upon recordation of the order, judgment, notice of judgment,
or lien, may:

1) Apply to the clerk of district court for issuance of a writ in
accordance with Code of Civil Procedure Article 2253, under the

authority of La. R. S.  13: 2575 and 13: 2576, upon describing with
particularity the immovable property and the manner in which the
writ is to be enforced; or

2) Institute a suit against the owner of record in any court of
competent jurisdiction to enforce the order, judgment, notice of
judgment, or lien.

c)  In order for the lien and privilege to arise, the order, judgment, notice
of judgment or lien shall be final and not subject to appeal when
recorded in the mortgage office and all appeal delays have elapsed.

d) Any monies collected pursuant to a judicial sale shall be credited and
applied in accordance with La. R. S. 13: 2575 and 13: 2576.

e) The provisions of section 7- 241( b)( 1) shall not apply to the
enforcement of a lien and privilege encumbering an occupied
residential property with a valid homestead exemption.

Sec. 7- 242. Enforcement of liens—Additional requirements.

a) Only if property is unoccupied may the city institute legal proceedings
to obtain a writ to cause the seizure and sale of a property with
outstanding liens, pursuant to section 7- 241( b)( 1);

b) Unoccupied properties that maintain a valid homestead per La. Const.
art. VII, §§ 18( G)( 5) and 20(A)( 10) shall be exempt from this section
upon presentation of a signed affidavit from the assessor or his
designee, attesting that the owner is approved for an extension of the
special assessment level. This affidavit shall be renewed annually. The
owner shall also submit, along with the aforementioned affidavit, a
copy of their annual affidavit of intent to return and reoccupy the
homestead that is filed with the assessor as required by La. Const. art.
VII, § 20( A)( 10).

0

Page 10 of 13



c) Any person with a legally protected interest in a property must be
provided notice that is reasonably calculated to apprise them of the
seizure and upcoming sale of the property.

Sec. 7- 243. Remedies not exclusive.

The regulations, procedures, and remedies established by this chapter
are nonexclusive and may be pursued independently of each other and in
addition to other remedies provided by law. The city may enforce any order
assessing fees, costs, and penalties, and/ or stipulating a required
correction, repair, or abatement measure by any means provided by law.

Sec. 7- 244. Recordkeeping.

a) At its commencement by notice of violation, every adjudication
proceeding shall be assigned a docket number and a style in the form
of "City of Alexandria versus" followed by the name of the alleged
violator( s). The records pertaining to each proceeding shall be
maintained as a separate file in a manner similar to the fashion in
which the clerks of court maintain the records of civil cases.

b) Each agency charged with the enforcement of an ordinance within the
scope of this article shall maintain a log or index of all adjudication
proceedings which shall set forth information, including but not limited
to the following:

1) The style and docket number of the case and the date it was
commenced;

2) Alleged Code violation( s);

3) Date of the alleged violation( s);

4) Address or other description of the property upon which the alleged
violation( s) exist or have occurred;

5) Date( s) of any hearings or continuances and, if the case is
adjudicated, of its final disposition;

6) The outcome of any hearing and of any final order in the case, and
whether and when any lien was filed;

7) The date of filing and disposition of any appeal.

Page 11 of 13



Sec. 7- 245. Transfer of ownership.

It shall be unlawful for any property owner( s) to transfer a property
that receives a notice of violation without notifying the enforcement agency
of the city that sent said notice of violation.   Enforcement of this provision
shall be as provided by section 1- 8 of this Code.

SECTION II.  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall become

effective upon signature by the Mayor, or, if not signed or vetoed by the
Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become law without

the signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or
applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.

THIS ORDINANCE WAS INTRODUCED on the 6th day of May, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and

published was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page 12 of 13



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town Talk on
the day of 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO

DELIVERED: DATE:   TIME:

RECEIVED:   DATE:   TIME:

0

II
Created: 2024- 02- 12 05 11: 41: 28 12: 04: 07 [ EST]

Supp. No. - 1815, Update 2)

Page 13 of 13



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
renew the existing contract with Caplan' s, Incorporated for annual
work uniforms for various departments.



0
7. 41h., AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

ex4at iria This fort sheet is the basis fora decision by the City Council.

otstSil 7lt
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department: FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: APRIL 21, 2025

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL OF ANNUAL WORK UNIFORMS FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS
Title:

Explanation of Proposal:      Additional Information Attached 0
For an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to renew the existing contract with Caplan' s Inc. for annual work uniforms for
various departments in accordance with original bid documents and contract awarded via Ordinance 66- 2024. The

renewal to Caplan' s Inc. is at the rates proposed as authorzed by the original award.

Budget'     
Neutral o Within      Requires

Existing Amendment

Account Number:     Expense Amount:

1110
Account Line Item:     Remaining Amount:

j

Authorization:  4. F11 t 0

t•  =` 5. Division Oirect.' r t  '

re 0•- roll • Officer 6. Department Head

I I

w11/44s .       
moo'     h Putcl si dent

l k/      r u a c

Council St.       Form El Information:   Sufficient D
Review: Content Insufficient El
Remarks:

r27.7:.1\ 11-17)

III APR 29 '. i' 5



1

410
ORDINANCE NO.  66- 2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR ANNUAL WORK UNIFORMS FOR VARIOUS
DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Caplans Inc. for annual work
uniforms for various departments.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 14th day of May, 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 17"' day of May, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:  Fowler, Washington Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson

NAYS:  None

ABSENT: Felter

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 28th day of

2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
T k the 31st day of May, 2024.

PRESIDENT

BOOR'    PP L E DELIVERED MAY 2 9 2024

RECEIVED MAY 31 2024



City ofAlexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION
Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14. 2024 na, 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Deoartments

Vendor

Bid Item Descri tion

Caplan' s Inc.

STOCKING FACILITY:      Caplan' s Inc.      Alexandria, LA

ALTERATIONS FACILITY: I Caplan' s Inc.      Alexandria, LA

FTA Forms Signed: I Yes

Federal Government' s System for Award Management( SAM) website checked:
Yes

CATEGORY I- ATRANS Bus Department:

1B. Oxford Coaches Jacket( with embroidery)
Harriton# M775 or approved

Auburn Sportswear# 201A;
PP equal:

Brand Name:' 
HARRITON

Style No.:'    
M775

Price Each: I•  29. 99
Price Each- 2X I

34. 00
Price Each- 3X I

38. 00
Price Each- 4X

40. 00

2B. Dress Trouser- 100% Polyester- Horace Small HS2149; or approved equalr'
ce Each- 5X

0. 00

Brand Name: 
Horace Small

Style No.:   
HS2149

Price Each:   
51. 50

Price Each- 46- UP:    
56.50

3B. Shirt- Long Sleeve- Mens/ Womens- 65/ 35 Blend( with embroidery)- Flying Cross MfgCo.# 24A4815/# 124A4815; or approved equal:

Brand Name: 
Flying Cross

Style No.:'    
24A4815/ 124A4815

Price Each: I
45. 00

Price Each- 2X:    
48. 00

Price Each- 3X: I 50. 00
Price Each- 4X: I 54. 00

Price Each- 5X:    
0. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318) 441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14. 2024 A 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
3BL. Shirt- Long Sleeve- Long Body- Mens/ Womens- 65/ 35( with embroide

Caplan' s Inc.
Cross Mfg Co.# 24A4815LB/ 124A4815LB; or approved equal brand: 

D')" Flying

Brand Name:, 
Flying Cross

Style No.: I 24A4815/ 124A4815
Price Each:    

44. 00
Price Each- 2X: 1 49. 00
Price Each- 3X: i 52. 00
Price Each- 4X:!   

56. 00

Price Each- 5X: I 60. 00

4B. Shirt- Short Sleeve- Mens/ Womens- 65/ 35 Blend( with embroidery)- Flyin Cross Co.equal:74A4815/# 174A4815; or
g

S
Brand Name: I Flying Cross

Style No.:     
74A4815/ 174A4815

Price Each: I 44. 00

Price Each- 2X:!   
49. 00

Price Each- 3X: I 52. 00

Price Each- 4X:   
56. 00

Price Each- 5X:    
60. 00

4. 1 B. Shirt- Short Sleeve- Long Body- Mens/ Womens- 65/35 Blend( with embroidery)-Flying Cross Mfg Co.# 74A4815LB/# 174A4815LB; or approved equal brand:
Brand Name: I Flying CrossY 9

Style No.:      
74A4815/ 74A4815

Price Each:,   
40. 00

Price Each- 2X:   
44. 00

Price Each- 3X:!   
48. 00

Price Each- 4X: I
49. 00

Price Each- 5X:    52.00

5B. Baseball Cap- 100% Cotton Twill( with embroidery)- Big Accessories Cap# BX002;Cintas# 85280 or approved equal:

Brand Name:       
Big Accessories

Style No.:    
BX002

Price Each:    14. 00



City ofAlexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

IIII Phone (318)441-6182 Fax( 318)441-6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 fai 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

6B. Necktie- 100%, Polyester- Samuel Broome# 900B0; or approved equal:

Brand Name:       Samuel Broome
Style No.:    900B0

Price Each:    6. 99

7B. Necktie- Long Body( Tall)- 100% Polyester- Samuel Broome# 900B0 Tall;    or
approved equal:

Brand Name:       Samuel Broome

Style No.:  900B0 Tall

Price Each:    6. 99

8B. Necktie- Ladies Crossover Style w/ Cobered Button- Samuel Broome# 45165;  Galls

0#
UA033 or approved equal:

Brand Name:       Samuel Broome
Style No.:    45165

Price Each:    6. 99

9B. Uniform Name Tag- Smith& Warren NP100; Law Pro NT132; or approved equal:
Brand Name:       Smith& Warren

Style No.:    NP100

Price Each:    15. 00

10B. Uniform Service Since Bar- Smith& Warren NP105; Galls# NT026; or approved equal:

Brand Name:       Smith& Warren

Style No.:    NP100

Price Each:    15. 00

Total Per Category l- ATRANS Bus Department:   S319. 46

III



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318) 441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14. 2024 a 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Usinq Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.CATEGORY II- Work Uniform:

1W. Shirt- Men' s/Women' s- Long Sleeve Industrial Work Shirt- 65/35 Blend( with heatpress)- Red Kap SP14/ SP13; or approved equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     
SP14

Price Each:    
19. 95

Price Each- 2X:.   
21. 50

Price Each- 3X:    
24. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
28. 00

Price Each- 5X:   
32. 00

2W. Shirt- Men's/ Women' s- Short Sleeve Industrial Work Shirt- 65/35 Blend( with heatpress)- Red Kap SP24/ SP23; or approved equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:    
SP24

Price Each:   
18. 95

Price Each- 2X:    
20. 00

Price Each- 3X:;   
22. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
26. 00

Price Each- 5X:°   
30. 00

3W. Shirt- Men' s- Long Sleeve- 100% Cotton Work Shirt( with heat press)- Red Kap SC30;or approved equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     SC30

Price Each:    
14. 95

Price Each- 2X:    
22. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
24. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
26. 00

Price Each- 5X:4W. Shirt- Men' s- Short Sleeve- 100% Cotton Work Shirt( with heat press)- Red Kap SC40;    
28. 00

or approved equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:,    SC40

Price Each:    
12. 00

Price Each- 2X:    18. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
22. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
26. 00

Price Each- 5X:    30. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

III
Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
318)441-6182 Fax( 318)441-6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14, 2024 0 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Descri tion
Caplan' s Inc.

1

5W. Polo Shirt- Men' s- Short Sleeve- 50/50 Blend( with heat press)- Red Kap Sk28; BlueGeneration# 7202 or approved equal:

Brand Name:       
Blue Generation

Style No.:     
7202

Price Each:   
14. 00

Price Each- 2X:   
18. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
22.00

Price Each- 4X:   
26.00

Price Each- 5X:   
28. 00

6W. T-Shirt- Short Sleeve w/Pocket- 100% Cotton( with heat press)- Dickie# 1144624;Cintas# 291 or approved equal brand:

Brand Name:    
Dickies

Style No.:   
1144624

Price Each:    
10. 50

Price Each- 2X:    
16. 50

Price Each- 3X:    
18. 50

Price Each- 4X:    
20. 50

Price Each- 5X:    
24. 50

6. 1W. Price per T-Shirt( Item 6W. Above) with screen print logo in lie of heat press: Dickie1144624; Cintas# 291 or approved equal brand:

Brand Name:    
Dickies

Style No.:   
1144624

Price Each:    
10. 50

Price Each- 2X:    
12. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
14. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
16. 00

7W. T-Shirt- Long Sleeve- 100% Cotton( with heat press)- Gildan GS240; or

Price Each

approved -

5X:    
20. 00

equal:

Brand Name:    
Gildan

Style No.:    G2400

Price Each:    
10. 95

Price Each- 2X:    
14. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
16. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
20. 00

Price Each- 5X:    23. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 fax( 318) 441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. Mav 14, 2024 fad 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

7. 1W. Price per T-Shirt( Item 7W. Above) Gildan GS240; or approved equal: with screenprint logo in lie of heat press:

Brand Name:    
Gildan

St le No.:     
G240

Price Each:   
10. 00

Price Each- 2X:   
16. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
18. 00

Price Each- 4X:   
20. 00

Price Each- 5X:   
22. 00

8W. T-Shirt- Short Sleeve- 90% Cotton, 10 Polyester- Gildan G640 Softstyle; or equal:( withscreen • rint front& back

Note: Miminum Quanti 24
Brand Name:    

Gildan

S e No.:     
G640

Price Each:   
12. 95

Price Each- 2X:   
16. 95

Price Each- 3X:   
20. 95

Price Each- 4X:   
22. 95

9W. Trouser- Men' s/ Women' s- Flat Front Work Pant- 65/35 Blend- 

Price Each- 5X:   
24. 95

Red Kap PT20/ PT21; or approved equal:( with heat • ress in 3 colors)

Brand Name:   Red Ka
S le No.:     

PT20

Price Each:   
25. 00

Price Each- Size 40-48:    28. 00
Price Each- Size 50- 58:    

32. 00

10W. Trouser- Men' s- Flat Front Work Pant- 100% Cotton- Red Kap PC20; or approvedequal:( with heat press in 3 colors

Brand Name:   Red Ka
S le No.:     PC20

Price Each:    
16. 00

Price Each- Size 40-48:    20. 00

Price Each- Size 50- 58:    24. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P. O. Box 71

III
Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION
Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 na. 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Usina Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description

Caplan' s Inc.

11W. Trouser- Men' s- Pleated Front Work Pant- 65/ 35 Blend- Red Kap PT38; or approvedequal:( with heat press in 3 colors)

Brand Name:
l Red Kap

Style No.:     
PT38

Price Each:   
16. 00

Price Each- Size 44- 48: 1 20. 00
Price Each- Size 50- 58:   

24. 00

12W. Trouser- Men' s- Cargo Type with Sidepockets- 65/ 35 Blend or 100% Cotton( with heatpress in 3 colors)- Red Kap PT38 or PC76; or approved equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     
PT88

Price Each:   
29. 95

Price Each- Size 40-48:   
34. 00

Price Each- Size 50- 58:   
38. 00

13W. Trouser- Men' s/ Women' s- Taclite Pro Pant, 5. 11 Brand# 74273/ 64360; or ApprovedEqual:( with heat press in 3 colors)

Brand Name:     
5. 11

Style No.: 
64360/ 74273

Price Each:   
52. 00

Price Each- Size 44:    
0.00

Price Each- Size 46:   
68. 00

Price Each- Size 48:   
68. 00

Price Each- Size 50:   
68. 00

Price Each- Size 52:   
68. 00

14W. Trouser- Men' s/ Women' s- 5. 11 Stryke# 74369/ 64386; or approvedriceEquaach-
Size 54:   

68. 00

with heat press in 3 colors)

Brand Name:     
5. 11

Style No.: 
64386/ 74369

Price Each: l
74. 00

Price Each- Size 46- up:   90. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
Phone( 318) 441- 6182 Fax( 318) 441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14, 2024 tr! 10:00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Descri tion
Caplan' s Inc.

15W. Denim Jeans: Loose Fit Dungaree 100% Cotton, Red Kap# PD80; or approved equal:with heat pressing 3 colors)

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     
PD80

Price Each:    
24. 00

Price Each- Size 40- 48:    
29. 00

Price Each- Size 50- 58:,   
34. 00

16W. Denim Jean: Relaxed Fit, 100% Cotton, Red Kap# PD60; or approved equal:( with heatpressing 3 colors)

Brand Name:   Red Kap
Style No.:     

PD60

Price Each:    
20. 00

Price Each- Size 40- 48:    
29. 00

Price Each- Size 50-58:   
34. 00

17W. Denim Jean: Women' s Straight Fit Jean, Red Kap# PD63; or approved equal.( with heatpressing 3 colors)

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     
PD63

Price Each:   
18. 00

Price Each- PLUS SIZE 20- UP:    
28. 00

18W. Painter Pant: 100%

Cotton, Red Kap# PD80; or approved equal:( with heat pressing 3colors)

Brand Name:   
DICKIES

Style No.: PD80/WP823
Price Each:    

34. 00
Price Each- PLUS Size 40- UP:    40. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14, 2024 0 10: 00 AM

Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

19W. Walking Short- Men' s/ Women' s- Ten Inch( 10"): 65/ 35 Blend, Red Kap# PT26/
PT27; or approved equal:( with heat press in 3 colors)

Brand Name:   Red Kap
Style No.:     PT26

Price Each:    12. 95

Price Each- Size 40- UP:    19. 95

20W. Cargo Short- Men' s/ Women' s- 9%2" Taclite Pro Shorts- 65/35 Blend( with heat press
in 3 colors)- 5. 11 Brand# 73287/# 63071; or equal:

Brand Name:     5. 11

Style No.: 73287/ 63071

Men' s Price Each:    44. 00

Men' s Price Each- Size 46—UP:    52. 00

Women' s Price Each:    0.00

Women' s Price Each: Size 20- 26 0.00

21W. Jacket- Ike Style: 65/35 Blend, Red Kap# JT22; or approved equal:( with heat press or
screen print)

Brand Name:   Red Kap
Style No.:     JT22

Price Each:    42. 00

Price Each- 2X:,   45. 00

Price Each- 3X:    48. 00

Price Each- 4X:    50. 00

Price Each- 5X:    54. 00

22W. Jacket- Nylon Fleece Lined( with heat press)- Harrington M740; Cintas# 80843; or
approved equal:

Brand Name:  Harrington

Style No.:     M740

Price Each:    28. 99

Price Each- 2X:    34. 00

Price Each- 3X:    36. 00

Price Each- 4X:    39. 00

Price Each- 5X:     0.00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
41111 Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10: 00 AM

Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
22. 1W. Price per Jacket( 22. W above) with embroidery logo in lieu of heat press:     

Caplan' s Inc.

Harrington M740; Cintas# 80843; or approved equal:

Brand Name:  
Harrington

Style No.:     M740

Price Each:   
45. 00

Price Each- 2X:   48.00

Price Each- 3X:   50. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
54. 00

23W. Coverall- Long Sleeve- 65/ 35 Blend( with heat press)- Red Kap CT10;

Price Each-

or Approved

5X.    58. 00

equal:

Brand Name:   
Red Kap

Style No.:     CT10

Price Each:   
33. 00

Price Each- Size 50:    36. 00

Price Each- Size 52:    
39. 00

Price Each- Size 54:   42. 00

Price Each- Size 56:    
0. 00

24W. Henley Shirt- Long Sleeve- Fire Retardant( with heat press)- Bulwark SEL2; orapproved equal:

Brand Name:    Bulwark

Style No.:     SEL2

Price Each:    75. 00

Price Each- 2X:    78. 00

Price Each- 3X:    80. 00

Price Each- 4X:    84. 00

Price Each25W. Henley Shirt: Flame Resistant, Long Sleeve, Lapco # FRT- HJE; or equal( with heat-

5X:    86. 00

press or screen print)

Brand Name:    LAPCO

Style No.:   FRT- HJE

Price Each:    65. 00

Price Each- 2X:    69. 00

Price Each- 3X:    72. 00

Price Each- 4X:    75. 00

Price Each- 5X:    78. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441-6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 an 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

26W. Shirt— Flame Resistant— Long Sleeve DH Air®- Lapco# DHS5; or approved equal:
with heat press or screen print)

Brand Name:    
LAPCO

St le No.:     DHSS

Price Each:    
90. 00

Price Each- 2X:    
93. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
95. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
98. 00

Each-27W. Shirt- Fire Retardant- Long Sleeve: 88/ 12 Cotton/ Nylon Blend- Bulkwa k

Price#

SLW2; orSX 101. 00

approved equal:  with heat • ress or screen print)

Brand Name:
I

Bulwark

S le No.:    SLW2

Price Each:   
51. 95

Price Each- 2X:   
55. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
59. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
62. 00

Price Each- 5X:    
64. 00

28W. Shirt-Flame Resistant— Long Sleeve: 88/ 12 Blend, Lapco# GOS6; or approved
equal: with heat press or screen print

Brand Name:    
LAPCO

S le No.:    
GOS6

Price Each:    58.00
Price Each- 2X:    60.00

Price Each- 3X:   63.00
Price Each- 4X:    66. 00

Price Each- 5X:29W. Shirt- Flame Resistant— Long Sleeve Shirt, Lapco# DHS6; or approved equal:( with heat
70. 00

press

Brand Name:    
LAPCO

S le No.:     DHS6

Price Each:    90. 00

Price Each- 2X:    94. 00

96. 00

Price Each- 4X:    99. 00

Price Each- 5X:   103. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P. O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

4111111 Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 C7o. 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
30W. Polo Shirt— Fire Retardant, Short Sleeve, Bulwark# SMP8; or approved equal( with heat

Caplan' s inc.

press or screen print)

Brand Name:   
Bulwark

Style No.:    
SMP8

Price Each:    
72. 95

Price Each- 2X:    
80. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
82. 00

Price Each- 4X:   
84. 00

Price Each- 5X:    
86. 00

31W. Jacket: Fire Retardant, Bulwark,# JLH4BD; or approved equal:( with heat press orscreen print)

Brand Name:
Bulwark

Style No.:   
JLH4B0

Price Each:   
179. 95

Price Each- 2X:   
195. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
200. 00

Price Each- 4X:   
203. 00

32W. Denim Jean: Fire Retardant, Bulwark# PEJ6 or# PEJ4; or equal:( with heat press in 3colors)

Brand Name:   
Bulwark

Style No.:     PEJ6

Price Each:   
58. 95

Price Each- Size 40- 48:   68.00
Price Each- Size 50- 58:   

72. 00

33W. Dungarees- Fire Retardant- 100% Cotton( with heat press in 3 colors)- Bulwark PEJ8;or equal:

Brand Name:   
Bulwark

Style No.:     PEJ8

Price Each:   
64. 95

S Price Each- Size 40- 48:   
72. 00

Price Each- Size 50-58:   76.00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

411
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION
Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 a 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

34W. Cargo Pant- Fire Retardant- 88/ 12 Cotton/Nylon Blend( with heat press in 3 colors)-Bulwark PLC2; or equal:

Brand Name:   
Bulwark

Style No.:     
PLC2

Price Each:    
62. 95

Price Each- Size 40- 48:   
75. 00

Price Each- Size 50-58:    
78. 00

35W. Coverall- Long Sleeve- Fire Retardant- 100% Cotton( with heat press)- BulwarkCEC2; or equal:

Brand Name:   
Bulwark

Style No.:    
CEC2

Price Each:   
62. 95

Price Each- Size 40- 48:   
72. 00

Price Each- Size 50-58:    
78. 00

36W. Safety Shirt: Flame Resistant, Hi-Viz Long sleeve with Pocket, Lapco FRT- HJE HV3 or
approved equal( with heat press or screen print)

Brand Name:    
LAPCO

Style No.:
FRT- HJE HV3

Price Each:   
132. 80

Price Each- 2X:   
138. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
140. 00

Price Each- 4X:   145. 00

Price37W. Safety Shirt: Short sleeve with Pocket, ANSI Class 2, Type R, Radians# ST11- 2 orh-
5X:   

150. 00

approved equal( with heat press or screen print)

Brand Name:   RADIANS
Style No.:    ST11- 2

Price Each:    18. 00

Price Each- 2X:    22. 00

Price Each- 3X:    24. 00

Price Each- 4X:    28. 00

Price Each- 5X:    32. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. Mav 14, 2024 0. 10:00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

38W. Safety Shirt: Long sleeve with Pocket, ANSI Class 2, Type R, Radians# ST21- 3 or
approved equal( with heat press or screen print)

Brand Name:  RADIANS
Style No.:    ST21- 3

Price Each:   22. 00

Price Each- 2X:   26. 00

Price Each- 3X:   28. 00

Price Each- 4X:'   32. 00

Price Each- 5X: I 34. 00

39W. Cap: Fleece Lined Knit Cap, 68/32 poly/acrylic, Port& Company PC9OL; or approved

1110
equal. ( with embroidery)

Brand Name:     PORT& COMPANY

Style No.:    PC9OL

Price Each:   12. 00

Total Per Category II- Work Uniform:  1, 767.09



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071

1111 Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318)441- 6185

BID TABULATION
Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14. 2024 10: 00 AM

Using Department: Various Usino Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

CATEGORY III- Professional Wear:
as ion - o o in- ' en s o i•  o or-   o eeve-  • - oc ets-   I' o otton wi

embroidery - Blue Generation BG#2201 or BG# 6201; or approved e. ual:
Brand Name:       Blue Generation

S le No.:   BG2201

Price Each:   
16. 00

Price Each- 2X:   20. 00

Price Each- 3X:   
24. 00

Price Each- 4X:    26. 00

Price Each- 5X:    
28. 00

2P. Fashion Polo Shirt- Solid Color- Short Sleeve- with Pocket- 60/40 Super Blend Pique
with embroidery)- Blue Generation BG7206; or approved equal:

Brand Name:       Blue Generation
Style No.:     7206

Price Each:    
21. 00

Price Each- 2X:    25. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
28. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
30. 00

3P. Fashion Polo Shirt- Men' s/ Women' s- Solid Color- Short Sleeve- 60/ 40 Super BIBlend

5X:    
32. 00

Pique( with embroidery)- Blue Generation 7204/6204/ 6209; or approved equal:

Brand Name:       Blue Generation

Style No.:       6209/ 6204/ 7204
Price Each:    24. 00

Price Each- 2X:    
28. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
30. 00

Price Each- 4X:    34.00

Price Each4P. Fashion Shirt- Men's/ Women' s- Solid Color- Long Sleeve- 60/40 Blend Pique( with-
5X:    38. 00

embroidery)- Blue Generation# 7207/ 6207; or approved equal brand:

Brand Name:       Blue Generation

Style No.:     7207

Price Each:    15. 95

Price Each- 2X:    21. 00

Price Each- 3X:    24. 00

Price Each- 4X:    28.00

Price Each- 5X:    0. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone( 318)441-6182 Fax( 318)441-6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14. 2024 0 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Using Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
Caplan' s Inc.

5P. Shirt- Men' s/ Women' s- Long Sleeve Permanent Press- 65/ 35 Polyester/   Poplin( with
embroidery)- Blue Generation# 7216/6216; or approved equal brand:

Brand Name:       Blue Generation

Style No.:  6216/ 7216
Price Each:    

28. 00

Price Each- 2X:   32. 00

Price Each- 3X:    
36. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
38. 00

Each6P. Shirt- Men' s/ Women' s- Short Sleeve Permanent Press- 65/35 Polyester/

Price

Poplin-

5X:   40. 00

with embroidery)- Blue Generation# 7216S/ 62165; or approved equal brand:

Brand Name:       
Blue Generation

Style No.: 6216S/ 7216S
Price Each:    27. 00

Price Each- 2X:    
30. 00

Price Each- 3X:    33. 00

Price Each- 4X:    
36. 00

Price Eac -Blue Generation 6270, BG6271, BG6272, BG7270, BG 7271, BG 7272; or approved equal

5X:    40. 00

brand:( with embroidery)

Brand Name:       Blue Generation
Style No.: 7271/ 7272/ 6270/ 6271/ 6272

Price Each:    25. 00

Price Each- 2X:    29. 00

Price Each- 3X:    32. 00

Price Each- 4X:    35. 00

ice Each-8P. Shirt- Men' s/ Women' s— Long Sleeve Gingham Check, Untucked Fit: Blue Generation
5X.    0. 00

7269,  Blue Generation 6269; or approved equal brand:( with embroidery)

Brand Name:       Blue Generation
Style No.:  6269/ 7269

Price Each:    25. 004111 Price Each- 2X:    29. 00

Price Each- 3X:    32.00
Price Each- 4X:    35. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone( 318)441- 6182 Fax( 318) 441- 6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Usinq Departments

11
Vendor

Bid Item Description

9P. Shirt- Men' s/ Women' s- Long Sleeve Light Weight: Port Authority W380/ LW380; or

Caplan' s Inc.

approved equal brand:( with embroidery).

Brand Name: 
Port Authority

Style No.: W380/ LW380
Price Each:    28. 00

Price Each- 2X:    32. 00

Price Each- 3X:    36. 00

Price Each- 4X:    40. 00

10P. Shirt- Women' s— Long Sleeve Popover Shirt; Port Authority LW382 or approved equal
brand:( with embroidery)

Brand Name: 
Port Authority

Style No.:    LW382

Price Each:    26. 00

Price Each- 2X:    29. 00

Price Each- 3X:    32. 00

Price Each- 4X:    36. 00

11P. Cardigan- Women' s— Long Sleeve Button Front: Blue Generation 4701; or approved
equal. ( with embroidery)

Brand Name:       Blue Generation
Style No.:     4701

Price Each:    24.00

Price Each- 2X:    28. 00

Price Each- 3X:    30. 00

Price Each- 4X:    33. 00



City of Alexandria- Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone( 318)441-6182 Fax( 318)441-6185

BID TABULATION

Bid No.& Name: # 2473- Annual Work Uniform Bid

Bid Opening Date: Tuesday. May 14, 2024 0 10: 00 AM
Using Department: Various Usino Departments

Vendor

Bid Item Description
12P. Jacket: Ladies Denim, Port AuthorityL7620;       

Caplan' s Inc.

with embroidery) 
or approved equal:

Brand Name: 
Port Authority

Style No.:     L7620

Price Each:    40. 00

Price Each- 2X:    44. 00

Price Each• 3X:    48. 00

Price Each- 4X:    50. 00

13P. Jacket: Ladies Hooded Soft Shell, Port Authority L719; or approved equal:
with embroidery)

Brand Name: 
Port Authority

Style No.:     L719

Price Each:    44. 00

Price Each- 2X:    48. 00

Price Each- 3X:    52. 00

Price Each- 4X:    58. 00

Price Each- 5X:    0. 00

Total Per Category Ill- Professional Wear:   343. 95



Caplan' s

Phone: 318-427-7700

916 3rd Street Alexandria, LA 71301

ATTN: Casey Barnes Date: 08/ 09/ 24

Here are the Items that are changing Cost:

14W 5. 11 pant 74369 Was$ 74 Now$ 76. 22

1P Polo 2201 Was$ 16 Now$ 16. 48

2P 7206 Was$ 21 Now$ 21. 63

3P 7204 Was$ 24 Now$ 24. 72

5P 7216 Was$ 28 Now$ 28. 84

6P 7216S Was $ 27 Now$ 27. 81

7P 7271 Was$ 25 Now$ 25. 75

8P 7269 Was$ 25 Now$ 25. 75

Thanks,

John Miguez

Caplan' s

Cell 318- 447- 2798



M .   RU BI N  &  SONS,  I NC. SINCE1944

To:  John Miguez

Hello,

I am writing this letter to inform you that Blue Generation has had a price
increase in 2025.  Although not every style in our line saw an increase, the items
affected have increased between 2% - 3%.

We strive to hold our pricing for as long as possible and understand these
changes affect your business.

We truly appreciate your loyalty to Blue Generation & your continued business
with us.

II

Sincerely,

Atn it t
VP, Sales

M Rubin & Sons, Inc.

Blue Generation division

III

34- 01 38TH AVENUE, LONG ISLAND CITY, NEW YORK 11101
TEL: 718- 361- 2800, FAX: 718- 361- 2680, E- MAIL: info@bluegeneration. com



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE
tt- i-   

EXISTING CONTRACT WITH CAPLAN' S, INCORPORATED FOR
ANNUAL WORK UNIFORMS FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to renew the contract with Caplan' s, Incorporated for annual work
uniforms for various departments.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become

111 law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6th day of May 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9th day of May, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Adjourned

i

i


